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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTD.,

“To Create an organization that is profitable, viable, responsive, serving the needs of the
customer, suppliers and employees”.

OUR MISSION

CPDCL is set to achieve this vision through the following objectives

Commercial Objectives :

Eliminating pilferage of energy.
Reducing the exceptional cases.
Reducing arrears.

Operational Objectives:

Minimizing Technical / Transmission Losses.
Reducing transformer failures.
Reducing O&M expenditure.
Maintaining rolling stock of additional DTR s at every sub-station level to avoid delays in replacing
the failed units.

Social Objectives:

Electrification of Dalithwadas.
Electrification of Weaker section Colonies.
Releasing of supply to PWS / RWS Schemes.
Separation of 11 KV Feeders for Mandal Headquarters.

Regulatory Objectives:

To function as per the guidelines issued by APERC.
To Continuously monitor the progress of various directives issued by APERC.
APCPDCL has plans to improve the level of service with technical excellence:
As the high voltage distribution system (HVDS) experimentally set up in one district is giving good
results, the model is being extended in all districts GIS based consumer indexing is being done. Customer
Service Centers and Electricity Call Centers functioning in all urban areas and in all sub-division
headquarters.
Spot Billing for energy consumption is introduced throughout the company.
Rate of DTR failures brought down from 21.25% in 2000-01, 14.16% in 2002-03, 9.27% in 2003-04,
8.45% in 2004-05, 9.19% in 2005-06 and 5.70% in 2006-07.

OUR VISION
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31-03-2021

APCPDCL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
Year ending 31st March 2021 2020
Units Sold (Milliion Units)              12,719                  -
No. of 33/11 KV Sub stations                    865                  -
Length of 33 KV line in KM                 7,457                  -
Length of 11 KV line in KM              73,411                  -
Length of LT line in KM              73,480                  -
Number of Distribution Transformers           2,56,601                  -
Number of Power Transformers                 1,282                  -
No. of Consumers        55,07,163                  -
Distribution Lossess (%) 8.25%                  -
Distribution Transformer failures (%) - Total 6.26%                  -
Distribution Transformer failures - BGP (%) 4.54%                  -
AT & C Lossess 19.90%                  -
Average Realisation per Unit (Rs)                   5.21                  -

Performance highlights Amounts (Rs. In Crores)
Financial data (Rs. In Crores) FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Total Income 9290.05                  -
Total Expenditure 9287.39                  -
Surplus/Deficit 2.66                  -
Paidup share capital                   0.10              0.10
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Dr. Y.S.R VidyutSoudha, Corporate office,

Besides Govt. Polytechnic college, ITI Road,  Vijayawada  - 520 008.

Corporate Identity Number  : U40108AP2019SGC113717 - website: www.apcpdcl.in

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

I have great pleasure to present the 02nd(Second)Annual Report of Andhra
Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited, for the Financial
Year 2020-2021

At the outset, I pay my tributes and deep condolences to the employees who
lost their lives during pandemic COVID-19.  At the same time I extend my sincere
thanks & gratitude to the employees & stakeholders who lent great &immense support
to the corporation for maintaining the services facing all odds during the hard times of the COVID-19

I am happy to place on record that M/s Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited
was incorporated on 24.12.2019 under the Companies Act, 2013, as per the orders of the Govt of Andhra
Pradesh vide G.O.Rt.No.136, Energy (Power-I) Department, Dt.10.12.2019 with Registered Office, Vijayawada
duly carving from the APSPDCL, Tirupati for provision of services to 3 (three) Districts i.e. Krishna, Guntur &
Prakasam of Andhra Pradesh

The Government of Andhra Pradesh have issued orders vide GO.Ms.No.12, ENERGY (OP.A3)
DEPARTMENT, Dated:18.09.2021 giving acceptance of the Bifurcation of Accounts of the two Companies
i.e., M/s APSPDCL and M/s APCPDCL and for the Scheme of Arrangement as proposed

From the inception the Corporation has been providing 24 X 7 uninterrupted services to the consumers
while ensuring safety & protection in the 3 (three) Districts i.e. Krishna, Guntur & Prakasam of Andhra
Pradesh. The Corporation has given 1.33 Lakh numbers of new connections in the year 2020-21 there by the
total demand is Rs.6559.26 Crores. The corporation is using all latest technology & equipment’s to minimize the
Aggregated Technical & Commercial (AT &C) losses. The Corporation is using latest IT solutions i.e. SAP
(ISU) etc., for extending better services to the consumers

On behalf of the Board, I thank our valued shareholders, for their faith and unstinted support. On behalf
of the Board, I would also like to express my gratitude to the Government of India, Ministry of Power, Government
of Andhra Pradesh, and Authorities & Agencies of the Union government and State government, office of
C&AG, Auditors, bankers and all other stakeholders for their continued support. I thank the entire team of
APCPDCL for their collective efforts in the growth & progress of organization. I wish to assume that APCPDCL
will be in the forefront of providing even better services in the days to come to meet the emerging needs of a
fast developing state of Andhra Pradesh.

Thanking you,

(J Padma Janardhana Reddy)
Chairman & Managing Director

APCPDCL Save Energy ... Save Power...
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CORPORATION PROFILE
ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

Dr. Y.S.R. Vidyut Soudha,
Corporate Office : Besides Govt. Polytechnic College, ITI Road, Vijayawada - 520 008.

APCPDCL is a AP State Government fully owned utility and was formed vide G.O.MS. No. 41,
Dt : 05.12.2019 duly bifurcating APSPDCL. The APCPDCL has jurisdiction in Krishna, Guntur and
Prakasam Districts covering an area of 37,744 Sq, Km with a population of 1.3 Crs with an annual
turnover of 6,500 Crs.

APERC vide Lr. No. E-265/DD-Dist/2019, DT : 31.03.2020 has granted Distribution License to
M/s. Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited for a period of 25 years w.e.f.
01.04.2020 duly authorising to undertake distribution of electricity in Krishna, Guntur and Prakasam
districts with distribution licence No. 1 of 2020.

APCPDCL - Network Information

No. of 400 KV Sub Stations 2 Length of 33 KV Lines (KM) 7456.96

No. of 220 KV Sub Stations 15 Length of 11 KV Lines (KM) 73411.33

No. of 132 KV Sub Stations 52 Length of LT KV Lines (KM) 73479.78

No. of 33/11 KV Sub Stations 865 No. of Distribution Transformers 2,56,601

Category wise consumers

LT-CAT.1 4404377 HT-CAT.1 32

LT-CAT.2 511225 HT-CAT.2 1605

LT-CAT.3 35459 HT-CAT.3 3445

LT-CAT.4 80987 HT-CAT.4 136

LT-CAT.5 - Agl. (FREE) 431482 HT-CAT.5 - Agl. 0

LT-CAT.5 - Agl. (NON - FREE) 11945 HT-CAT.5 - LI 302

LT-CAT.5 - AQUA 23885 HT-CAT.5-AQUA 45

LT-CAT.5 - Others (Non - Free) 2238 HT-CAT.5 - Others 0

LT SERVICES TOTAL 5501598 HT SERVICES TOTAL 5565

LT Category
No. of

Consumers
HT Category

No.of
Consumers
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APCPDCL - Employees Data

Engineering 967

Accounts, P&G, General & other services 2109

O & M Staff 6938

TOTAL STAFF 10014

APCPDCL - Supply by Demand

Krishna 1024.6 500.1 281.99

Guntur 918.6 518.82 309.3

Prakasam 720.78 299.1 156.52

APCPDCL - Organization Structure

Operation Divisions 21

Other Divisions 18

Operation Sub - Divisions 68

Other Sub - Divisions 47

Operation Sections 260

Other Sections 117

EROs 29

Sub - EROs 37

DTRs Repair Centres (SPMs) 28

APCPDCL has 8.08% losses including EHT during the year FY 2020-21. APCPDCL has
7.70% Losses including EHT during the year FY 2021-2022 (up to sept 2021)

Losses :

Name of the District

Maximum
Demand

Reached so far
(in MW)

Average
Consumption
MU per month

Average
Demand

per month
(Rs. Crs)
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Training Programm & consolidated list conducted at CPTI /Vijayawada & Guntur,

CRDA, Ongole During  2019-2020

CircleS.No.
No.Of Programms

Conducted

No. of Participants

Targeted

No.of Participants
attended

1 VIJAYAWADA 211 176

2 CRDA 19 6

3 GUNTUR 56 45

4 ONGOLE 106 86

         TOTAL         12 392 313

Training Programme & consolidated list conducted at CPTI /VIJAYAWADA ,

GUNTUR, CRDA & ONOGLE During APRIL-2020 to MARCH -2021

CircleS.No.
No.Of Programms

Conducted

No. of Participants

Targeted

No.of Participants
attended

1 VIJAYAWADA  936 810

2 CRDA  181 151

3 GUNTUR  597 560

4 ONGOLE  455 384

TOTAL     78 2169 1905
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTD
              Corporate Office, Beside Govt. Polytechnic, ITI Road, VIJAYAWADA, KRISHNA,

ANDHRA PRADESH, INDIA – 520 008.
Corporate Identity Number :U40108AP2019SGC113717

N O T I C E

NOTICE is hereby given that the 2nd(second) Annual General Meeting of   M/s. Andhra Pradesh
Central Power Distribution Corporation Ltd, Vijayawada will be held on Monday dated 25.10.2021
at  12.30 PM at the Registered Office of the Company, Beside Govt. Polytechnic, ITI Road, Vijayawada to
transact the following business with the shorter notice:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st, March  2021  and
Profit & Loss account, Cash Flow Statement for the Financial year ended on that date of the
Company together with Directors Report, Statutory Auditors Report and Comments of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, thereon.

Draft Resolution:

To Consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution(s) with or without any modification(s)  as
an ordinary resolution:

          “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31st March, 2021 the Profit
& Loss Account and Cash flow statement for the year ended as on that date together with the Directors’
Report, the Auditors’ Report & Management replies, the Supplementary Audit  Report of  the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India & Management replies for the F.Y. 2020-2021 as laid before the members at
this meeting be and are hereby considered and  adopted.”

2. To take note of   Statutory Auditor’s  appointment  of M/s Seshadry & Company, # 29-36-37,
Ammana Estates, Governor Pet, Vijayawada made by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India for the financial year 2021-22 under the provisions of   Sec.  139 of Companies Act,
2013 and to authorize the Board to  fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the Financial
Year  2021-22  as per Section/ Clause 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Draft Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT the appointment of M/s Seshadry & Company, # 29-36-37, Ammana Estates,
Governor Pet, Vijayawada as Statutory Auditors of  the Company for the Financial
Year  2021-2022 U/s 139 of Companies Act, 2013 vide  Lr .No. CA.V/COY/ ANDHRA PRADESH,
APCPDC(1) /882,  Dt. 25.08.2021 of  the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi be and
is here by noted.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 142 of the Companies Act,
2013 and other applicable provisions/guidelines, if any,  the Board of Directors of the Company be and
are hereby authorised to fix the remuneration and  reimburse the actual out- of - pocket expenses payable
to the Statutory Auditors   for the Financial  Year 2021-2022.
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Special Business:

3. To ratify the action for having fixed the remuneration of the cost auditors  by the Board of
directors for the F.Y. 2021-2022 and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass the
following with or without any modification  as an ordinary resolution:

Draft Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and any other provisions
applicable of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules in force  (including
any statutory amendments/modifications), the  cost auditors M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost
Accountants, 3-6-365,104 & 105, Pavani Estate, Y.V.Rao Mansion, Himayatnagar, Hyderabad - 500029
appointed and remuneration fixed  by the Board of Directors  to conduct Cost Audit of the Company for
the F.Y.2021-2022 with a cost audit fee of Rs. - 60,000/-( Rupees Sixty thousand only) plus applicable
Tax and  Out of pocket expenses & Travelling Expenses at actuals subject to a maximum of  20,000/-
(Rupees Twenty Thousand only) Total 80,000/- (Total Rupees Eighty  thousands Only) be and is hereby
ratified by the Shareholders of the Company.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s.  Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited

Place: Vijayawada
Date :21.10.2021.

Sri J. Padma Janardhana Reddy,
Chairman & Managing Director
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Note:

1.   A member   entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a  proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself/herself and the Proxy need not be a  member of the Company.

2. Proxy form is enclosed. Instrument appointing proxy shall be deposited at the Registered  office of the
Company by not less than 48 hours before Commencement of the meeting.

3.   The Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) on the Annual Accounts for the
financial year 2020-2021 shall be placed before the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

4.    Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed.

5. Route map showing the venue of the meeting is enclosed and the same is available on  the website of the
company along with the notice.

To
The Members of the Company/Directors
M/s Seshadry & Company, Statutory Auditors,
M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Accountants

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s.  Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited

Place:  Vijayawada

Date :21.10.2021.

Sri J. Padma Janardhana Reddy,
Chairman & Managing Director
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 Explanatory Statement
(Pursuant to Section102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

Special Business: Item No.3

                   It is to inform that pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and any other provisions applicable

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, in force, (including any statutory

amendments/ modifications) the appointment of  Cost Auditors is mandatory for the Company and the cost

auditor report is to be filed with the Registrar of Companies /Central Government.

As per the Cost Audit Rules in force, for the purpose of Sub-Section (3) of Section 148, M/s Narasimha

Murthy & Co,  Cost Auditor(s) have been appointed by  the Board of Directors  and as   recommended by

the Audit Committee to conduct  Cost Audit of the Company for the F.Y.2021-2022 with a cost audit fee of

` 60,000/-  ( Rupees Sixty Thousand Only) plus applicable  Tax and  Out of pocket expenses & Travelling

Expenses at actuals subject to a maximum of  `  20,000/-  ( Rupees Twenty Thousand only) Total  of

` 80,000/-  (Total Rupees Eighty  thousands Only)

Hence, the resolution passed by the Board may be ratified by the Shareholders. None of the Directors

and key Managerial Personnel, & their relatives are interested

The Board of  Directors recommend the resolution to be passed.

                                      BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s.  Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited

Place:  Vijayawada
Date :21.10.2021.

Sri J. Padma Janardhana Reddy,
Chairman & Managing Director

To

The Members of the Company/Directors
M/s Seshadry & Company, Statutory Auditors,
M/s Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Accountants
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTD
              Corporate Office, Beside Govt. Polytechnic, ITI Road, VIJAYAWADA, KRISHNA,

ANDHRA PRADESH, INDIA – 520 008.
Corporate Identity Number :U40108AP2019SGC113717

N O T I C EN O T I C EN O T I C EN O T I C EN O T I C E

NOTICE is hereby given that the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of  M/s. ANDHRA PRADESH
CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTD, Vijayawada will be held  on
WEDNESDAY, the  24.06.2020 at 13.00 Hrsat the Registered Office of the Company  to
transact the following business:

// SPECIAL BUSINESS //// SPECIAL BUSINESS //// SPECIAL BUSINESS //// SPECIAL BUSINESS //// SPECIAL BUSINESS //

1 .1 .1 .1 .1 . To enhance the Borrowing Powers of the Board to exercise the Borrowing powersTo enhance the Borrowing Powers of the Board to exercise the Borrowing powersTo enhance the Borrowing Powers of the Board to exercise the Borrowing powersTo enhance the Borrowing Powers of the Board to exercise the Borrowing powersTo enhance the Borrowing Powers of the Board to exercise the Borrowing powers
U/s 179 ( 3 ) ( d) &  180 ( 1)  ( c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in this regard toU/s 179 ( 3 ) ( d) &  180 ( 1)  ( c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in this regard toU/s 179 ( 3 ) ( d) &  180 ( 1)  ( c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in this regard toU/s 179 ( 3 ) ( d) &  180 ( 1)  ( c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in this regard toU/s 179 ( 3 ) ( d) &  180 ( 1)  ( c ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the followingconsider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the followingconsider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the followingconsider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the followingconsider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:resolution as a Special Resolution:resolution as a Special Resolution:resolution as a Special Resolution:resolution as a Special Resolution:

Draft Resolution:Draft Resolution:Draft Resolution:Draft Resolution:Draft Resolution:

“ RESOLVED THAT  THE total amount of borrowing limit to the Board of Directors of the
Company  in relation to the exercise of borrowing powers, it is hereby approved that , pursuant
to the provisions under the Sec 180 (1) (c) of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company (which
term shall be deemed to include any Committee of the Board constituted to exercise its powers,
including the powers conferred by this Resolution) be and are hereby authorized  to borrow
money, from time to time, at their discretion either from the Company’s Bank or any other
Bank, Financial Institutions or any other lending institutions or persons on such terms and
conditions as may be considered suitable  for the purposes of the business of the Company
notwithstanding that the moneys to be borrowed together with the moneys already borrowed
by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in the
ordinary course of business), will exceed the aggregate of the Paid up capital of the Company
and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose provided that
the total amount to be borrowed shall not exceed the sum of  Rs.10,000Crore (Rupees Ten
ThousandCrore  only) at any  time.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies.”

22222.   To  Lease / Create Fixed/Floating  charge on the present and Future Assets,/.   To  Lease / Create Fixed/Floating  charge on the present and Future Assets,/.   To  Lease / Create Fixed/Floating  charge on the present and Future Assets,/.   To  Lease / Create Fixed/Floating  charge on the present and Future Assets,/.   To  Lease / Create Fixed/Floating  charge on the present and Future Assets,/
Mortgage the Assets of the Company by the board and in this regard to considerMortgage the Assets of the Company by the board and in this regard to considerMortgage the Assets of the Company by the board and in this regard to considerMortgage the Assets of the Company by the board and in this regard to considerMortgage the Assets of the Company by the board and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolutionand if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolutionand if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolutionand if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolutionand if thought fit to pass with or without modification, the following resolution
as a Special Resolution:as a Special Resolution:as a Special Resolution:as a Special Resolution:as a Special Resolution:
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Draft Resolution:Draft Resolution:Draft Resolution:Draft Resolution:Draft Resolution:

           “ RESOLVED THAT  in pursuance   of the limit to the Board of Directors of the Company in
relation to the exercise of  powers under Section 180 ( 1) ( a)  and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, authorize the Board of Directors (which term shall be
deemed to include any Committee of the Board constituted to exercise its powers, including
the powers conferred by this Resolution)  to lease, mortgage / hypothecate and/or create charge
of all or any part of the immovable properties/or movable properties of the Company both
present and future of every nature and kind whatsoever and  for creating a floating charge on all
or any of the movable properties of the Company and the whole of undertaking of the company
to or in favour of Banks or Financial institutions or any other lending institutions for borrowing
from time to time such sums of money as the Board of Directors of the Company deem requisite
for the purpose of the business of the Company not withstanding that the money(s) to be borrowed
together with the money(s) already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans
obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) shall not exceed the
sum of   Rs.10,000Crore (Rupees  Ten Thousand crore only)  at any time.”

“FURTHER  RESOLVED THAT  the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to finalize the terms and conditions for creating aforesaid mortgage or  hypothecation
or  create charge and to do all acts, things as may be necessary”.

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT   the Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

For and on behalf of ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTIONANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTIONANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTIONANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTIONANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION
CORPORATION LTDCORPORATION LTDCORPORATION LTDCORPORATION LTDCORPORATION LTD

Place:  Vijayawada
Date : 22.05.2020.

Sri J. Padma Janardhana Reddy,
Chairman & Managing Director
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Note:
1. In view of the Massive outbreak of COVID-19 Pandemic ,the guidelines issued by the

Govt. are followed
2. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed.

3. Route map showing the venue of the meeting is enclosed and the same is available on  the
website of the company along with the notice.

T oT oT oT oT o
The Members of the Company/Directors/The Members of the Company/Directors/The Members of the Company/Directors/The Members of the Company/Directors/The Members of the Company/Directors/
Statutory Auditors/Statutory Auditors/Statutory Auditors/Statutory Auditors/Statutory Auditors/

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTIONANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTIONANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTIONANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTIONANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION

CORPORATION LTDCORPORATION LTDCORPORATION LTDCORPORATION LTDCORPORATION LTD

Place: Vijayawada
Date :22.05.2020

Sri J. Padma Janardhana Reddy,
Chairman & Managing Director



12 2nd ANNUAL REPORT

APCPDCL Save Energy ... Save Power...

Sri J. Padma Janardhana Reddy,
Chairman & Managing Director

Explanatory Statement

(Pursuant to Section102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013)
Special Business: Item No.1

In this regard, it is submitted that, the Company need to take Loans from M/s PFC Ltd /REC
Ltd and Banks/ Financial Institution(s) and from Commercial Banks for project works, Schemes,
and for Power Purchase etc business purpose.

It is also  to submit that  the Company has to execute/implement various schemes for
constructing   sub-stations, erection of  distribution transformers, implementation of  High Voltage
Distribution System, laying of new lines and electrification of un electrified villages, Hamlets
and Dalitwadas, and seeking loan from World Bank for “Power For All” 24x7  and for additional
Power Purchase as per the Directions of the Andhra Pradesh Power Co- ordination Committee
from time to time, for which the Company needs to  borrow from the Banks and/or various
financial institutions.

Therefore, the Limit of Borrowing Powers of the Board of  Directors U/s 179(3) (d) and 180(1)
(c) may be enhanced to Rs. 10,000 Crore .

Therefore, the same is placed in the General meeting for approval.

None of the Directors and key Managerial Personnel, & their relatives are interested.

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution to be passed.

Special Business: Item No. 2Special Business: Item No. 2Special Business: Item No. 2Special Business: Item No. 2Special Business: Item No. 2

It is also  to submit that  the Company has  to execute/implement various schemes for constructing
sub-stations, erection of  distribution transformers, implementation of  High Voltage Distribution System,
laying of new lines and electrification of un electrified villages, Hamlets and Dalitwadas, and seeking
loan from World Bank for “Power For All” 24x7  and for additional Power Purchase as per the Directions
of the Andhra Pradesh Power Co-ordination Committee from time to time, for which the Company
needs to  borrow from the Banks and/or various financial institutions and needs to create charge on
assets of the Company.

Therefore, the Limit of Creation of charge of Powers of the Board of  Directors U/s 179(3) and
180(a) may be enhanced to Rs. 10,000 Cr in the  General Meeting of the Company.

None of the Directors and key Managerial Personnel, & their relatives are interested.

The Board of  Directors recommend the resolution to be passed.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSBY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSBY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSBY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSBY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s. For and on behalf of M/s. For and on behalf of M/s. For and on behalf of M/s. For and on behalf of M/s. ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRALANDHRA PRADESH CENTRALANDHRA PRADESH CENTRALANDHRA PRADESH CENTRALANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL

POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDPOWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDPOWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDPOWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTDPOWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTD

Place:  VijayawadaPlace:  VijayawadaPlace:  VijayawadaPlace:  VijayawadaPlace:  Vijayawada
Date :22.05.2020Date :22.05.2020Date :22.05.2020Date :22.05.2020Date :22.05.2020

To
The Members of the Company/Directors/ Statutory Auditors,The Members of the Company/Directors/ Statutory Auditors,The Members of the Company/Directors/ Statutory Auditors,The Members of the Company/Directors/ Statutory Auditors,The Members of the Company/Directors/ Statutory Auditors,
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LTD
Corporate Office, Beside Govt. Polytechnic, ITI Road,

VIJAYAWADA, KRISHNA, ANDHRA PRADESH, INDIA – 520 008.
Corporate Identity Number :U40108AP2019SGC113717

N O T I C E

NOTICE is hereby given that the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of  M/s. Andhra Pradesh Central Power
Distribution Corporation Ltd will be held onTuesday March 23rd 2021 at 4.30 PM at the Registered
Office of the Company, Corporate Office, Beside Govt. Polytechnic, ITI Road, Vijayawada to transact
the following business.

 Special Business:

1. To consider / take note of the Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
section 143 (6) (b)  of the Companies act, 2013 on the Financial Statement of  the Company  for  the
F.Y. 2019-2020

Draft Resolution:

To Consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution(s) with or without any modification(s) as an
ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT  the Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India  under section 143 (6)
(b)  of the Companies act, 2013 on the Financial Statement of  the Company  for the F.Y. 2019-2020 along
with the Director’s Report after including the report  of the  Comptroller and Auditor General of India as
laid before the members at this meeting be and are hereby Noted/ considered and  adopted by the

Company.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s.  Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation

Limited

Place:  Vijayawada.
Date :03.03.2021 K. Venkateswarlu

General Manager (Expenditure)
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Note:

1. A member is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote

instead of himself/herself and the Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. Proxy form is enclosed. Instrument appointing proxy shall be deposited at the Registered office of the

Company by not less than 48 hours before Commencement of the meeting.

3. Route map showing the venue of the meeting is enclosed and the same is available on the website of the

company along with the notice.

4. The C &AG report and Management replies on the Comments of the C & AG will be placed in the

meeting.

To

The Members of the Company/Directors/Auditors

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
For and on behalf of M/s.  Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited

Place:  Vijayawada.
Date :  03.03.2021 K. Venkateswarlu

General Manager (Expenditure)
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Explanatory Statement

(Pursuant to Section102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013)

Special Business: Item No. (1)

                   It is to inform that pursuant to the provisions of section 143 (6) and any other provisions applicable
of the Companies Act, 2013, the comments  of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India  for the F.Y. 2019-
2020 shall be placed before the Shareholders of the Company.

Further , it is informed that the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting ( Adjourned)  held on
22.12.2020, passed a resolution to place the Supplementary Audit report/ Comments of the C& AG & Management
replies by convening an Extra Ordinary General Meeting.

Hence, the  comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the F.Y. 2019-2020
placed before the shareholders to consider / take note of and adopt by the Company.

None of the Directors and key Managerial Personnel & their relatives are interested.

The Board of Directors recommend the resolution to be passed.

To
All the shareholders/Directors/Auditors of the Company.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(For and on behalf of M/s.  Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Ltd)

Place:  Vijayawada.
Date :03.03.2021

K. Venkateswarlu
General Manager (Expenditure)
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Members,

Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited

Vijayawada

It is pleasure in presenting the 02nd (Second) Annual Report of the Company relating

to Financial Year 2020-2021. On this context, it is informed that the Government of Andhra

Pradesh had issued instructions for Bifurcation of Andhra Pradesh Southern Power

Distribution Company Limited as Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company

Limited and Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited vide the

G.O.Ms.No.41, Energy (Power-I) Department, Dt.05.12.2019.

Accordingly, Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited was

incorporated on 24.12.2019 under the Companies Act, 2013 as per the orders of the

Govt. of Andhra Pradesh vide G.O.Rt.No.136, Energy (Power-I) Department,

Dt.10.12.2019 with Registered Office at Vijayawada.

It is also to inform that M/s Ramraj & Co, Chartered Accountants have been

appointed as Auditors for bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies and the

auditors have submitted their report on bifurcation of Accounts between the two

Companies. i.e., Southern Power Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited/

APSPDCL and Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Ltd./APCPDCL.

Further, it is informed that the officials of the two companies have also signed the

statements on bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies.

The bifurcation of Accounts between the two Companies along with the draft Scheme

of arrangement are also placed before the Audit Committee and Board on 14.09.2021to

take further action.

In this regard, it is informed that APCPDCL is conducting its Operations in Krishna,

Guntur and Prakasam districts.
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Revenues: ` `

I. Revenue from operations 7,158.97

II. Other Income 499.18

III. Revenue Subsidies and Grants ( .i.e., Govt.
reimbursement for agricultural sales/ consumption) 1,631.89

Total Revenue    (I + II + III )         -      (A) 9,290.05

Expenses:

IV. Cost of Power Purchase 7,021.95

V. Employee benefit expenses 936.85

VI. Financial costs 665.33

VII. Depreciation and amortization expenses 437.03

VIII. Other expenses 224.89

Total Expenses (IV+V+VI+VII+VIII-(B) 9,286.05

IX. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items
and tax (A - B) 4.00

X. Exceptional Items -

XI. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (IX - X) 4.00

XII. Extraordinary Items -

XIII. Profit before tax (XI - XII) 4.00

XIV. Income Tax – Current Tax 1.33

XV. Profit(Loss) from the period from continuing
operations(XIII-XIV) 2.66

XVI. Less: Transfer to Contingency Reserve -

XVII. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XV-XVI) 2.66

XVIII. Earning per equity share:- in Rs

(1) Basic - Rs 266.13

(2) Diluted - Rs 266.13

Other Notes

Statement of Accounting Policies   

Particulars

Performance of APCPDCL

Figures as at the
end of current

reporting period
2020-2021
in crore

Figures as at the
end of previous
reporting period

2019-2020
in crore
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DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company were appointed / nominated by Government of Andhra
Pradesh. The Changes which have been occurred in the composition of Board of Directors of the Company
are as follows:

Changes occurred from 01.4.2020 to 31.03.2021: Mr Santhosha Rao Kudari (DIN: 08879899) was
appointed as a Whole-time Director (Professional) on 02/08/2020

The composition of the Board of Directors as on 31.03.2021

1 Sri. Jambhapuram Padma Janardhana Reddy CMD
Chairman & Managing Director,  APCPDCL, Vijayawada

2 Sri.H Haranadha Rao Director
Chairman & Managing Director, APSPDCL, Tirupati

3 Sri. B.A.V.P.Kumara Reddy Director
Deputy Secretary to Govt., Energy Dept., GoAP

4 Sri. K Santhosha Rao Director
Director (Technical),  APCPDCL, Vijayawada

5 Smt. Gayam Eswaramma Director
Non-Whole time Woman Director,  APCPDCL, Vijayawada

6 Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru Director
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Performance Review:

S.No Particulars
As on

31.03.2020

During the
year

2020-2021

As on
31.03.2021

1 Number of 33/11 KV Sub stations 837 20 857

2 Length of 33 KV line in KM 7212.02 214.47 7426.49

3 Length of 11 KV line in KM 67283.80 5272.49 72556.29

4 Length of LT KV line in KM 72038.58 873.59 72912.17

5 Number of Distribution transformers 229425 11571 240996

6 Number of Power Transformers 1176 103 1279

7 Number of Consumers 4979166 156977 5136143

                         Year ended 31st March 2019-2020 2020-2021

Distribution Losses (%) 7.99% 7.95%

Distribution Transformer failures (%) 6.32% 4.63%

AT & C Losses (%) 9.95% 9.28%
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Board Meetings:

The Six (6) Board Meetings held on 18.04.2020, 24.06.2020, 08.09.2020, 28.10.2020,
04.12.2020 and 23.03.2021 in the financial year 2020-2021.

Attendance of Board of Directors Meetings:

S.No Board Meeting              Name of the Director Present
/ Absent

1 18.04.2020 Sri.J Padma Janardhana Reddy Present
Chairman & Managing Director

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.

Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru Absent
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Smt.G Eswaramma Present
Non-Whole time Woman DirectorAPCPDCL, Vijayawada

2 24.06.2020 Sri.J Padma Janardhana Reddy Present
Chairman & Managing Director

Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director, APSPDCL

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.

Sri K Santhosha Rao Present
Director (Technical), APCPDCL, Vijayawada

Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru Present
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Smt. Gayam Eswaramma Present
Non-Whole time Woman DirectorAPCPDCL, Vijayawada

3 08.09.2020 Sri.J Padma Janardhana Reddy Present
Chairman & Managing Director

Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director, APSPDCL

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.

Sri   K Santhosha Rao Present
Director (Technical), APCPDCL, Vijayawada

Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru Absent
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Smt. Gayam Eswaramma Present
Non-Whole time Woman DirectorAPCPDCL, Vijayawada
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4. 28.10.2020 Sri.J Padma Janardhana Reddy Present
Chairman & Managing Director

Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director, APSPDCL

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.

Sri   K Santhosha Rao Present
Director (Technical), APCPDCL, Vijayawada

Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru Absent
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Smt. Gayam Eswaramma Present
Non-Whole time Woman Director APCPDCL, Vijayawada

5. 04.12.2020 Sri.J Padma Janardhana Reddy Present
Chairman & Managing Director

Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director, APSPDCL

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.

Sri   K Santhosha Rao Present
Director (Technical), APCPDCL, Vijayawada

Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru Absent
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Smt. Gayam Eswaramma Present
Non-Whole time Woman Director APCPDCL, Vijayawada

6. 23.03.2021 Sri.J Padma Janardhana Reddy Present
Chairman & Managing Director

Sri.H.Haranatha Rao, Present
Chairman & Managing Director, APSPDCL

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/Deputy Secretary, Energy Dept.

Sri   K Santhosha Rao Present
Director (Technical), APCPDCL, Vijayawada

Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru Absent
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Smt. Gayam Eswaramma Present
Non-Whole time Woman Director APCPDCL, Vijayawada
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Audit Committee Meetings:

During the year under review, the 2 (Two) Audit Committee meetings were held on 04.12.2020
and 23.03.20201.

Changes in the Composition of Audit Committee during the Financial Year 2020-2021:Nil

The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31.03.2021 is as follows:

1 Sri H Haranadha Rao Chairman
Chairman & Managing Director,APSPDCL, Tirupati

2 Sri. B.A.V.P.Kumara Reddy Member
Deputy Secretary to Govt., Energy Dept., GoAP

3 Sri   K Santhosha Rao Member
Director (Technical), APCPDCL, Vijayawada

4 Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru Member
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Attendance at Audit Committee Meetings:

S.No Meeting Name of the Director Present
/Absent

1 04.12.2020 Sri H Haranadha Rao Present
Chairman & Managing Director,APSPDCL, Tirupati

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/Deputy Secretary , Energy Dept.

Sri. K Santhosha Rao, Present
Director (Technical), APCPDCL, Vijayawada

Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru absent
Executive Director, APSPDCL

2 23.03.2021 Sri H Haranadha Rao Present
Chairman & Managing Director,APSPDCL, Tirupati

Sri. B.A.V.P Kumara Reddy, Present
Non-Whole Timer Director/Deputy Secretary , Energy Dept.

Sri. K Santhosha Rao, Present
Director (Technical), APCPDCL, Vijayawada

Smt. Vanaja Tsunduru absent
Executive Director, APSPDCL

Extra Ordinary General Meetings:Two EGMs were conducted during the period. One EGM was held
on 24.06.2020 to enhance the borrowing powers of the Board and 2nd EGM was held on 23.03.2021 to
place the C & AG report and Management replies duly including in the Directors Report before the
shareholders of the Company.
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Dividend:

The Board has not declared any dividend for the year ended 31.03.2021.

Declaration by Independent Director

Regarding the statement on declaration by Independent Director under section 149, it is informed
that it is a Government Company and the Directors are officials of the Government of Andhra Pradesh
and the Directors have disclosed their interest and was noted in the Board Meeting. Further, it is informed
that  Clause (a) and (c) of  Sub-sections (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,2013 shall not apply to
Government Company as per Notification of MCA Dt. 05.06.2015.

Policy on Directors Appointment and Remuneration

Regarding Policy on Directors appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes u/s 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is informed that it is a Government
Company. The Government of Andhra Pradesh have issued guidelines in G.O.Ms.No.18, Energy
(Power.III)Dept., Dt. 14.05.2012 for appointment of Directors in which Selection Procedure, Selection
committee, Process of Selection of eligible persons, etc., were given. Section 197 of the Companies
Act,2013 shall not apply to Government Company as per Notification of MCA Dt. 5.06.2015i.e., on
Managerial remuneration.

Clause (e) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply to
Government Company as per Notification of MCA Dt.05.06.2015i.e., policy on Directors appointment
and remuneration etc.

Loans and Investments

Regarding, Loans and investments, all the Loans and Investments were made as per the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013. Section 185 of the Companies Act,2013 shall not apply to Government
Company as per Notification of MCA Dt. 05.06.2015.

Contracts and Arrangements

Regarding, contracts and arrangements with related parties referred to in Section (1) of 188, No
contracts and arrangements were made. Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,2013 shall not apply to
Government Company as per Notification of MCA Dt. 05.06.2015.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding

Regarding, Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding shall not
apply to this Company since it is a Government Company i.e. Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013
shall not apply to Government Company as per Notification of MCA Dt.05.06.2015.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy:

The CSR Committee recommended the CSR Policy to the Board. The Board in its 08thmeeting
held on 15.06.2021 approved the CSR policy of the Company. The CSR policy being placed in the
Website of the Company and is “Annexed I ”to this report.

Auditors of the Company:

M/s. Seshadry & Company, Chartered Accountants, Vijayawada were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 2020-2021 vide Lr.No. CA.V/COY/Andhra Pradesh.APCPDC(1)/
1370,Dt 03.09.2020 by C&AG.

Cost Audit:

The Board of Directors of the Company accorded approval for appointment of M/s. Narasimha
Murthy & Co, Cost Accountants, 3-6-365,104 & 105, Pavani Estate, Y.V.Rao Mansion, Himayatnagar,
Hyderabad - 500029 as Cost Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2020-2021. And the
appointment was filed with the Registrar of Companies, Hyderabad.
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Secretarial Auditor and Report:

Mr. CS Hemchand, Practicing Company Secretary, #59/A-28-3/1, 1st Floor, More Super Market,
Gurunanak Colony, Vijayawada – 520010, AP were appointed for Secretarial Audit U/s 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 for the F.Y.2020-2021.

The Secretarial Audit report is annexed here and there are no reservations or comments in the report.

Extract of Annual Return:

The return is annexed as “Annexure II” with the report of the Company for the financial year
ended on 31/03/2021 [Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] and as per the latest rules and also placed
in the website of the company.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has complied with provisions relating to constitution of Internal Complaints Committee
as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

The Committee has furnished the following information:

Complaints Complaints Balance
Received in F.Y.2020-21 Disposed in F.Y.2020-2021 in F.Y.2020-21

NIL NIL NIL

Particulars of Employees:
There were no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the prescribed limits whose

details are required to be disclosed under Act and the top ten list of Officers remuneration /salary
particulars are given in the “Annexure III”  to this report.
Deposits:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any public deposits as per the
provisions under the Companies Act 2013/1956.
Industrial Relations:

During the year under review, there were cordial industrial relations amongst the working force at
all levels.
Conservation of energy, technology absorption & foreign exchange earnings & outgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are annexed herewith as “Annexure IV”:
Directors Responsibility Statement:

In accordance with Sec.134(3) ( c) and (5)  of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors of the
company hereby state that:
a) In the preparation of the Annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and the profit and loss of the company for the
period;
c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Acknowledgements:

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation and acknowledge with gratitude the
support and Co-operation extended by the Government of Andhra Pradesh, particularly Energy
Department & Finance Department, Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory Commission,
APTRANSCO,APGENCO Other DISCOMs, Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Bankers, Financial
Institutions like Rural Electrification Corporation Limited and Power Finance Corporation, suppliers,
Contractors and consumers.

The Directors express their deep sense of gratitude and appreciation to the employees for their
unstinted support and relentless efforts at all levels which enabled the overall growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board.

V Srinivasulu (Sri J Padma Janardhana Reddy)
(Director Finance)   Chairman & Managing Director

Date: 08.10.2021
Place: Vijayawada

ANNEXURE INDEX

Annexure Content

I The Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

II Extract of Annual Return

III Particulars of Employees

IV Conservation of energy, technology absorption &foreign exchange earnings & outgo
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1. PREAMBLE

M/s. Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited , Vijayawada

(APCPDCL) is a power utility spread across Three districts in the  state of  Andhra Pradesh.
It has always been delivering  goods to  customers to the utmost satisfactory levels.

APCPDCL is responsible for undertaking distribution and bulk supply of power in the operation
circles of  Vijayawada, Guntur, Ongole, and CRDA  in the State of  Andhra Pradesh.

The  Registered office/ Corporate Office  of APCPDCL is situated at Vijayawada .

APCPDCL Corporate Social Responsibility Policy is

 “To provide the best Service to the Consumers, employees, local community and society
at large as a part of  its social responsibility “

2. APPLICABILITY

This Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (“CSR Policy”) has been adopted by the Company in
consonance with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act”), read with Schedule – VII the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules 2014 (“CSR Rules”), and notifications/
circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, from time to time.

The Policy shall apply to all CSR projects/programmes undertaken by the Company in India as per
Schedule VII of the Act.

3. CSR BUDGET

The CSR Committee of the Board constituted under Section 135 of the Act will recommend the
annual budgeted expenditure towards each project dedicated to CSR activities to the Board for its
consideration and approval.

The total CSR budget for any financial year shall be for an amount equivalent to 2% of the average
net profits of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years.

Any unspent/unutilized CSR fund of a particular year, shall be carried forward to the following year,
i.e. the CSR budget will be non-lapsable in nature. However, the reason for not being able to
spend shall be disclosed.

4. ACTIVITIES

It is the endeavour of the Company to focus on the following broad activities.

I. Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, ‘‘promoting health care including preventinve health
care’’ and sanitation 4[including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central
Government for the promotion of sanitation] and making available safe drinking water. 

II. promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women, elderly and the differently  abled and livelihood enhancement
projects.

III. promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and
orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior citizens
and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY OF THE COMPANY APCPDCL

ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Dr. Y.S.R VidyutSoudha,

Corporate office, Besides Govt Polytechnic college, ITI Road, Vijayawada -520 008

Corporate Identity Number :U40108AP2019SGC113717

ANNEXURE - I



26 2nd ANNUAL REPORT

APCPDCL Save Energy ... Save Power...

IV. ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soil, air and
water 4[including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for
rejuvenation of river Ganga].

V. protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historical
importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development of traditional
art and handicrafts; 

VI. measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents, 9[ Central
Armed Police Forces (CAPF) and Central Para Military Forces (CPMF) veterans, and their
dependents including widows;

VII. training to promote rural sports, nationally recognised sports, paralympic sports and olympic sports

VIII. contribution to the prime minister’s national relief fund 8[or Prime Minister’s Citizen Assistance
and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund)] or any other fund set up by the
central govt. for socio economic development and relief and welfare of the schedule caste, tribes,
other backward classes, minorities and women;

IX. (a)  Contribution to incubators or research and development projects in the field of science,
technology, engineering and medicine, funded by the Central Government or State Government or
Public Sector Undertaking or any agency of the Central Government or State Government; and

(b) Contributions to public funded Universities; Indian Institute of Technology (IITs); National
Laboratories and autonomous bodies established under Department of Atomic Energy (DAE);
Department of Biotechnology (DBT); Department of Science and Technology (DST); Department
of Pharmaceuticals; Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga and Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy
(AYUSH); Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology and other bodies, namely Defense
Research and Development Organisation (DRDO); Indian Council of Agricultural Research (ICAR);
Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR) and Council of Scientific and Industrial Research
(CSIR), engaged in conducting research in science, technology, engineering and medicine aimed
at promoting Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).]

X. rural development projects

XI. slum area development.

Explanation.- For the purposes of this item, the term ‘slum area’ shall mean any area
declared as such by the Central Government or any State Government or any other
competent authority under any law for the time being in force.

XII. disaster management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.

The Company may take up such other activities which are broadly covered under Schedule VII of
the Act and any additions which may be made hereafter.

5. CSR COMMITTEE & RESPONSIBILITIES
Composition of the CSR committee: The CSR Committee of the Board presently consist of :

1. Chairman &Managing Director APCPDCL, Vijayawada Chairman

2. Director (Technical) APCPDCL, Vijayawada Member

3. Chairman & Managing Director  APSPDCL, Tirupati Member

4. Deputy Secretary to Govt., Energy Dept., GoAP Member

The CSR committee will be responsible for:
· Formulating the CSR policy in compliance to Section 135 of the Act read with the rules made

thereunder.

Identifying activities to be undertaken as per Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013.

· Recommending the Board the CSR expenditure to be incurred.

· Recommending to Board, modifications to the CSR policy as and when required.

· regularly monitoring the implementation of the CSR policy
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6. IMPLEMENTATION
The investment and duration of programme will depend on its nature, extent of coverage and
intended impact of the programme. It may be ensured that majority of the CSR activities are
undertaken in Andhra Pradesh.

Implementation may be taken up through designated teams of executives at the respective units
of the company or at corporate level under the programs as approved by the CSR Committee and
the Board of the company.

The Board of company may also implement the CSR activities  through a registered trust  or a
registered Society created either by the company or any other trust as may be approved by the
company. The Company may also implement programmes in collaboration with its associate
companies or other companies, wherever feasible.

7. EXECUTION OF PROGRAMMES
Project activities identified under CSR are to be implemented by employees, selected volunteers,
specialized agencies, which include Voluntary Organisations (NGOs), Elected local bodies such
as Panchayats, Institutes / Academic Organisations, Trusts, Missions, Self Help Groups, Govt./
Semi Govt. / Autonomous Organisations, Mahila Mandals/ Samitis, Professional Consultancy
Organization etc.,

Initiatives of State Governments, District administration, Local Administration as well as Central
Government Departments/ Agencies, Self-Help Groups etc., would be dovetailed / synergized
with the initiatives taken by the Company.

Activities shall, as far as possible, be implemented in a project mode. For easy implementation,
long-term CSR projects shall be broken down into medium-term and short-term plans. Each plan
shall specify the CSR activities planned to be undertaken for each year. Accordingly, the budget
shall be allocated for the implementation of these activities and achievement of targets set for
each successive year, till the final completion of the project.

All the CSR activities shall be monitored by the Chairman and the CSR Committee.

8. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Board of the Company will be responsible for:

Approving the CSR policy as recommended and formulated by the CSR Committee.

Ensuring that in each financial year the Company spends at least 2% of the average net profits
before taxation made during the three immediate preceding financial years on the CSR activities
specified in Schedule VII of the Act.

Ensuring that every financial year funds committed by the Company for CSR activities are utilised
effectively, and regularly monitoring implementation.  For this purpose, the Board shall seek a
short progress report from the CSR Committee on a periodical basis.

Display of CSR activities: The Board of Directors of the Company shall, after taking into account
the recommendations of CSR  Committee, approve CSR policy for the company and disclose
contents of such policy in its report and the same shall be displayed on the Company’s website.

Ensuring annual reporting of CSR policy to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
as per the format prescribed under the CSR rules as amended from time to time.

As per Section 135 of the Act, the reasons for under spending of the allocated CSR budget shall
be specified in the Board’s Report.

The surplus arising out of the CSR activities, if any, will not be considered as a part of the business
profits of the company.
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9. GENERAL

a) The CSR Policy shall be recommended by the CSR Committee to the Board of Directors for its
approval.

b) The Company reserves the right to modify, cancel, add, or amend any of the above rules/guidelines,
with the recommendation of CSR Committee & approval of Board of Directors.

c) Any or all provisions of the CSR policy shall be subject to revision/amendment in accordance with
the guidelines on the subject as may be issued from Government of India/MCA, from time to time.

d)  In case of doubt with regard to any of the provision of the policy and also in respect of matters not
covered herein, the interpretation & decision of the CSR Committee shall be final.

e) Certain projects/activities which are not approved by CSR Committee but are required to be
implemented on an urgent basis in unforeseen circumstances relating to Natural calamity, can be
taken up for implementation as per  approval from the Chairman. The CSR Committee and Board
of Directors would be appraised about such projects/activities during their next meeting.
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Annexure II

FORM NO. MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return for the Financial Year Ended on 31-03-2021

[Pursuant to section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1)of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. CIN U40108AP2019SGC113717

ii. Registration Date 24-12-2019

iii. Name of the Company ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER
DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

iv. Category Public Company / Limited by shares

v. Sub-Category of the Company State Government Company

vi. Address of the Registered office and Registered office/Corporate Office,
contact details Beside Govt. Polytechnic, ITI Road,

VIJAYAWADA, KRISHNA,ANDHRA
PRADESH,INDIA – 520 008.

vii. Whether listed company No

viii. Name, Address and Contact details of Nil
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated: -

Sl. No Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products/Services  product/service of the company

1 Power Distribution 9953 100
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III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl.
No.

Name and address of the
company

CIN/GLN Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

%of shares
held

Applicable
Section

No Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

%
Change
during

the
year

De-
mat

Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

De-
mat

Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

A. Promoter
1) Indian
a) Individual/

HUF - - - - - - - - -
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) - 1,00,009 1,00,009 100% - 1,00,009 1,00,009 100% 0%
d) Bodies Corp - - - - - - - - -
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
f) Any Other - - - - - - - - -

Sub-
total(A)(1):- - 1,00,009 1,00,009 100% - 1,00,009 1,00,009 100% 0%

2) Foreign
g) NRIs-

Individuals - - - - - - - - -
h) Other-

Individuals - - - - - - - - -
i) Bodies Corp. - - - - - - - - -
j) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
k) Any Other… - - - - - - - - -

Sub-
total(A)(2):- - 1,00,009 1,00,009 100% - 1,00,009 1,00,009 100% 0%
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B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
e) Venture

Capital
Funds - - - - - - - - -

f) Insurance
Companies - - - - - - - - -

g) FIIs - - - - - - - - -
h) Foreign

Venture
Capital
Funds - - - - - - - - -

i) Others
(specify) - - - - - - - - -
Trust - -

Sub-total(B)(1)
2. Non-

Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian - - - - - - - - -
(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals
(i) Individual
shareholders - - - - - - - - -
holding nominal
share capital
upto
Rs. 1 lakh
(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share - - - - - - - - -
capital in excess
of Rs 1 lakh
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c) Others
(Specify) - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total(B)(2) - - - - - - - - -
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1) +
(B)(2) - - - - - - - - -
C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs
&ADRs - - - - - - - - -
Grand Total
(A+B+C) - 1,00,009 1,00,009 100% - 1,00,009 1,00,009 100% 0%

ii. Share holding of Promoters

Sr.
No

Shareholder’s
Name

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of

the
company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbe

red to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of

the
company

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbe

red to total
shares

% change
in share
holding

during the
year

1 Governor of
Andhra Pradesh 1,00,000 100% 0 1,00,000 100% 0 0

2 Nominees of
Governor of
Andhra Pradesh
(9 no.s) 9 Negligible 0 9 0 Negligible 0
Total 1,00,009 100% 0 1,00,009 100% 0 0

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding –No Change

The Company is a State Government company and 100% shareholding is held by Governor of Andhra
Pradesh. There are changes in Nominees of Governor of Andhra Pradesh which will not be considered as

change in Promoters.

(iv)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and   Holders of GDRs
and ADRs): NIL

(V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The Company is a State Government company and 100% shareholding is held by Governor of Andhra
Pradesh. There are changes in Nominees of  Governor of Andhra Pradesh which will not be considered
as change in Promoters
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits  Loans  Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year     
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
* Addition 7950.32 255.53 - 8205.85
* Reduction (997.36) (18.48) - (1015.84)
Net Change 6952.96 237.05 - 7190.01
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 6952.96 237.05 - 7190.01
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i + ii + iii) 6952.96 237.05 - 7190.01

VI. REMUNERATION OF  DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL  PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Director and/or Manager.

SL. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
No Remuneration in Crores

Managing Director Other Director
Name Sri J. Padma K Santosha Rao,

Janardhana Reddy
Designation

1 Gross salary 0.44 0.23 0.67
(a)  Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 - - -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 - - -

2 Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission - - -

-  as % of profit - - -
-  others, specify - - -

5 Others, please specify - - -
Total (A) 0.44 0.23 0.67
Ceiling as per the Act
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B.   Remuneration to other directors:

Name of the Director Remuneration (Amount in Rs.)
Fee for attending Commission Others Total
board/ committee
meetings

A. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
Sri .H.Haranatha Rao 25,000 0 0 25,000
Smt. Gayam Eswaramma 25,000 0 0 25,000
B. Other non-executive directors
Sri. B.A.V.P. Kumara Reddy 35,000 0 0 35,000
(Non-Whole Time Directors)

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD- NIL

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

Type Section Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal
of the descri- Punishment/Compo- [RD/NCLT made. If
companies ption unding fees imposed /Court] any (give
Act details)

A. Company

Penalty NIL

Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty NIL

Punishment

Compounding

C. Other Officers

inDefault

Penalty NIL

Punishment

Compounding

Date: 08.10.2021
Place: Vijayawada

(Sri J Padma Janardhana Reddy)
Chairman & Managing Director

V Srinivasulu
(Director Finance)

For and on behalf of the Board
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ANNEXURE III :
Particulars of Employees

Top 10 Employees drawing Highest Salaries for the FY 2020-21 in
APCPDCL::Vijayawada

Sl.No. ID No. Employee Name Desig Gross/P.A

1 2083 EDA  RAVINDRANATH CGM 4,963,465.75

2 2078 KARI  LINGA  MURTHY SE 4,749,381.90

3 2118 AVULA  MURALI KRISHNA YADAV GM 4,706,468.50

4 2082 KARYAMPUDI SESHA PARABRAHMAM SE 4,673,605.50

5 20788 DARLA VICTORIA KRUPA DANAMMA CGM 4,338,372.00

6 2528 KOTRIKA VENKATA KRISHNA GM 4,271,469.00

7 2090 VEERLA  RAVI CGM 4,262,945.87

8 15313 RANGANADHAM VEERABHADRA RAO CGM 4,227,516.00

9 2567 V V GOPALA KRISHNA MURTHY CGM 4,200,240.00

10 12999 K VENKATA SURYANARAYANA GM 4,037,874.72



36 2nd ANNUAL REPORT

APCPDCL Save Energy ... Save Power...

ANNEXURE IV:

Conservation of energy, technology absorption &foreign exchange earnings & outgo

(a) Conservation of energy:

Energy conservation measures in APCPDCL

Realizing the need for conservation of energy and its efficient use, Government of AP
has constituted state energy conservation mission (SECM), which was registered as a society
under the AP Societies registration Act and designated as state designated agency (SDA) to
coordinate, regulate and enforce the provisions of the energy conservation Act 2001, with in
the state of AP.

As a part of energy conservation , APCPDCL has formed energy conservation cell at
corporate office level and circle level to implement the provisions of energy conservation
Act,2001 APCPDCL has given highest priority for promotion of efficient use of energy and its
conservation.

AP state has pioneered in implementation of energy efficiency projects in lighting,
ceiling fans and Agriculture pump sets.The schemes are expected to result in reduced
government subsidies and quality day time power for Agriculture. They are likely to reduce
tail end distribution losses as well.

Off-grid Solar pump set Scheme:

APCPDCL is implementing  off-grid solar pump scheme to relieve APCPDCL from
supplying power to the farmers during day time and to reduce tail end losses

Solar roof top scheme:

Government of AP to promote renewable energy, announced solar policy for net
metering and gross metering for grid connected solar rooftop system.

DSM based Efficient Lighting  Programme (DELP):

APCPDCL has implemented DELP Programme. Total 55,03,697 LED bulbs have been
distributed in three districts.

Distribution of energy efficient fans:

Energy efficient pumpsets(EEPS)
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DSM measures (Demand Side Management) are followed while releasing of new
agricultural services duly ensuring proofs of purchase of 5 star rated pump sets with smart
control panel having capacitor.

Awareness programs are organized on energy conservation throughout the year
regularly apart from National Conservation week during the period from 14th December to
20th December, exhibiting posters, distributing pamphlets for promoting star rated / modern
appliances with the support of APSECM

(b) Technology absorption:

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption NA
(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction,

product development or import substitution NA
(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three

years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year)- NA
(a) the details of technology imported NA
(b) the year of import; NA
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed NA
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place,
and the reasons thereof NA

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development NA

(c) Foreign exchange earnings & outgo:

Earnings in Foreign Currency- Nil      (Previous Year- Nil)
Expenditure in Foreign Currency- Nil      (Previous Year –Nil)
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DIRECTOR FINANCE
APCPDCL, VIJAYAWADA.

DIN : 09233567

REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES TTTTTO O O O O THE STTHE STTHE STTHE STTHE STAAAAATUTTUTTUTTUTTUTORORORORORY Y Y Y Y AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORS REPORORS REPORORS REPORORS REPORORS REPORTTTTT
AUDITOR'S OBSERVATIONS.No. APCPDCL REPLY

The Government of Andhra Pradesh vide G.O. MS. No.41 Energy (Power-
I) Department dated 05/12/2019 has decided to divide Southern Power
Distribution Company of Andhra Pradesh Limited (CIN:
U40109AP2000SGC034118) – “SPDCL” – in to two distribution companies.
Accordingly, the Company, Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution
Corporation Limited (CIN: U40108AP2019SGC113717) (“the Company”
or “APCPDCL”) was incorporated on 24/12/2019 to take over from SPDCL,
the activity of distribution of electricity in the districts of Krishna, Guntur
and Prakasam.

The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 14/09/
2021 has:

- approved the bifurcation of accounts between the two companies SPDCL
(demerged company) and APCPDCL (resultant company) as prepared
by M/s Ramraj& Co., Chartered Accountants in terms of to the said G.O.
MS. No.41

- approved the draft Scheme of Arrangement (“the Scheme”)

- authorized CMD/Director (Finance)/Company Secretary of the Company
to file and submit the Scheme before the Ministry of Company Affairs

Both the companies have adopted the guidance report given by the
said M/s Ramraj& Co., on the bifurcation of the figures standing in the
Balance Sheet of SPDCL as on 31.03.2020; and made the entries in their
books of accounts accordingly. However, the said Scheme of Arrangement
is yet to filed with the Central Government as required under sub-section
(1) of section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013. Thus, the Company has
incorporated in its books of accounts the figures of assets and liabilities
in terms of a scheme of arrangement, even before the application for its
sanction has been filed.

These transfer entries made in the books of accounts of the Company
are without the sanction of an order passed under sub-section (3) of
section 232;and are therefore legally invalid.

1 The process to file the scheme
of arrangement with Ministry
of Corporate Affairs is in
advanced stage and all the
pre requisites required for the
filing / approval are being
compiled / complied with
APSPDCL.

The Company has obtained distribution license from the Andhra Pradesh
Electricity Regulatory Commission with effect from 01/04/2020. However,
it was only by 01/01/2021 the Company has acquired its own servers
and SAP & other IT applications. Till that time the Company was said to
have recorded its financial transactions in the books of accounts of SPDCL,
despite the fact that the Company is a separate entity.

After acquiring its own IT resources by 01/01/2021, the Company started
operating its own production server by:

- Copying on to its servers the entire data up to 31/12/2020, comprising
of both SPDCL and APCPDCL

2 APCPDCL has filed its
application for license to
conduct Retail supply of
electricty with APERC well in
advance and APERC has
accorded approval by
granting license for Retail
supply & distribution of
electricity w.e.f.1-4-2020.
Due to COVID-19 Pandamic
it was very difficult to get the
new independent servers for
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AUDITOR'S OBSERVATIONS.No. APCPDCL REPLY

DIRECTOR FINANCE
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DIN : 09233567

- limiting the access of its end users to the business units of the Company

- blocking the users belonging to SPDCL business areas

- disabling for all the users of the Company the facility to post transactions
with posting date before 01/01/2021

- blocking all organizational elements pertaining to SPDCL.

 Effectively, both the companies, for the period of nine months from 01/
04/2020 to 31/12/2020 have a common data dump. Each of the companies
access their copy of the entire data by limiting the access to its own pre-
defined business units, along the lines of which the demerger was effected;
and blocking the users of the other company.

In the absence of an independent migration audit to ensure that the
access controls are adequate, that there is no interference risk and ensure
the data integrity, we are not in a position to conclude that proper books
of accounts were maintained by the Company

APCPDCL from 01-04-2020, to
record its accounting
transactions in new IT & SAP
Servers seperately.  In the
Demerged company i.e.,
APSPDCL & APCPDCL all the
accounting transactions are
automated and being updated
in IT & SAP Servers in the
respective business areas
only.

  Due to above reasons and in
view of the necessity to
commence the operations as
per APERC License, it was
inevitable for APCPDCL to use
the APSPDCL Server  for
accounting the transactions
commonly in APSPDCL SAP
& IT Servers particularly in
respect of corporate office
business areas only.

However, it was ensured that
the transactions pertaining to
APCPDCL  traced and
identified and accounted for
accordingly.

In respect of proprietory
products third party may not
have more knowledge than the
OEM (Original Equipment
Manufacturer). Similarly in
case of SAP

Servers SAP is the proprietory
organisation. To mitigate the
risks as identified by the audit
only the task of migration of
SAP Data from APSPDCL
Server to APCPDCL Server is
entrusted to SAP, who is the
OEM.  Further , no single
instance of data loss or
missing or any other kind of
problem was reported by any

REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES TTTTTO O O O O THE STTHE STTHE STTHE STTHE STAAAAATUTTUTTUTTUTTUTORORORORORY Y Y Y Y AAAAAUDITUDITUDITUDITUDITORS REPORORS REPORORS REPORORS REPORORS REPORTTTTT
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end user in the day to day
transactions & reporting
requirement since the GOLIVE
(Inception) of the new SAP
Server of APCPDCL i.e., w.e.f.
1.1.2021 and everything is
going on smoothly.

3 In terms of the Scheme, SPDCL has transferred many items of
accounts to the Company in lump sum amounts without providing the
details of the individual account balances comprised therein viz., Sundry
Creditors, Loans & Advances to Employees, Trade Advances and Other
Receivables. In the absence of the individual account-wise break-up of
the sums, the payments/receipts from the parties were carried in separate
accounts. Thus, the books of accounts are not providing individual
balances of the accounts.

Therefore, it cannot be said that the Company has maintained
proper books of accounts during the year.

These items were allocated to
APCPDCL in lump sum based
on the bifurcation audit of the
accounting records of
APSPDCL.  Sundry Creditors,
Loans & Advances to
Employees and Vendor wise
balances  are to be segregated
between both the discoms
after verification of individual
vendor wise  advances, which
is in process.

4 For the period from 01/4/2020 to 31/12/2020 the underlying documets
for the transacions recorded in the books of accounts of  the Company
viz., purchase orders, invoices, e-way bills were all in the name of SPDCL,
but not the Company. In the rare occasion the invoice was in the name
of the Company, the GSTIN number quoted thereon always pertained
to SPDCL only. The consequent statutory liabilities with regard to direct
and indirect taxes on the said transactions was said to have been
discharged by SPDCL and the Company has reimbursed the amount.
Thus, during the said nine-month period virtually none of the invoices/
bills evidencing the transactions were in the name of the Company or
quoted its GSTIN. Further, the statutory liabilities with respect to
profession tax, EPF and other TDS liabilities under the Income Tax Act
were all said to have been discharged by SPDCL, to whom the Company
has reimbursed the amounts.

Therefore, there were no proper evidences for the transactions recorded
in the books of accounts of the Company for the period 01/04/2020 to
31/12/2020.  We were unable to satisfy ourselves by alternative means
the incurrence of such expenditure and the discharge of the statutory
liabilities by the company.

The liability creation for
materials/service bills from 01/
04/2020 to 31/12/2020 was
made in the business areas of
APCPDCL only and payments
including taxes were made by
APSPDCL on behalf of
APCPDCL later payments were
reimbursed to APSPDCL  by
APCPDCL.  Hence it is opined
that there is no deviation in TAX
payments
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5 The Andhra Pradesh Power Co-ordination Committee (APPCC) facilitates
and co-ordinates the purchase and trading of power on behalf of and
amongst the three Distribution Companies (DISCOMs) in the State of
Andhra Pradesh, i.e., the Eastern Power Distribution Company of AP
Ltd., (EPDCL), the Southern Power Distribution Company of AP Ltd.,
(SPDCL) and the APCPDCL. APPCC purchases power from the
generators and distributes the same to the three DISCOMs at the power
purchase ratio.

APPCC operates the Pool Account – the joint bank account of the
three DISCOMs, to make the payments towards power purchase. The
power purchases, the payment towards them and their accounting are
all carried out by the APCC alone; and the Company simply records
the transactions in its books of accounts as notified by the APPCC
periodically.

Not all the power purchase transactions recorded in the books of the
Company are evidenced by invoices raised by the generators in the
name of the Company. Some of the invoices are raised in the name of
APPCC or the SPDCL & EPDCL together. These invoice amounts are
distributed/re-distributed in the said ratio between the three DISCOMs
and the entries are posted by APPCC accordingly. Thus, not all the
entries in the Power Purchase Account are evidenced by invoices, but
are made based on the apportionment made by APPCC. Financial
transaction with respect to the power purchase is being posted in the
books without any reference to the units of power purchased. The actual
power consumption cost, which is different from the power purchase
cost sharing ratio is adjusted through the Interim Balancing and
Settlement System (IBSS) and recorded as inter-DISCOM sale, which
again is not evidenced by any invoice.

APPCC operates and manages not only the Pool Account, but also the
working capital loans from banks and financial institutions raised in the
name of the three DISCOMs for making the power purchases. APPCC
uses funds to make payments to the vendors from any of these bank
accounts that have funds available at the time. The interest on these
working capital loans is however apportioned between the DISCOMs
in the said ratio, but not on the basis of funds utilized for those DISCOMs.
Further, the operational and administrative expenses of APCC are again
apportioned between the three DISCOMs in the said ratio.

This entire power purchase arrangement of APPCC is in the nature of a
“jointly controlled operation” as defined in the Accounting Standard
(AS) 27 Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures. However, the
Company has not accounted these transactions as provided in the
Accounting Standard, but have simply incorporated in the books of
accounts, its share in the transactions, line-wise. The Company has

APPCC is the common
facilitator to arrange power
purchase  and payments on
behalf of APCPDCL, APSPDCL
& APEPDCL and it is not a joint
venture . All the trasactions i.e
Power Purchase cost and other
related costs are bifurcated on
the basis of actual drawals by
respective Discoms by way of
IBSS. The Funds imbalance is
being adjusted at the year end
by way of ICD transactions
amoung the Discoms.
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6 Deferred Capital Contributions at Note 2.2 of the financial statements
includes grants received from government and other agencies, the
balance of which was transferred from SPDCL in terms of the Scheme.
In the absence of the break-up of the sum, their nature, the conditions
attached thereto, their treatment in the books of accounts and their
amortisation could not be verified.

Further, the Company has not disclosed separately the grants from
government comprised therein and the method accounting adopted,
as required by the Accounting Standard (AS) 12 Accounting for
Government Grants.

The Audit point is noted  and
breakup will be obtained from
APSPDCL and kept on record.

also not made any disclosures as required by the Accounting Standard.

The power purchase transactions being recorded in the books of accounts
of the Company at apportioned figures, but not at the actual invoice
values, an independent comparison and reconciliation of the accounts
of the vendors at the Company level is not possible.

Reconciliation of the Company’s share in the Pool Account appearing
in the books of the Company is not possible, as the joint account
contains a number of other transactions that do not belong to the
Company.

Thus, all the transactions entered in to by the Company through APPCC
are not evidenced by direct invoices and an independent verification
and confirmation is not possible.

6 In terms of the Scheme, the Company has received towards its share,
the liabilities towards secured and unsecured loans from banks/financial
institutions from SPDCL. As per the information and explanations given
to us, none of these loans were sanctioned in the name of the Company.
The balances of these accounts were not confirmed and the
reconciliation of the balances was not done. The Company has not
produced the details of the conditions attached to these loans and the
securities offered. In the absence of the same the balances could not
be verified. Further the disclosures made in the Balance Sheet with
regard to the secured loans are not in accordance with the provisions
of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

No interest has been provided on the following loans transferred from
SPDCL - (i) Long Term Loan from JICA; and (ii) Bonds issued to AP
GENCO (FRP). The reasons therefor have not provided by the Company.
In the absence of the rates of interests and the frequency of such of
application of interest, the impact of such non-provision on the liabilities
could not be determined.

Reconciliation is under
process.  On receipt of
reconciled data, necessary
provision for interest will be
provided.  Details of conditions
attached and the securities
offered there on will be
obtained from APSPDCL and
kept on record.
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8 The Company is using a separate software to measure and record
individual transactions of billing to Customers. The billing data from
the software is posted on to the SAP on monthly basis; and the
collections on a daily basis. On an analysis of the outstanding balances
as at 31.03.2021 it is noticed that the balance outstanding in the
Consumer Dues Ledger of the billing software (Rs.1715.17 Crores) is at
a variance with that appearing in the books of accounts (Rs.1714.95
Crores - Note No.14-1.1). Similarly, Consumer Deposits Ledger as shown
in the billing software (Rs.1,232.61 Crores) varies with the amount
appearing in the Balance Sheet (Rs.1,227.21 Crores - Note No.4). These
balances are yet to be reconciled. Pending reconciliation their impact
on the Profit & Loss Account or the Balance Sheet could not be
quantified.

Reconciliation  of Consumer
and Financial ledgers is being
done on regular basis and is
continuious process. The
difference is between consumer
ledger and financial ledger (for
outstanding amount is 0.22Cr
and consumer deposit is
Rs.5.40 Cr) is meagre and  will
be reduced to minimum extent
during the FY 2021-22.
However, the process of
reconciliation has no major
effect on the accounting
treatment.

9 The Company has not provided details of how the Provisions for
Employee Benefits at Note No.5 of the financial statements were made.
In the absence of the required details, the same could not be verified.
Further, no disclosures have been made in accordance with the
Accounting Standard (AS) 15 Employee Benefits.

The Employee's Trusts are
maintained at APSPDCL only
and after formation of
APCPDCL Trusts the Long Term
provisions will be maintained
in due course of time.

10 The Loans from Banks and the Loans from Others included in Short term
Borrowings at Note No.6 of the financial statements are lump sum figures
received from SPDCL in terms of the Scheme and as explained to us
none of these limits were sanctioned in the name of The Company. The
lender-wise details and the confirmation of the balances were not
produced. Hence, the same could not be verified.

Confirmations of the all loans
are being obtained from the
demerged company and
APPCC, after having proper
reconciliation with the
demerged company, the
details will be furnished.

11 The balances on account of power purchase vendors included in Note
No.7 of the financial statements, are yet to be confirmed and are subject
to reconciliation. Despite the fact that the Company merely posts the
entries with regard to power purchase in its books of accounts as notified
by APPCC, there is a difference in the total vendor balance as provided
by APPCC and that appearing in the books of accounts. The same
could not be reconciled as details of the vendor-wise balances out of
the total vendors figure transferred from SPDCL in terms of the Scheme,
are not available.

Trade Payables - Power
Purchases: Trade Payables
were bifurcated, in bulk,  as per
audited accounting records of
APSPDCL and Vendor wise
balances are to be segregated
between both the discoms.
After bifurcation of individual
vendor wise balances, which is
in process, the balances
allocated by APSPDCL will be
reconciled & tallied with the
APPCC balances. Recon-
ciliation will be done in due
course.
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 The required data is being
submitted to APPCC
regularly.  ED Returns are
also being filed by APPCC
and payments are being
made by APPCC.

Electricity Duty Payable to Government shown at 2(ii) of Note No.7
includes a lump sum amount transferred from SPDCL in terms of the
Scheme, the details of which are not available with the Company. As
reported by the Company, no returns under the Andhra Pradesh Electricity
Duty Act, 1939 has been filed during year and no payments have been
made thereunder.

12 Other Current Liabilities at Note No.8 of the financial statements include
lump sum balances transferred from SPDCL in terms of the Scheme, the
breakup of which is not available. In the absence of the same, the
amounts could not be verified.

Other Current Liabilities also include balance in Inter-Unit Adjustment
Account, which represents the amounts of transfers between various
units of the Company that needs to be reconciled. The large outstanding
balance (Rs.122.84 Crores) and the large number of line items (3978)
shows that the reconciliation of the account is long pending. Pending
reconciliation, the impact of the same on the Profit & Loss Account or
the Balance Sheet could not be determined.

These items were allocated to
APCPDCL in lump sum based
on the bifurcation audit of the
accounting records of
APSPDCL.  Individual line item
wise balances are to be
segregated between both the
discoms. Necessary
segregation & reconciliation
will be  done in due course.

The reconciliation of Inter unit
adjustment account
transactions is a continuious
process and mostly involves
balance sheet items but not
revenue & expenditure. So, it
has no impact on the Profit &
Loss Account.Also these
transactions will be of current
assets / current liabilities
nature involving collections /
transfer of balances of
customers, etc and
accordingly the balance in
these accounts was disclosed
in the appropriate note in the
Financial statements.

13 Deferred Tax asset / liability has not been recognized by the Company
towards the tax effect of timing difference between taxable income and
accounting income as required under the Accounting Standard (AS) 22
Accounting for Taxes on Income. The impact of above deviation is
presently not quantifiable as the Company does not have the assessment
year-wise details of the amount of losses transferred from SPDCL in
terms of the Scheme or its eligibility to set off such losses under the
Income Tax Act, 1961. Pending audit under section 44AB of the Income
Tax Act, 1961, the adequacy of the provision made for Income Tax could
not be confirmed

As the scheme of de merger
is in the process of approval
stage from MCA, Once the
scheme got approved,
Management decided to file
the same with Income Tax
department and obtain the
applicable brought farward
share of loss from APSPDCL
and then will calculate the
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deferred tax asset/liability
based on the approved eligible
amounts from Income Tax
department. Thus for FY 2020-
21  sufficient information  is not
available at the finalisation of
accounts stage, the company
is not in a position to quantify
the effect of deferred tax asset/
liability.

14 Property, Plant & Equipment at Note No.10 of the financial statements
include immovable properties said to have been transferred from SPDCL
in terms of the Scheme. However, the title of ownership in respect of
these properties is not in the name of the Company.

The Company is capitalizing in the name of Overheads & Employees
Cost and Administration & General Expenses at 8.5% and 1.5%
respectively over certain general ledgers of material and labour, to the
Capital Working-in-progress. This capitalisation of overhead costs is
done across all the assets that are under construction, but not to the
specific assets that these expenses are attributable to. This practice is
at variance with the requirement of the Accounting Standard (AS) 10
Property, Plant & Equipment.

 The Company is capitalising borrowing costs over all the assets under
construction as on the Balance Sheet date generally, without verifying
whether those assets are qualified i.e., they necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use, as provided by the
Accounting Standard (AS) 16 Borrowing Costs.

Capital work-in-progress includes balances pending capitalization for
long periods pending analysis of status, value and obtaining of
commissioning certificates. In some cases capitalisation was not done
even though the relevant assets were put to use. This practice results in
an understatement of the value of the fixed assets and the consequent
depreciation; and over-capitalisation of borrowing costs – thereby the
income gets overstated

Short Term Loans & Advances appearing in the Balance Sheet includes
the Company’s share in the advance for the buy-out of the power plant
belonging to GVK Industries Ltd. The power plant was taken over by the
three DISCOMs and the plant is being run by APGENCO. Thus, even as
the plant is being put to use, no capitalisation of the assets comprised
therein has been done. Consequently, fixed assets are understated,

After approval of the
demerger scheme , action will
be taken for Title Tranfers of
immovable properties.

The company adopted the
policy of capitalizing the
overhead and employee cost
on the basis of material and
labour to capital work in
progress from of last several
years.

The company is identifing
qualifying assets and
capitalising the borrowing
cost of specific borrowings
directly to asset.

Action is being taken to
capitalize the long pending
capital work in progress .

With regard to power plant of
GVK Industries Ltd,  the
overhead charges and other
expences are being shared by
the all discoms.  The
ownership of plant is to be
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depreciation claim is lowered and income is overstated.

The Company is retiring distribution transformers at a cost arrived at on
First-in-First-out (FIFO) basis, which is applicable to inventories but not
fixed assets. The retirement should be done at their identified actual
cost. Further, the Company is not retiring the burnt meters and writing
back the accumulated depreciation on them, but is continuing to carry
their written down value in the books even after being replaced by new
meters.

The Company did not carry out any techno-economic assessment during
the year to identify any impaired assets and to make a provision for such
impairment loss, in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) 28
Impairment of Assets.

In the absence of the required data, the impact of these practices on the
Profit & Loss Account and the Balance Sheet could not be quantified.

decided and further action will
be taken accordingly.

Specific retiring asset will be
identified and action will be
taken based on the actual cost
thereof.

Necessary measures will be
initiated to comply with the
requirement of the Accounting
Standard on impairment of
assets.

15 Non-Current Investments at Note No.11 of the financial statements
represents the amount transferred from SPDCL in terms of the Scheme,
being the investment in the shares of Andhra Pradesh Power Development
Company Limited. However, the said shares are not in the name of the
Company and therefore the rights over the shares are not established.

APSPDCL has invested Rs.
206 Crores as equity in
APPDCL (Krishnapatnam
Power Project) and transferred
Rs. 102.38 Crores in the
course of bifurcation of
APSPDCL. The process of
transferring the shares in the
name of APCPDCL will be
taken up  after getting
approval of the bifurcation
scheme from MCA.

16 In terms of the Scheme a lump sum amount of Loans and Advances to
Staff was transferred by SPDCL to the Company. In the absence of
employee-wise break-up of the said sum, recoveries from the employees
during the year were carried in a separate ledger. The amount appearing
in the Balance Sheet under Note No.12: Long Term Loans and Advances
is the net of the balance in the recoveries account. Thus, the dues from
individual employees could not be ascertained.

The transactions of Loans and
advances are accounted
against G.L.Account 2700100
only even in APSPDCL since
few years. The accounting
balances in the 27 serires
accounts otherthan 2700100
represents the transactions as
per previous practice to
account for the Loans against
Loan specific account head.
All the 27 series account
heads dealing with Loans and
advances to employees will
be reconciled during 2021-22.
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18 As mentioned at item (7) herein above, the outstanding balances of
consumer receivables as shown under Note No.14: Sundry Debtors varies
with the amount appearing in the billing software used by the Company.

The amount shown as Receivable from APSPDCL, included under Sundry
Debtors does not tally with the account copy provided by them. Pending
reconciliation the same could not be verified and the impact of the
difference on the Profit & Loss Account or the Balance Sheet could not
be quantified.

We will intimate the amount
receivable from APSPDCL and
get it reconciled and do the
necessary accounting
adjustments in FY 2021-22.

17 Inventories shown in the Balance Sheet at Note No.13 of the financial
statements include capital items acquired for construction of plant &
equipment, contrary to the provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 2
Valuation of Inventories. In the absence of the required data we are not
in a position to segregate the same.

Inventories are largly used for
construction of new
infrastructure and few items
are used for O&M Purpose.
The value of  stocks in the
nature of spare which are
included in inventories value
was already disclosed in the
appropriate note.

19 Cash on hand at Note No.15 Cash & Cash Equivalents includes an amount
of Rs.20,54,528 with the GL 2403650 – Dummy, which is said to be an
adjustment entry for the GL 2403653 739-SERO T4 Guntur. This amount
does not represent any balance of cash on hand and therefore the same
is overstated.

The Audit point is noted and
the same has been  rectified
in accounts of FY 2021-22.

The following bank accounts included in Balances with Scheduled Banks
are not in the name of the Company, but in the name of SPDCL. As such
the Company does not have the authority to operate these accounts
and should have rightly been classified as due from SPDCL::

S. No. GL Code Account No. Name of the Bank Balance
1 2481070 50200055271885 990-HDFC/VJA-MAIN-R 30,320.00
2 2480810 38972887528 1425-MAIN-SBI-DRKT-R 10,315.00
3 2475970 31002845345 737-MAIN-SBI-R 10,657.94
4 2476290 52018238202 603-MAIN-SBH-R 10,822.89
5 2476360 52101336043 623-MAIN-SBH-R 10,000.00
6 2476450 11499414014 640-MAIN-SBI-R 11,000.00
7 2476480 10873064400 627-MAIN-SBI-R 10,172.14
8 2476510 10892739085 641-MAIN-SBI-R 10,910.00
9 2476530 11499824097 629-MAIN-SBI-R 20,000.00
10 2476560 11301915030 638-MAIN-SBI-R 10,058.91
11 2476650 11374286061 632-MAIN-SBI-R 10,000.00
12 2476730 11527182015 635-MAIN-SBI-R 10,566.00

The process of name change
is delayed due to common
CIF( Consumer Identification
Folio) accounts between
APSPDCL and APCPDCL.
Working with D&TB branch,
Hyderabad to resolve this
issue and the process is under
progress.
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13 2476860 52099566134 720-MAIN-SBH-R 10,415.22
14 2476960 10934116125 723-MAIN-SBI-R 25,000.00
15 2476970 11522022055 737-MAIN-SBI-R 10,829.51
16 2477010 11638995013 737-MAIN-SBI-R 10,000.00
17 2477060 11568304036 725-MAIN-SBI-R 9,410.00
18 2477140 11306735290 728-MAIN-SBI-R 10,000.00
19 2477150 11489179013 738-MAIN-SBI-R 9,697.28
20 2477160 11509274010 728-MAIN-SBI-R 10,000.00
21 2477190 10719759015 730-MAIN-SBI-R 10,000.10
22 2477210 11617710090 730-MAIN-SBI-R 9,010.46
23 2477250 10730944466 733-MAIN-SBI-R 10,000.00
24 2477890 11320985027 931-MAIN-SBI-R 10,640.04
25 2477960 11332745876 925-MAIN-SBI-R 10,000.00
26 2478070 10976386331 930-MAIN-SBI-R 10,735.01
27 2479050 11265470224 634-MAIN-SBI-R 10,000.00
28 2479260 11665006119 637-MAIN-SBI-R 11,000.00
29 2479340 8010200036096 690-MAIN-AXIS-R 0.00
30 2479470 8010200035510 790-MAIN-AXIS-R 2.00
31 2479520 30284323230 622-MAIN-SBI-R 11,821.49
32 2479800 11310115033 936-MAIN-SBI-R 10,383.00
33 2479820 30413075703 933-MAIN-SBI-R 10,005.72
34 2479980 31548918085 738-MAIN-SBI-NDKD-R 10,000.00
35 2480010 31706521364 924-MAIN-SBI-DORNA-R 10,084.55
36 2480040 32030812715 637-MAIN-SBI-REDDI-R 11,000.00
37 2480220 62352320508 720-VRTL-MAIN-SBH-R 90,39,284.05
38 2480330 35745683398 638-MAIN-SBI-NGYLK-R 10,000.00
39 2480380 62475763368 920-VRTL-MAIN-SBH-R 2,22,13,599.00
40 2480400 36292126079 621-MAIN-SBI-GVRPT-R 11,000.00
41 2480610 37996652948 1425-MAIN-SBI-MNDM-R 10,000.00
42 2480630 38071762806 1400-MAIN-SBI-MNDM-R 10,000.00

Remittances in Transit of Rs.-0.12 included in Cash & Cash Equivalents
represents the balance due to SPDCL. This is not a bank account nor
any balance of cash held; and therefore should be adjusted against the
balance of SPDCL.

An amount of Rs.-0.12 Cr is
due to APSPDCL this will be
adjusted against the amount
recoverable from APSPDCL
and net amount will be
arrieved at in FY 2021-22.
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21 Receivable from Government of Andhra Pradesh at Other Current Assets
in Note No.17 of the financial statements includes a gross amount to be
receivable under the Energy Assistant Scheme. The amounts received
under the said Scheme were however shown at Current Liabilities, instead
of setting them off against receivable account. Thus, the current assets
and the current liabilities are overstated. In the absence of the required
data to identify the other sums received under the Scheme, such
overstatement of current assets and current liabilities could not be
quantified

Receivable from Others included in Other Current Assets is overstated
by Rs.45.69 Crores due to non-adjustment of amount received from
sale of scrap against the receivables. This has also resulted in
overstatement of Trade Payables at Note No.7 under which such receipts
were shown, by the same amount.

This will be reviewed and
action taken in FY 2021-22

Sale of scrap against
receivables and Advance
scrap sale will be set off in FY
2021-22.

20 Trade Advance – Power Purchase at Note No.16: Short Term Loans &
Advances include a lump sum balance transferred from SPDCL in terms
of the Scheme; and further transactions posted by APPCC with respect
to power purchase vendors. Individual balances of the power purchase
vendors comprised therein were not available and hence not verifiable.

Short Term Loans & Advances appearing in the Balance Sheet includes
the Company’s share in the advance for the buy-out of the power plant
belonging to GVK Industries Ltd. The power plant was taken over by the
three DISCOMs in the State and the plant is being run by APGENCO.
The power generated by the plant is being shared by the three DISCOMs
and the expenses for the operation & maintenance of the plant are
reimbursed to APGENCO. This arrangement is a “joint venture” as defined
in the Accounting Standard (AS) 27 Financial Reporting of Interests in
Joint Ventures. However, the Company has not accounted for the
transactions in the manner prescribed by the Accounting Standard, nor
has made any disclosures as required therein.

Trade Advances - Power
Purchases: Trade Advances
were bifurcated in lumsum as
per audited accounting
records of APSPDCL and
Vendor wise balances are to
be segregated between both
the discoms.  After obtaining
individual vendor wise
advances, which is in process,
the same will be tallied with
the bifurcated balances
allocated by APSPDCL /
transactions posted by
APPCC .

The audit point will be
examind and necessary
action will be taken.
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22 Unbilled Revenue of Rs.269,84,61,193 pertaining to the financial year
2019-20, as transferred from SPDCL in terms of the Scheme was reduced
from Revenue from Sale of Power. This reversal of income, said to have
already been offered during earlier year, pertains to the period when the
Company was not in existence or operation. Thus, the income for the
year was understated by the said amount.

Un billed Revenue was shared
from APSPDCL on bifurcation
which includes balances.
Hence reversal of un billed
revenue was made for FY
2020-21.

23 Amortisation of Capital Contributions at Note 20: Other Income includes
amortisation of the contributions received from consumers as well as
grants received from State/Central and other government agencies for
the creation of tangible assets. However, the extent of government grants
comprised in the amortisation amount is not stated separately as required
under Accounting Standard (AS) 12 Accounting for Government Grants.

Assets transferred from SPDCL in terms of the Scheme include assets
acquired on government grants. The details of such assets and the
conditions attached to the grants are however not available. In the
absence of the information, the amortisation of the grants matching the
depreciation claimed on the assets could not be verified.

Reactive Income included in Other Income is the net of a debit of
Rs.1,41,26,244 being reversal pertaining to the period the Company
was not in existence and operation and therefore such a reversal is not
permitted to be set off against the current year’s income. The income
for the year is thus understated.

Withdrawal of delayed payment surcharge of Rs.86,34,993 for the period
Mar-2018 to Mar-2020 was reduced from Delayed Payment Charges
from Consumers. Such a reversal is not permitted to be set off against
the current year’s income as the Company was not in existence and
operation during the period and such income was never offered by the
Company. Thus, the income for the year was understated by that amount

Unscheduled Interchange Income pertains to the period of overlapping
years – going back to the period before the incorporation of the
Company. In the absence of the year-wise information the prior period
component of the same could not be determined

The Audit point is noted  and
breakup will be obtained from
APSPDCL and kept on
record.

The Audit point is noted  and
details will be obtained from
APSPDCL and kept on
record.

Accumulated loss up to 31/
03/2020  includes power
purchase cost, Reactive
income,UI Income and IBSS
settlement for the FY 2019-20
was shared to APCPDCL on
demerger.Hence the
proporationate subsequent
adjustment  was also shared
to and accounted for in
APCPDCL.
Accumulated loss up to 31/
03/2020  includes power
purchase cost, Reactive
income,UI Income and IBSS
settlement for the FY 2019-20
was shared to APCPDCL on
demerger.Hence the
proporationate subsequent
adjustment  was also shared
to and accounted for in
APCPDCL.

Accumulated loss up to 31/
03/2020  includes power
purchase cost, Reactive
income,UI Income and IBSS
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Prior Period Receipts/Withdrawals of Rs. -2,02,07,444 Crores pertains
to the reversal of the demand for earlier years when the Company was
not in existence

Prior Period Other Charges of Rs.13,25,633 is the reversal of the provision
for administrative expenses of earlier year, when the Company was not
in existence.

It is not clear how the Interest on Staff Loans was computed by the
Company in the absence of the details of the employee-wise opening
balances of such loans and advances as transferred from SPDCL in terms
of the Scheme. Hence, the same could not be verified.

settlement for the FY 2019-
20  was shared to APCPDCL
on demerger.Hence the
proporationate subsequent
adjustment  was also shared
to and accounted for in
APCPDCL.
Prior Period Receipts/
withdrawals of Rs.-2.02 Cr
was shared from APSPDCL on
bifurcation.  Hence reversal of
the same was made in FY
2020-21 as all opening
balances have been received
from APSPDCL during the
year.

Prior Period Other Charges
was shared from APSPDCL on
bifurcation which includes
balances.Hence reversal of
Prior Period Other Charges
was made for FY 2020-21 as
all opening balances have
been received from APSPDCL
during the year.

Interest on loans to
employees was calculated on
the basis of Loan Sanctioned
(offline) Data and accounted
for accordingly.

24 Invoices / debit notes / credit notes issued by the power generators are
provisional and are subject to supplementary claims and rebates at a
later date, at times a few years hence.

The power purchase cost debited to the Profit & Loss Account includes
surcharge on delayed payments of purchase consideration. This should
properly be included in Other Expenses.

These transactions are
accounted for on the basis of
information furnished to all
three DISCOMs by APPCC
during the year.

25 Depreciation has been provided on straight line method at the rates
specified in the Notification issued by the Central Government in terms
of paragraph VI of the Sixth Schedule to the Electricity Supply Act,
1948. However, the Company has not followed the disclosure norms as
required under the Accounting Standard (AS) 6 Depreciation Accounting.

The company is charging
depreciation at the rates
notified under G.O.No.265
(SC) dated 27.03.1994 issued
under Electricity Supply Act ,
1948. Depreciation has been
charged on fixed assets under
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straight line method on the
opening gross block of assets
and the same has been
disclosed in notes to
accounts.

26 Salaries, Wages and Bonus account includes a credit of LOC Refund
Reversed of Rs.13,99,84,802; debits of Rs.68,44,986 (April Deferment
Excess Payable Recovered) and Rs.62,50,000 (APSECM staff salaries
reimbursement) – the details and the evidences of which are not provided
by the Company. Hence the same could not be verified; and we were
unable verify it by alternative means.

Salaries, Wages and Bonus account includes Rs.34,75,000 of Salary
Contribution by APCPDCL to APSECM – the details and the evidences
of which are not provided by the Company. Hence the same could not
be verified; and we were unable verify it by alternative means.

100%  Salaries liability was
created for the month of 03/
2020 against which 50%
amount was paid in 04/2020
and balance 50% liability was
wrogly reversed in 07/2020. In
the month of 11/2020 the
wrongly reversed entry was
rectified while making
payment of balance 50%
Salaries.

 Salaries, Wages and Bonus
account includes
Rs.34,75,000 of Salary
Contribution by APCPDCL to
APSECM  are made as per the
Orders Lr No CEO/APSECM/
AO/D.NO 134 /20 DT 11-09-
2020 and  Rs 62,50,000 was
also subsequent payment to
APSECM.

As per Tariff Order for 2020-
21, an amount of Rs 605.70
Crores for combined
APSPDCL was arrived for
additional interest for pension
bonds and the same was
distributed between
APSPDCL and APCPDCL  as
per bifurcation audit report.

27 As mentioned at item (4) herein above, APPCC manages the working
capital loans from banks and financial institutions raised in the name of
the three DISCOMs for making the power purchases. APPCC makes
payments to the vendors from whichever of these funds are available at
the time, but not in the ratio in which power purchase cost is apportioned.
The interest on these working capital loans is however, apportioned
between the DISCOMs in the power purchase ratio, but not on the
basis of utilization of the borrowed funds. Thus, the Interest on State

APPCC is the common
facilitator to arrange power
purchase  and payments on
behalf of APCPDCL, APSPDCL
& APEPDCL. All the trasactions
i.e Power Purchase cost and
other related costs, and also
the interst on various loans are
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Government Loans/REC/PFC and Interest on loans from Financial
Institutions and Banks (short term Loan) claimed by the Company at
Note No.23: Financial Costs are as apportioned by the APPCC.

No interest has been provided on the Long Term Loan from JICA and
Bonds Issued to APGENCO (FRP), the reasons for which were not
provided. In the absence of the rates of interests and the frequency of
such of application of interest, the impact of such non-provision could
not be determined.

Interest on Loans from financial institutions and banks include LC Charges
of Rs.1,31,30,575 – which do not form part of interest expense, but
should be put under Bank Charges.

bifurcated by APPCC on the
basis of power purchase ratio
to the respective Discoms by
way of IBSS, as per the
existing practice over the
years.
Interest on long term loans i.e
JICA and FRP Bonds has not
been provided due to not
receiving of demand notices
from the respective funding
agencies.

The Audit point is noted and
the same will be followed
hence forth.

28 Other Expenses at Note No.25 of the financial statements include
Expenditure on Meetings of Employees of Rs.13,44,190 – the details
and the evidences for which were not provided by the Company. Hence,
the same could not be verified;and we were unable verify it by alternative
means.

Legal Charges include EPF belated remittances of Rs.1,08,052; AOR
draft filing legal charges of Rs.1,72,926 and Rs.94,527; 50% decretal
amount in 2nd Appeal of Rs.3,85,165; Charges paid to Basava Prabhu
Patil of Rs.94,527 – the details and the evidences of which were not
provided by the Company. Hence, the same could not be verified; and
we were unable verify it by alternative means.

License Fee includes share in establishment charges of Vidyut
Ombudsman of Rs.10,91,080 – the details and the evidences of which
were not provided by the Company. Hence, the same could not be
verified;and we were unable verify it by alternative means.

3 Other Expenses shown in the Profit & Loss Account is the net of the
following amounts credited in the account:
 Other Expenses shown in the Profit & Loss Account is the net of the
following amounts credited in the account:- An excess provision of
Rs.4,74,91,087 on obsolete stock was written back from out of the
lumpsum amount transferred from SPDCL in terms of the Scheme. Such

The expenditure was incurred
inconnection with celebration
of APCPDCL Dairy innaugural
function and 1st anniversary
of ACPDCL  and the
expenditure was sanctioned
vide.Proc.CGM/Proj& Civil/
CPDCL/VJA/EE.Civil/ F.Doc/
D.No.123/21.Dt.06.02.2021.
Remittances were made for
these expenses as per
sanction memo No. S.O.O
CGM(HRD) Rt.No 1222.Dt.
28/07/2018, T.O.O MS
No.2108/ Dt 15.03.2021,
T.O.O. Ms No.2091/
Dt.17.02.2021 and C.O.O. Ms
No.14 /Dt.17.02.2021.
The payments were made as
per sanction memo No.
C.O.O Ms.No.25 /
Dt.09.06.2021.

Noted and included in
Disclosure of Accounting
Policies.
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writing-back of excess provision should be disclosed separately by
showing it to the credit of the Profit & Loss Account, but should not be
deducted from an item of expenditure.
 -  An amount of Rs.1,05,69,072 said to be the claim of price variation
wrongly made during the financial year 2014-15, was reversed during
the year. This is a prior period item which needs to be disclosed
separately to the credit of the Profit & Loss Account, but should not be
deducted from an item of expenditure.

Value of Scrap as per the survey reports of Rs.1,68,63,895 was credited
to the Other Expenses account, instead of debiting the loss recognised
on such certification of scrap. Effectively, the cost of such items identified
as scrap was not considered to arrive at the loss on such moving of
stores to scrap. Thus, the expenditure claimed for the year is understated
and the profit is overstated. In the absence of the required data the cost
of such items and the loss incurred on identification of scrap could not
be quantified.
Other Expenses include transfers from Consumables, Raw Materials
Cable Network amounting to Rs.38,22,312 in 33 entries on 31.03.2021,
the details and the evidences for which were not provided by the
Company. Hence, the same could not be verified;and we were unable
verify it by alternative means.

Other Expenses include Rs.6,21,800 said to be spent on Orissa Cyclone
Relief, the details and the evidences for which were not provided by the
Company. Hence, the same could not be verified;and we were unable
verify it by alternative means.

Other Expenses include Rs.4,55,000 in 11 entries said to be spent on
COVID 19 the details and the evidences for which were not provided by
the Company. Hence, the same could not be verified;and we were unable
verify it by alternative means.

The shared balances of assets
and liabilities as on 31.03.2020
includes accumulated losses/
profits ,provisions among
other items up to 31.03.2020
.Accodingly price variation
amount wrongly made during
the FY 2014-15 included the
above said losses and are
adjusted in FY 2020-21.
The audit point is noted for
future guidence.

The  expenditure incurred in
respect of Consumables, Raw
Materials Cable Network
amounting to Rs.38,22,312 is
as per PM orders issued
during the FY 2020-21

The expenditure was incurred
for Orissa Cyclone Relief on
behalf of APCPDCL as per the
details submitted vide
Voucher Nos 1 to 18  by the
field officers.

The payments were made for
rectification of damaged lines
due to heavy gale and rain in
gottipadu village of veldurthi
mandal in April 2020 as per
SAP sanction No.
TE530129042006 Dt.26-04-
2020 but not for Covid-19
expenditure.
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ANNEXURE-A
(i) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and
on an examination of the records of the Company, we are of the opinion
that the Company has not maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

 (b) The Company has not produced before us any records of physical
verification of its fixed assets during the year under audit. Therefore, the
discrepancies on comparison with books and records could not be
commented upon.

 (c) As per the information and explanations given to us and as per the
records of the Company examined by us, the title deeds to the
immovable properties recorded as received from M/s Southern Power
Distribution Company of AP Ltd., in the books of the Company in terms
of Scheme of Arrangement that is yet to be filed with the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs,are yet to be transferred to the name of the Company.

The fixed asset records are
maintained in SAP with
quantity and location
particulars, which need
updation and being done
from the time to time

The process to file the scheme
of arrangement with Ministry
of Corporate Affairs is in
advanced stage and all the
pre requisites required for the
filing / approval are being
compiled / complied with by
APSPDCL.

As the scheme of de merger
is in the process of approval
stage from MCA, Once the
scheme got approved, action
will be taken for Title Tranfers
of properties.

A

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and
as per the records of the Company produced before us the liabilities of
the Company towards Income tax, GST, EPF, Profession tax for the
period 01/04/2020 to 31/12/2020 were discharged by M/s Southern
Power Distribution Company of AP Ltd., and the Company has
reimbursed the sums. However, in the absence of the payment challans
in the name of the Company, the same could not be verified. Further,
the Company has not paid the electricity duty of Rs.62.90 Crores
collected during the year under the Andhra Pradesh Electricity Duty
Act, 1939.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and as
per the records of the Company examined by us,we are of the opinion
that all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with

The liability creation for
materials/service bills from 01/
04/2020 to 31/12/2020 was
made in the business areas
of APCPDCL only and
payments including taxes
were made by APSPDCL on
behalf of APCPDCL later
payments were reimbursed
by APCPDCL .Hence there is
no deviation in TAX
payments.
Further, required data relating
to ED is being submitted to
APPCC regularly. ED Returns
are also being filed by APPCC
and payments are being
made by APPCC.

APCPDCL,APSPDCL and
APEPDCL are seperate legal
entities and there is no control
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sections 177 and 188 of the Act, as applicable to the Company. However,
the Company has not disclosed in the financial statements the
transactions with Southern Power Distribution Company of AP Ltd., and
the Eastern Power Distribution Company of AP Ltd., two of the parties
related to the Company by association, as required by the Accounting
Standard (AS) 18 Related Party Disclosures.

by one over others in making
financial and /or operating
decisions .  APSPDCL and
APEPDCL are not related
parties to APCPDCL . Hence
Accounting Standard (AS)-18
is not applicable.

ANNEXURE  B
I.The Company is using SAP for maintaining its accounts. However, the
Company is using separate software to measure and record individual
transactions of billing to the consumers. These transactions are later
posted/uploaded into SAP on a monthly basis. There is a difference in
the Consumer Balances and Consumer Deposits as appearing in the
books of accounts and the billing software. Pending reconciliation, the
financial impact of the differences could not be ascertained. Further, with
regard to power purchase transactions and the operation of the working
capital loans, the Company is uploading on its server the entries passed
by APPCC in this regard without applying any checks or controls on the
data sent by APPCC. Such a practice is fraught with the risk of
misstatements in the books and the financial statements.

Credit reconciliation is being
done monthly basis at every
Revenue unit level to
reconcile the amounts
between SAP(GL wise
balances) and Common
Billing System ( Consumer
wise balances) and consumer
ledgers are closed only after
tallying the
amounts.Reconciliation of
Consumer and Financial
ledgers is a continuious
process. The difference
between consumer ledger
and financial ledger will be
reduced to minimum extent
during the FY 2021-22.
However,  the process of
reconciliation has no adverse
affect on the accounting
treatment.
The transations regard to
power purchase transactions
and the operation of the
working capital loans in
APPCC are accounted for in
the books of APCPDCL after
verification by the deputed
staff  of APCPDCL and
conducting Internal Audit.
APCPDCL is having effective
Internal Controls /Checks and
Internal Audit teams to check
the every transaction to
minimise the risks in financial
statements.

A

B



82 2nd ANNUAL REPORT

APCPDCL Save Energy ... Save Power...

REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES REPLIES TTTTTO O O O O ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE ANNEXURE A,B&CA,B&CA,B&CA,B&CA,B&C
ofofofofof the Inde the Inde the Inde the Inde the Independent pendent pendent pendent pendent AAAAAuditor's Ruditor's Ruditor's Ruditor's Ruditor's Reeeeeporporporporporttttt

AUDITOR'S OBSERVATIONS.No. APCPDCL REPLY

DIRECTOR FINANCE
APCPDCL, VIJAYAWADA.

DIN : 09233567

III. According to the information and explanations given to us and as
per the records of the Company examined by us, the grants received by
the Company during the year for under schemes were properly accounted
for; and utilised for their intended purposes as per the terms and
conditions of the grants. There is a lumpsum amount transferred to the
Company by M/s Southern Power Distribution Company of AP Ltd., in
terms of the Scheme of Arrangement that is yet to be filed with the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs. However, the account-wise break-up of the
sum was not available with the Company. In the absence of the account-
wise details of the grants and the assets created from out of them, their
accounting and utilisation could not be verified.

The Audit point is noted  and
the same will be followed.

ANNEXURE  C
(i) The Company did not have proper books of accounts for a greater
part of the year. Even after acquiring the SAP license, the data migration
from the servers belonging to M/s Southern Power Distribution Company
of AP Ltd., (SPDCL) was not tested for its integrity; access controls were
not tested; and the interference risk was not assessed.

(ii) In many of the cases the balances transferred from SPDCL in terms of
the Scheme of Arrangement that is yet to be filed with the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, are still in lump sum figures. Without the break-up of
these lumpsum figures in to individual accounts, transactions could not
be recorded therein. Instead, the transactions in these accounts are
recorded in control ledgers - like recoveries of loans & advances given
to staff could not recorded properly in the absence of employee-wise
breakup of the lumpsum figure transferred from SPDCL. Similarly, in the
case of Power Purchase Vendors, even though the entries are merely
uploaded as given by the APPCC, the year-end balances in the books of
accounts do not tally with those provided by APPCC, as the bulk amount
transferred from SPDCL needs to be analysed vendor-wise. Thus, the
Company does not have any control over the transactions in to these
accounts.

To mitigate the risks as
identified by the audit only
,the task of migration of SAP
Data from APSPDCL Server to
APCPDCL Server is
enstursted to SAP, who is the
Original Ecquipment
Manufacturer( OEM).  Further
, no single instance of data
loss or missing or any other
kind of problem was reported
by any end user in the day to
day transactions & reporting
requirement since the
GOLIVE (Inception) of the new
SAP Server of APCPDCL i.e.,
w.e.f. 1.1.2021 and everything
is going on smoothly

ii) These items were allocated  to
APCPDCL in lump sum as per
bifurcation audit, accounting
records of  APSPDCL and Sundry
Creditors, Loans & Advances to
Employees and Vendor wise
balances  are to be segregated
between both the discoms. After
bifurcation of  individual
Employees and vendor wise
advances  the same will be
updated and accounted for in the
books of APCPDCL  in the FY -2021-
22, which is in process.

B

C
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(iii) The power purchase activity is being carried out by the Andhra Pradesh
Power Co-ordination Committee (APPCC) and the Company simply records
the transactions in its books of accounts as notified by the Committee.
The working capital loan accounts in the name of Company are also
operated by the APPCC. The implications of such practice are:
– The Company virtually does not have any control over the power purchase
transactions as well as the operation of the pool account and the working
capital loan accounts.
– The power purchase transactions are recorded in the books of accounts
of the Company at figures apportioned from the invoices, but not at the
actual invoice values. As a result, an independent comparison and
reconciliation of the accounts of the vendors at the Company level is not
possible.
– Reconciliation of the Company’s share in the pool account, as appearing
in the books of the Company is not possible, as the bank account contains
a number of debits and credits that do not belong to the Company.
– Interest on the working capital loans is apportioned at a pre-determined
ratio, but not on actual usage basis. Similarly, the operational expenses
of the Committee are also apportioned at a pre-determined ratio. Thus,
the Company does not have any control over such expenses.

(iv) The Company does not have any system of periodic reconciliation of
balances of internal records as well as with the outside parties.
Consequently:

– The balances as shown in the billing software used for measuring and
recording the individual transactions of billing to the consumers; those
recorded in the books of accounts are yet to be reconciled. The outstanding
balances of the consumer deposits as appearing in these two records are
also to be reconciled.

iii) APPCC is a facilatator to
arrange power purchase  and
payments on behalf of
APCPDCL, APSPDCL &
APEPDCL and it is not a joint
venture . All the trasactions i.e
Power Purchase cost and
other related costs are
bifurcated on the basis of
actual drawals by respective
Discoms by way of Interim
Balancing and Settlement
System (IBSS). The Funds
imbalance is being adjusted
at the year end by way of ICD
transactions.

Credit reconciliation is being
done monthly basis at every
Revenue unit level to reconcile
the amounts between SAP(GL
wise balances) and Common
Billing System ( Consumer
wise balances) and consumer
ledgers are closed only after
tallying the
amounts.Reconciliation of
Consumer and Financial
ledgers is a continuious
process. The difference
between consumer ledger and
financial ledger will be
reduced to minimum extent
during the FY 2021-22.
However,  the process of
reconciliation has no adverse
affect on the accounting
treatment.
The reconciliation of Inter unit
adjustment account
transactions is a continuious

C
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– The Inter-unit Adjustment Account should normally become zero. The
large outstanding balance (Rs.122.84 Crores) and the large number of
line items (3978) shows that the reconciliation of the account is long
pending.

– The account of the demerged company SPDCL from whom all the assets
and liabilities are received, is yet to be reconciled.

(iv) The Company does not have any system of periodic reconciliation of
balances of internal records as well as with the outside parties.
Consequently:

process and mostly involves
balance sheet items but not
revenue & expenditure. So, it
has no impact on the Profit &
Loss Account.Also these
transactions will be of current
assets / current liabilities
nature involving collections /
transfer of balances of
customers, etc and
accordingly the balance in
these accounts was disclosed
in the appropriate note in the
Financial statements.

The assets and liabilities are
allocated to APCPDCL based
on business area wise (actual
basis) and respective energy
ratio. There is no need to
reconcile the assets and
liabilities allocated on
business area wise. Further
reconciliation is needed only
in the case of  assets and
liabilities allocated on the
basis of respective energy
ratios and the same is under
process will be completed
during FY 2021-22.

J. PADMA JANARDHAN REDDY
Chairmand & Managing Director

DIN : 08002535

V. SRINIVASULU
Director / Finance
DIN : 09233567

C

Place : Vijayawada
Dae    : 21-10-2021
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(1) (2)

Replies to final comments of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies
ACT, 2013 ON THE Financial Statements of Andhra Pradesh
Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited, Vijayawada
for the year ending 31st March 2021

Replies of the company forming part of

the Director’s report to the members

A. Comments on Profitability Statement of Profit & Loss:

Revenue

Other Income (Note: 20): Rs 499.18 crore

Amortization of Capital Contributions: Rs 203.39 crore

1. The Company recognized income of Rs 31.38 crore towards

Amortization of Capital Contributions additions of assets (Plant &

Machinery, lines and cable networks, metering equipment) of

Rs649.33 crore for the year instead of Rs7.88 crore calculated at

weighted average rate of depreciation of 4.83 per cent based on

the consumer contributions of Rs 163.25 crore received during the

year. This resulted in overstatement of Income and understatement

of Deferred Capital contributions by Rs23.50 crore and

corresponding overstatement of profit for the year by same amount.

B. Comments on Financial Position Balance Sheet

Equity and Liabilities Non-current liabilities

Long term provisions (Note-5): Rs1,257.75 crore Provisions

for

employee benefits, Pension & Gratuity: Rs 1,218.96 crore

2. As per the Actuarial Valuation report, the liability in respect of

pension and gratuity benefits of employees on roll as on 01.02.1999

and employees retired before 01.02.1999 as on 31.03.2021 was

Rs.2,075.37 crore (Unit Trust) and Rs.2,023.29 crore (Master Trust).

However, in case of Unit Trust, the Company made provision of

only Rs.819.90 crore as against Rs.2,075.37 crore assessed towards

pension and gratuity benefits liability. This resulted in

understatement of Long term provisions and employee benefit

expenses by Rs.1,255.47 crore and corresponding overstatement

of Profit for the year by same amount. With respect to Master

Trust, the Company neither made any provision nor disclosed the

Master Trust provision liability in respect of the employees on rolls

as on 01.02.1999.

The Audit observation is noted for future

guidance. The impact is only Rs. 23.50

Crores against the total value of Assets

Rs.3,891 Crores. However, Action will be

taken to rectify the entries in ensuing year.

TheThe audit observation is noted.  The

balance liability will be provided in

ensuing years after due reconciliation with

APSPDCL duly reckoning the employees

final allocation between the APSPDCL &

APCPDCL and the actuary report.

Further the disclosure as advised by the

audit will be made from ensuring financial

year.
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Earned Leave Encashment Trust: Rs 24.12 crore

3. The above is understated by Rs.506.91 crore due to provision

of liability of Rs.24.12 crore instead of Rs. 531.03 crore net liability

assessed as per actuarial valuation as on 31 March2021. This

also resulted in overstatement of Profit for the year by Rs.506.91

crore.

4.Assets

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note -15) Rs 292.27 crore

The above includes Rs.139.36 crore kept in Personal Deposit (PD)

Account. Instead, the same should have been shown under Other

Current Assets as the same cannot be drawn without the

concurrence of Finance Department. This resulted in overstatement

of Cash and Cash Equivalents and understatement of Other Current

Assets by Rs.139 .36crore. Further, the Company did not disclose

the restrictions on the amounts kept in PD account and the source

of those funds in notes to accounts.

The Audit Observation is noted and will

be followed from ensuing financial year.

Further the disclosure as advised by the

audit will be made from ensuring financial

year.

The audit observation is noted.  The

balance liability will be provided in

ensuing years after due reconciliation with

APSPDCL duly reckoning the employees

final allocation between the APSPDCL &

APCPDCL and the actuary report.

For and on behalf of APCPDCL Board

Place : Vijayawada

Date : 17-01-2022

J. PADMA JANARDHAN REDDY
Chairmand & Managing Director

DIN : 08002535

V. SRINIVASULU
Director / Finance
DIN : 09233567

(Hema Munivenkatappa)
Principal Accountant General (Audit)

For and on behalf of Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place : Vijayawada

Date : 17-01-2022
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder’s Funds
(a) Share Capital 1                             0.10 0.10
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2                    (5,672.77) -

(2) Non-Current Liabilities -
(a) Long-term borrowings 3                      7,190.01  -
(b) Other Long term liabilities 4                      1,227.21  -
(c) Long term provisions 5                      1,257.75 -

-
(3) Current Liabilities  -
(a) Short-term borrowings 6                         443.09  -
(b) Trade payables 7                      7,392.50 -
(c) Other current liabilities(including
current maturities of Long term debt) 8                      2,107.21 32.00
(d) Short-term provisions 9                           82.11 -
                                                          Total                    14,027.21 32.10
II.Assets
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets(Net) 10
     (i) Tangible assets                      3,891.00 -
     (ii) Intangible assets                             3.29 -
     (iii) Capital work-in-progress                      1,010.51 -
(b) Non-current investments 11                         102.38  -
(c) Long term loans and advances 12                             6.26 -
(d) Goodwill on demerger                           16.19

                               -  -
(2) Current assets                                -  -
(a) Inventories 13                         144.09  -
(b) Trade receivables 14                      1,813.21 -
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15                         292.27 32.10
(d) Short-term loans and advances 16                      2,916.25  -
(e) Other current assets 17                      3,831.75  -
                                                               Total                    14,027.21 32.10

` in Crore ` in Crore

For and on behalf fothe board

As per our report of even date
For Seshadry & Company

FRN No. : 0049935
J. PADMA JANARDHAN REDDY
Chairmand & Managing Director

DIN : 08002535

V. SRINIVASULU
Director / Finance
DIN : 09233567

V.V. GOPALA KRISHNA MURTHY
Chief General Manager / Finance

PRAMEELA RANI MEKA
Company Secretary

(L.S. RAJENDRA)
Partner

M.No. 216211

Figures as at the end of Current
reporting period 2020-21

Figures as at the end of Previous
reporting period 2019-20

Note
NoParticulars

Place : VIJAYAWADA Date : 21-10-2021
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

 Revenues:
I. Revenue from operations 18                      7,158.97 -
II. Revenue Subsidies and Grants 19                      1,631.89 -
    ( .i.e., Govt reimbursement for
    agriculturalsales/consumption)
III. Other Income 20                         499.18  -
Total Revenue    (I + II + III )  - (A)                     9,290.05 -
 Expenses:
IV. Cost of Power Purchase 21                      7,021.95  -
V. Employee benefit expenses 22                         936.85 -
VI. Financial costs 23                         665.33 -
VII.Depreciation and amortization expenses 24 437.03  -
VIII. Other expenses 25                         224.89 -
Total Expenses (IV+V+VI+VII+VIII-(B)                     9,286.05  -
IX. Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (A - B) 4.00  -
X. Exceptional Items                               -  -
XI. Profit before extraordinary
items and tax (IX - X)                            4.00 -
XII. Extraordinary Items                               -  -
XIII. Profit before tax (XI - XII)                           4.00 -
XIV. Income Tax - Current Tax                            1.33  -
XV. Profit(Loss) from the period from ]
continuing operations(XIII-XIV)                            2.6  -
XVI Less: Transfer to Contingency Reserve                               -  -
XVII. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XV-XVI)                           2.66  -
XVIII. Earning per equity share : Rs
       (1) Basic (Rs)                         266.13 -
       (2) Diluted (Rs)                         266.13 -

 Other Notes
 Statement of Accounting Policies

` in Crore ` in Crore

For and on behalf fothe board

As per our report of even date
For Seshadry & Company

FRN No. : 0049935
J. PADMA JANARDHAN REDDY
Chairmand & Managing Director

DIN : 08002535

V. SRINIVASULU
Director / Finance
DIN : 09233567

V.V. GOPALA KRISHNA MURTHY
Chief General Manager / Finance

PRAMEELA RANI MEKA
Company Secretary

(L.S. RAJENDRA)
Partner

M.No. 216211

Figures as at the end of Current
reporting period 2020-21

Figures as at the end of Previous
reporting period 2019-20

Note
NoParticulars

Place : VIJAYAWADA Date : 21-10-2021
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

A Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before taxation 4.00                      -

Adjustments for items in Profit & Loss Account

Amortization of Capital Contributions  (203.39)                      -
Depreciation & Amortization 437.03                      -
Interest Income (4.34)                      -
Bad Debts 17.16
Interest Expense 682.10                 928.56                      -                      -
Operating Profit / (Loss) before working capital changes                 932.56                      -
Adjustments for changes in Current Assets
other than  Cash and Cash Equivalents
Inventories  9.95                      -
Trade receivables  (270.02)                      -
Other Current Assets (1,727.56)                      -
Loans and Advances (98.96)                      -
Adjustments for changes in  Current
Liabilities & provisions
Current Liabilities 759.69                 32.00
Provisions  201.77            (1,125.12)                     -                 32.00
Cash generated from Operations (192.56)                32.00
Net cash flow from operating activities (Total of A) (192.56)                32.00

B Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets / CWIP           (529.65)                      -
Interest on Investments 4.34                      -
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments              80.95                      -
Net cash flow from investing activities (Total of B)               (462.73)                      -

C Cash Flows from Financing Activities
share Capital  0.10
Proceeds from borrowings 1,415.60                      -
Increase in security and other deposits 18.72 0.00
Additions to Deferred Capital Contributions 163.25 0.00
Interest on Borrowings           (682.10)                      -
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (Total of C)                 915.47                  0.10

D Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                 260.17                32.10
(D=A+B+C)

E Cash and Cash Equivalents
At the beginning of the period                   32.10                      -
At the end  of the period                 292.27                32.10

F Net Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents                 260.17                32.10

As per our report of even date
For Seshadry & Company

FRN No. : 0049935

(L.S. RAJENDRA)
Partner

M.No. 216211

Particulars

Place : VIJAYAWADA Date : 21-10-2021

` in Crore ` in Crore

For and on behalf fothe board

J. PADMA JANARDHAN REDDY
Chairmand & Managing Director

DIN : 08002535

V. SRINIVASULU
Director / Finance
DIN : 09233567

V.V. GOPALA KRISHNA MURTHY
Chief General Manager / Finance

PRAMEELA RANI MEKA
Company Secretary

Year ended 31-03-2021 Year ended 31-03-2020
` in Crore ` in Crore
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 1 - Share Capital

Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of ̀ 10 each Total shares
(Rupees Ten Only) 1,50,000  0.15 1,50,000  0.15
Issued Subscribed & Paid up Share Capital
Equity Shares of ̀ 10 each
(Rupees Ten Only) 1,00,009 0.10 1,00,009           0.10
                                                            Total 1,00,009 0.10 1,00,009 0.10

Number ` in Crore Number ` in Crore
As at 31 March 2020As at 31 March 2021Share Capital

Equity Shares of ` 10 each
Opening Balance         1,00,009 0.10 - -
Additions 1,00,009 0.10 - -
Bought Back - - - -
Closing Balance 1,00,009  0.10 1,00,009 0.10

Number ` in Crore Number ` in Crore
As at 31 March 2020As at 31 March 2021Share Capital

Disclosure pursuant to Note no. 6(A) of Part I of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

Note No.1A. Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

A

1B. Details of Share Holders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of the Share holder

Equity Shares

Governor of
Andhra Pradesh

Total

Number ` in Crore Number ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020

1,00,000 99.99% 1,00,000 99.99%

1,00,000 99.99% 1,00,000 99.99%

C. Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

1). The Company has only one class of equity shares having at par value of  ` 10 per share.

2). 1,00,000 equity shares are held by the Government of Andhra Pradesh, balance 9  shares held by the
Board of Directors.

3). In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be
in proportion to the numbers of equity shares held by the shareholders
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 2 - Reserves & Surplus

2.1  Contingency Reserve
Opening Balance                               -                              -
(+) Current Year Transfer                               -                              -
(+)  Contingency reserve on demerger                           18.38                              -
Closing Balance           -                        A                          18.38                              -

2.2  Deferred Capital Contributions
(including Govt. Grants)
Transfer on account of demerger                       1,264.55                              -
(+) Current Year Transfer                         163.25                              -
(-) Written Back in Current Year                        -203.39                              -
Closing Balance            -                        B                     1,224.41                              -

2.3 Surplus
Transfer on account of demerger                    -9,409.74                              -
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year                            2.66                              -
Closing Balance            -                       C                    -9,407.08                              -
2.4  Grant - UDAY                               D                     2,491.52                              -

Total (A + B + C+D)                    -5,672.77                              -

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Reserves & Surplus

1.Deferred capital contributions (Note No. 2.2) represent unamortized balance of consumer contributions,

Subsidies received from NREDCAP, Indiramma subsidies, IPDS and RGGVY subsidies received on capital

account.

Contributed Assets:- During the year 2020-21, the company has  received Consumer contributions and

Grants/subsidies  amounting to ` 163.25  Crores and  an amount of ` 203.39 Crores has been charged as

withdrawal/amortization of consumer contributions and credited to Profit and Loss Account, which is in

proportion to the depreciation on the respective assets charged during the year 2020-21.

2. GOI Ministry of Power has notified UDAY (Ujwal Discom Assurance Yojana) Scheme for the financial turn

around of Power Distribution Companies (DISCOMs). Tripartite MOU was entered with GOI, GOAP and

APDISCOMS on 24.06.2016 and Govt. of AP has issued G.O.Ms.No.27 dated 26.07.2016 for implementation

of UDAY Scheme. The UDAY Scheme was implemented during the FY 2016-17. Under this scheme, the

Government  of AP has  cleared APSPDCL FRP loans, FRP Bonds and short term loans of  ̀  5257.02 Crores

during the FY 2016-17 as Capital grant. In the course of Demerger from Andhra Pradesh Southern Power

Distribution Company Limited an amount of Rs.2491.52 Crs was allotted to Central Power Distribution

Corporation of Andhra Pradesh Limited.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 3 - Long Term Borrowings

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Long Term Borrowings

1.All the Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) / Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) are  secured
by charge on company’s Fixed Assets commissioned out of the loan funds of above funding agencies.

2.Long Term Loans outstanding as on 01.04.2020 and  borrowed during the FY-2020 -21 were bifurcated
between  APSPDCL and APCPDCL, shared as per  utilization basis and respective ratios. Actual loan
convenants were not transferred in the name of APCPDCL. Hence debt obligation met by APSPDCL and
accounted in the books of APCPDCL .

3.Secured Loans Details.

I Long Term Loans from REC,  value wise details  are as follows.
1.REC-Regular of Rs.2212.44 Cr
2.Indiramma of Rs.2.75 Cr
3.JBIC of Rs.34.63 Cr
4.WB CP of Rs.93.87 Cr
5.DDUGY of Rs.48.72 Cr
6.RGGVY of Rs.1.59 Cr.

II. Long Term Loans from PFC,  value wise details  are as follows..
1.CAPEX Regular of Rs.74.39 Cr
2.IPDS Capex of Rs.55.59 Cr
3. Opex of Rs.1163.46 Cr
4.PFC GEL Capex of Rs.18.19 Cr

VI. Long Term Loans from others ,  value wise details  are as follows..
1.APPFCL Opex of Rs.2290.93 Cr
2.IREDA New Delhi Opex of Rs.313.17 Cr
3. HDFC Bill Discount of Rs.380.30 Cr
4.SBI Bill discount of Rs. 145.50 Cr
5.ICICI Bill Discount of Rs.39.80 Cr

Name of the Loan

A).Secured
I.Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 2394.00
II.Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 1311.63
III.Power Trading Corporation (PTC) 20.81
IV.Long Term Loan from SBI MTLs 1035.05
V.Long Term Loans from World Bank 19.13
VI.Long Term Loans from others 3169.70
         Sub-Total A 7950.32
B).Unsecured
I.Long Term Loan from JICA 131.63 0.00
II.Bonds issued to AP GENCO(FRP) 123.90
        Sub-Total B 255.53
     Total  ( A+ B) C 8205.85 0.00
Less: Current maturities of Long term
                      Borrowings E 1015.84

Total  (C - E) 7190.01
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 5 - Long Term Provisions

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Long Term Provisions

Employee Related benefits:

1.Terminal Benefits: Pension & Gratuity :For the year 2020-21, the Company has  cleared  liability

   of  ` 294.00 Crores to the Pension and Gratuity Trust.

1). Provisions for employee benefits

Pension & Gratuity 1218.96 0.00

GPF 13.51 0.00

Earned Leave Encahsment Trust 24.12

EWF 1.16 0.00

Total 1257.75 0.00
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 6 - Short Term Borrowings

(A)  Loans repayable on demand

1.Secured

       Loans From Banks(CCs & OD s Limits) 198.41

2.Unsecured

       Loans From Others (Transco Loans) 106.65

(B) Security and other Deposits 138.03

     Total 443.09 0.00

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Short Term Borrowings

Note:
A.1. Secured Loans from banks includes CCs/OD s from SBI, Andhra Bank(now UBI) , CC

SBI-Covid and STLs from Banks.

A.2. Un-Secured Loans from Others are purely pertains to STLs from APTRANSCO

B. Security and Other deposits includes Retention money, Bid deposits, Security Deposits,

EMD, Contribution work Deposits & DCW and Temporary Supply Deposits received from

service and material vendors.  The value wise details

a) Bid Deposits `  0.70 crore

b) Security Deposits  `   8.63 crore

c) Retention Money `   18.00 crore

d) EMD  `   5.90 crore

e) Contributory work Deposits & DCW   `   32.70 crore

f) Temporary Supply Deposits `   6.74 crore

g) others  `   65.36 crore.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 7 - Trade Payable

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Trade Payable

1. Trade payables - Power Purchase           6,929.43

2. Payables - Others              463.07

i).Material & Service works creditor                 67.13

ii).ED Payable to Govt                303.81

iii) Others                 92.13

                            Total   (1 + 2 ) 7,392.50

1. The Power purchase bills, debit/credit notes raised by the Generators are provisional and are subject
to revision at a later date, which are accounted among  the Distribution companies  in the ratio of
36.22%,40.44% and 23.34% among  APEPDCL,APSPDCL and APCPDCL respectively as   specified in
the G.O.Ms.No.13, Energy (Power-III), dated 06.04.2020 duly adjusted through IBSS done on monthly
basis.

2. Confirmations of balance as on 31.03.2021 from the Generating Companies/Suppliers of power, Material
and service creditors, Other payables are yet to be obtained and these balances are subject to
reconciliation and adjustments.



102 2nd ANNUAL REPORT

APCPDCL Save Energy ... Save Power...

ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 8 - Other current Liabilities

(Including current Maturities of long term debt)

       i)Group Insurance Savings Fund 4.14

       ii) Self Fund medical scheme 11.12

      iii) Salary Liability 80.50

      iv) Pension 42.14

v) Recovery and Remittances 39.00

      vi) Others 791.63 32.00

(a) Other Liabilities 968.53 32.00

(b)  Inter Unit adjustment account 122.84

                    Sub total (a+b) 1,091.37

REC                           378.74

PFC                           484.56

SBI                           122.33

PTC                             11.73

ICD                             18.48

(c) Current maturities of long-term

debt (See Note no.3) 1,015.84

                    Total  (a+b+c)               2,107.21 32.00

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Other current Liabilities

1). Group Insurance savings fund, Other liabilities and Self Fund Medical scheme includes balances(identified
and Unidentified)  transferred between  companies in pursuant to demerger of APCPDCL from APSPDCL
Vide G.O.Ms No. 41, Dt 05-12-2019.

2). Inter unit account shows a net difference (credit) of  ̀  122.84 Crore  as at 31-03-2021 which is subject
to reconciliation which is included in other liabilities.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 9 - Short Term provision

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Short Term provision

a) Interest on Security Deposits 51.87

b) Short term provisions

   i) Adm & general Expediture Provision 9.31

   ii) Employee Cost Provision 2.44

   iii) Interst, Finance Charge Provision 2.23

   iv) Material Works Provision - Capital 13.24

   v) Material Works Provision - O&M 1.68

   vi) Income Tax 1.33

                          Sub-Total 30.24

Total (a+b+c) 82.11

The interest on Security deposit for the FY ending 3/2021 is Rs. 51.87 crores .  The provision was made as per

the amount of interest on Security deposit payable to LT & HT consumers of 4 circles namely Vijayawada,

Guntur, Ongole & CRDA .  The interest on security deposit payable to LT consumers is Rs.27.37 cr and to HT

consumers Rs. 24.50 cr. totaling to Rs. 51.87 cr.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 11 - Non-Current Investments

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Non-Current Investments

a) Investment in Shares * 102.38 0.00

Total 102.38 0.00

Aggregate Book Value of Un Quoted Investments 102.38 0.00

Total 102.38 0.00

1.Investments in Shares Comprise Equity participation in 1600MW Power Project at Krishna Patnam in Nellore

District. In the course of Demerger from Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited an

amount of Rs.102.38 Crs was allotted to Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No.12 Long Term Loans and Advances

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Long Term Loans and Advances

Capital advances to suppliers/ contractors 1.17 0.00

Loans and advances to employees and others 13.70 0.00

Deposits with Govt Dept& others 0.90 0.00

Total 15.77 0.00

Less: Provision of Doubtful Advances 9.52 0.00

Net amount 6.26 0.00

1) Loans and Advances to Directors – NIL.

2) Loans Guaranteed by Directors During the FY 2020-21 - Nil.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No. 13 -  Inventories

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Inventories

Stores and spares 139.90

Scrap Materials 6.96

Less: Materials stock excess/shortage

pending investigation 0.00

Less: Provision for  obsolete stock 2.78

                      Total 144.09

1. There are no imported raw materials, spare parts and components consumed during

     the financial year.

2. provision for obsolete stock of  `  2.78   crore.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No.14 Trade Receivables

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020Trade Receivables

1.1 SUNDRY DEBTORS

       Outstanding  Six Months or less 88.66

       Outstanding More than Six months 1626.29

Total_Sundry Debtors 1714.95

Less: Provision for doubtful debts 61.99

Net Sundry Debtors 1652.96

Add:1.2 Receivable from APSPDCL 160.25

Total Trade Receivables (1.1+1.2) 1813.21

1. Sundry Debtors: 1.1  As per the Financial ledger the Sundry debtors account shows a   balance of

Rs. 1714.95 cr where as, as per the Consumer ledger the balance shown is ` 1715.17 crore is under

reconciliation.

Provision for doutful debts:During the year Provision has been made for an amount of Rs.17.14 Crore , in

addition to the existing provision for doubtful debts  of Rs.44.85 Cr  totaling to Rs.61.99Cr. towards Provision

for bad and doubtful debts.

1.2 Receivable from APSPDCL: An amount of Rs.160.25 Cr was shown as receivable from APSPDCL for the

combined transactions done during 4/2020 to 12/2020 towards loans payments, employee cost and online

collections etc.

A) An amount of Rs.15.38 Cr was receivable from APSPDCL for the amount sent for payment of loans,

employee cost etc for the payments made on behalf of APCPDCL.

B) An amount of Rs.43.92 Cr was receivable from APSPDCL towards the  CAPEX loans amount share of

APCPDCL recieved at APSPDCL for the combined operations.

C) An amount of Rs.55.65 Cr towards online collections made by APCPDCL consumers credited to APSPDCL

account is shown under receivable from APSPDCL.

D) In the course of Demerger from Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited an amount

of Rs.45.30 Cr towards share of bank balance as on 31-03-2020  was allotted to Andhra Pradesh Central

Power Distribution Corporation Limited.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED

Government Arrears

1 Irrigation util & C A D 3.85 3.90 6.58 81.54 95.87

2 RWS & NAP 3.15 3.19 16.25 85.17 107.76

3 P.Raj & Rural Dev. 3.13 5.19 32.35 0.00 40.66

4 Govt. Lift Irrigation 2.50 3.85 34.50 81.33 122.18

5 Revenue DEPT 1.58 1.85 3.65 27.94 35.03

6 Municipal Adm & Urban Dev. 0.33 2.16 0.00 0.00 2.49

7 Health, Medical & Family welfare 1.05 0.75 3.86 0.00 5.67

8 Higher Education 0.51 0.52 1.21 0.00 2.23

9 School Education 0.56 0.68 3.36 0.00 4.60

10 Home 1.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.96

11 Pub. Ent. 0.60 0.59 3.22 0.00 4.41

12 Social Welfare 0.75 0.74 1.90 0.00 3.39

13 Transport, R&B dept 1.55 1.77 0.00 0.00 3.32

14 Other Govt Departments 1.48 1.19 2.58 7.28 12.53

15 Local Bodies (Municipalities,

Corporations and panchayat) 11.86 10.71 104.77 520.79 648.14

State Govt of AP. ( Sub-Total) 34.86 37.09 214.23 804.05 1090.23
16 Central Govt Departments 0.19 0.16 0.18 0.00 0.53

Total Govt. Arrears               A 35.05 37.25 214.41 804.05 1090.77
17 Otherthan Govt. Arrears     B 7.05 9.31 325.85 281.97 624.18

Grand Total                        (A+B) 42.10 46.56 540.26 1086.02 1714.95

ANNEXURE TO NOTE.NO.14

STATEMENT SHOWING THE AGE WISE SUNDRY DEBTORS AS AT 31.03.2021

Sl No Name of the Department
Less than
90 days

91 to 180
days

181 days

to 1 Year

More than

1 Year

TOTAL
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No.15  Cash & Cash Equivalents

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020 Cash & Cash Equivalents

a) Cash on Hand (including cheques, DD’s and 2.60
Stamps on Hand.
b) Balance with Scheduled Banks
   i) in current A/c 115.75 32.10
   ii) in Deposit Accounts 174.04

c) Remittances in Transit -0.12

                            Total 292.27 32.10

1. A Bank account in the name of A.P.POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANIES POOL ACCOUNT

has been opened by all the Distribution companies jointly which is being operated by the

nominees of Andhra Pradesh Power Co-ordination Committee. This is a single account, hence

Distribution company wise confirmation of balance are not certified by the banker. However the

balance at the end of each month is being reconciled with Trial Balance of the individual

Distribution Companies, based on information provided by APPCC.

2.  The payments towards power purchases and receipts of inter-state sale of power are effected

through the above said Bank account by the Andhra Pradesh Power Co-ordination Committee.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No.16 Short Term Loans and Advances

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020 Short Term Loans and Advances
 (Unsecured- Considered Good)

1. i) Trade advances - Power Purchase 2837.81

    ii) Trade Advances - GVK Buy Out 78.42

 Other Advances -0.42

a) Tax Deducted at Source 0.33

b) Prepaid Income Tax -2.48

c) Tax collected at source 1.73

                                 i)Advance Fringe Benefit Tax Paid

                                ii) Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax

d) Advance to Cheyyuru power project 0.44

                               Total (1+2) 2916.25 0.00

1.i In the course of demerger from Andhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution company Ltd, an amount of

Rs.2837.81 was alloted to Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Ltd towards advances

to power generators.

1.ii As per Govt order Lr No.2374/power I/2014 Dt28-10-2015, the AP Discoms have paid of Rs.212.07 Cr out

of that, Rs.322.63 Cr  shared to APSPDCL and now due to demerger Rs.78.42 Cr shared to APCPDCL as

per agreed ratio between APSPDCL and APCPDCL. The Plant is under the control of AP Genco.  Andhra

Pradesh Power Coordination Committe now decided to hand over the GVK power project  to APEPDCL.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
Note No.17  Other Current Assets

` in Crore ` in Crore

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020 Other Current Assets

i)  Receivables from GOAP 3026.41

ii) Receivables from others 97.02

iii) Other current assets incl. Unbilled revenue 708.31

iv) Self Fund medical scheme - Investments 0.00

                             Total 3831.75 0.00

i) Amount receivables `  3026.41 Crores from GOAP includes an amount of ` 2406.25 Crores for Free AGL

Tariff Subsidy, ` 313.67 Crores for Aqua Culture Subsidy, ` 244.28 Crores for SC-Subsidy Receivable,

` 52.42 Crores for  Receivable-GOAP-Engy Asst and ` 1.39 Crores for Power looms subsidy and an

amount of `  8.40 Crores other receivables from GOAP .

ii) Receivables from others includes ` 45.69 for receivable Sale of Scrap , ` 25.69 for Prepaid Exp Others

and balance amount is related to miscelleneous receivables.

iii) Other Current Assets includes Unbilled Revenue ̀  708.31 crore for current year provision

Amount in Crore

ANNEXURE TO NOTE.NO.17
STATEMENT SHOWING THE AGE WISE SUBSIDY RECEIVABLE

FROM GOVT OF AP  AS AT 31.03.2021

1 Agriculture Subsidy 367.05 367.05 734.1 938.05 2406.25

2 Aqua Culture Subsidy 60.47 60.3 113.91 78.99 313.67
3 Power looms Subsidy 0 0 0 1.39 1.39
4 SC & ST Subsidy 44.89 51.56 100.65 47.18 244.28

Total 472.41 478.91 948.66 1065.61 2965.59

Sl No Nature of Subsidy receivable
Less than
90 days

91 to 180
days

181 days

to 1 Year

More than

1 Year

TOTAL
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO - 18 : Revenue From Operations

` in Crore ` in Crore

Figures for the current
reporting period

01.04.2020 to
31.03.2021

Figures for the previous
reporting period

01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

1. Revenue from Sale of Power

a) Between DISCOMS 186.63

b) L.T.Supply 4249.49

c) H.T. Supply 2711.36

2. Income from Inter State Sale of Power 0.14

3. Other Receipts 74.25

               Revenue from Sale of Power 7221.87 0.00

              Less: Electricity Duty 62.90

               Net Revenue from sale of power 7158.97 0.00
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO - 19 : Revenue Subsidies

` in Crore ` in Crore

Figures for the current
reporting period 01.04.2020

to 31.03.2021

Figures for the previous
reporting period 01.04.2019

to 31.03.2020REVENUE SUBSIDIES AND GRANTS

1. Tariff Subsidy from Government
    a) Regular subsidy 1631.89 0
    b). Additional subsidy 0 0
                              Total 0

1.  Regular subsidy :  Govt of A.P undertakes to provide Agriculture Subsidy vide letter No ENE01-APER/1/
2020 dated 08-02-2020 and the same was approved by the Hon’ble Andhra Pradesh Electricity Regulatory
Commission (APERC) for tariff subsidy of `  7247.18 Crores for combined both discoms (APSPDCL and
APCPDCL). Later, the Hon’ble APERC has distributed the Subsidy  `  1631.89 Crores to APCPDCL and
Rs 5615.29 Crores to APSPDCL vide Lr No APERC/Secy/Tariff/F.No83/D.No 363/20 date 26-08-2020.

REVENUE SUBSIDIES AND GRANTS

Consumption against note No 18 :

Consumption figures for the year 2020-21:
i) Consumption against note No 18: Consumption is given below are based on the actual consumption in
respect of categories I to V except in case of category 5 – Free Agriculture.
ii) Consumption against note No 19: Consumption which is based on the readings of meters provided on the
LT side of the distribution transformers feeding agricultural loads.

Units in MUs % of total units sold
Avg.Rate.
` per unit

Domestic supply - Category –I 5130.63 67.50% 3.69

Non-Domestic supply - Category –II 755.60 9.94% 9.99

Industrial Supply- Category –III 458.07 6.03% 7.99

Cottage Industries  - Category – IV 290.18 3.82% 7.17

Irrigation and Agriculture  Category - V

excluding free Agriculture consumption 965.96 12.71% 3.23

LT. Total 7600.44 100.00% 4.65

High Tension (HT)

Townships and Colonies-Category-1 11.21 0.35% 7.96

Commercial & Others-Category-II 289.82 9.09% 11.73

Industrial-Category-III 2410.34 75.57% 7.87

Institutional-Cat-IV 263.70 8.27% 8.34

Agricultural and Related-Cat V 214.30 6.72% 7.06

HT. Total 3189.37 100.00% 8.21

Total Consumption ( LT+HT) 10789.81

Consumption againt note No 19:

Category V (Agriculure) Units in MUs

Govt Free Agriculture Scheme 1930.10

Total Consumption Units (Note 18

Consumption +Note 19 Consumption) 12719.91
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO - 20 : Other Income

` in Crore ` in Crore

Figures for the current
reporting period

01.04.2020 to
31.03.2021

Figures for the previous
reporting period

01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020

OTHER INCOME

1. Delayed Payment Charges from Consumers 255.64

2. Amortization of  Capital Contributions 203.39

3. Miscellaneous  Receipts 33.95

4.Interest on Fixed deposits/Short term  investments 4.34

5. U I (Unscheduled Inter Change) Income 3.59

6. Interest on Staff Loans & Advances 0.16

            SUB-TOTAL 501.07 0.00

7. Income relating to Prior Years

a) Prior Period Receipts/Withdrawals -2.02

b) Other Excess Provisions 0.00

            SUB-TOTAL -2.02 0.00

8. Prior Period Expenses / Losses

a) Operating Expenses 0.00

b) Employee Costs 0.00

c) Interest & Other  Finance  Charges 0.00

d) Prior Periods other charges 0.13

            SUB-TOTAL 0.13 0.00

Net prior period credits/(charges) ( 7 + 8 ) -1.89 0.00

            OTHER INCOME- TOTAL 499.18 0.00

 Amortization of capital contributions: This amount relates to the relatable portion of depreciation charged
on assets created out of Government Grants and contributions from consumers.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE No. 21 : Cost Of Power Purchase

` in Crore ` in Crore

Figures for the current
reporting period

01.04.2020 to
31.03.2021

Figures for the previous
reporting period

01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020

COST OF POWER PURCHASE

1. Transmission & SLDC Charges 647.67 0.00

2. Power Purchase & Others 6397.24 0.00

Cost of Power Purchase 7044.91 0.00

Less: Rebate on Power Purchase 22.97 0.00

Power Purchase Cost after Rebate 7021.95 0.00

3.Pension Bonds Interest amount to APGENCO 0.00 0.00

Total power purchase cost 7021.95 0.00

1. The APPCC was established as an institutional arrangement for smooth transition of power purchase
functions and to have co-ordination among the DISCOMs as per the G.O.Ms.No.59,Dated 07-06-2005.The
cost of power purchase is finalized at APPCC level. The power purchases and its accounting are being
carried out by the Andhra Pradesh Power Coordination Committee (APPCC) , and are sent to the Distribution
Companies.

2.The GoAP vide G.O.Ms.No.13, Energy (Power-III), dated 06.04.2020, amended the share of three DISCOMs
in the Generating Stations and the revised share of APCPDCL is 23.34% out of three Discoms of Andhra
Pradesh ( .i.e., APSPDCL, APEPDCL, APCPDCL) consequent to the demerger of APSPDCL into APSPDCL
and APCPDCL w.e.f 01.04.2020 in respect of all the existing Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs) of combined
purchases except for the projects exclusively allocated on the basis of geographical location and other
PPAs entered into by individual DISCOMs.The cost of power purchase is allocated accordingly.

Quantitative Details of Purchase of energy and cost of power purchase(Net):

Energy Purchased Purchases Amount

In Mus `  In Crore

FY : 2020-21 14098.39 7021.95
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO - 22 : Employee Benefit Expenses

` in Crore ` in Crore

Figures for the current
reporting period

01.04.2020 to
31.03.2021

Figures for the previous
reporting period

01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

1. Salaries, Wages and Bonus 968.13 0.00

2. Pension Contribution & Terminal Benefits 0.65 0.00

3. Employees Welfare expenses 1.69 0.00

                     Sub-Total 970.47 0.00

Less: Employees Cost Capitalised 33.62 0.00

                     Total 936.85 0.00

1.  Provident Fund :The company has implemented Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952 from the
financial year 2002-03 for employees who have joined after 1.2.99 or from the date of employment, which
ever is later.



118 2nd ANNUAL REPORT

APCPDCL Save Energy ... Save Power...

ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE No. - 23 : Financial Costs

` in Crore ` in Crore

Figures for the current
reporting period

01.04.2020 to
31.03.2021

Figures for the previous
reporting period

01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020

FINANCIAL COSTS

1. Interest on State Government
Loans/REC/PFC 499.13

2. Interest on loans from Financial Institutions
and Banks (short term Loan) 129.02

3. Interest on others 51.93
(Interest on Consumption Deposit etc)

4. Other Bank charges 1.32

                      Sub-Total 681.40 0.00

Less: Interest and Finance Charges Capitalised 16.07

                      Total 665.33 0.00

a) Interest on Capex Loans availed by APCPDCL during the year were shared between APSPDCL and

APCPDCL on Utilisation basis as agreed between APSPDCL and APCPDCL

b) Interest on Opex Loans availed by APCPDCL during the year were shared in ratio of 63.02 : 36.98

between APSPDCL and APCPDCL respectively as agreed between APSPDCL and APCPDCL.

c) The interest on short term loans charged to P&L Account is the allocated share from the pool account.

d) Interest Capitalization: Interest capitalized during the year is ` 16.07 Crores  as per Accounting

Standard -16.
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO - 24 : Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

` in Crore ` in Crore

Figures for the current
reporting period

01.04.2020 to
31.03.2021

Figures for the previous
reporting period

01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Depreciation 437.03

Total 437.03
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO - 25 : Other Expenses

` in Crore

Figures for the current
reporting period 01.04.2020

to 31.03.2021

Figures for the previous
reporting period 01.04.2019

to 31.03.2020OTHER EXPENSES

1 Licence fees 1.69 0.00
2 Repairs and Maintenance:

a) Plant and Machinery 132.90 0.00
b) Buildings 0.83 0.00
c) Others 8.00 141.73 0.00 0.00

3 Rent (including Lease Rentals) 0.98 0.00
4 Rates & Taxes 0.93 0.00
5 Insurance 0.04 0.00
6 Telephone Charges 2.24 0.00
7 Postage & Telegrams 0.06 0.00
8 Legal Charges 0.67 0.00
9 Audit Expenses and Fees:

a) Statutory Audit Fees 0.09 0.00
b) Tax Audit Fees 0.01 0.00
c) Cost Audit Fees 0.01 0.00
d) Secretarial Audit Fees 0.00
e) Audit Expenses 0.00 0.00
f) Cost & Secretarial Audit     Expenses 0.00
g) Others 0.02 0.13 0.00 0.00

10 Other Professional Charges 35.55 0.00
11 Printing & Stationery 3.34 0.00
12 Advertisement 0.43 0.00
13 Electricity Charges 5.12 0.00
14 Conveyance and Travelling Expenses 7.04 0.00
15 Other  Expenses 34.03 0.00
16 Miscellaneous provisions/losses/ write-offs (3.15) 0.00

                                                       Total 230.83 0.00
17 Less: Administration & General

Expenses Capitalised 5.93 0.00
                                          Total 224.89 0.00

` in Crore ` in Crore ` in Crore
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE NO. 26 : Other Notes

1. Balances in sundry debtors, sundry creditors, other claims and receivables, Deposits & retentions of suppliers and contractors,
Deposits for electrification service connections, liability for capital supplies, O&M supplies and loans and advances as on
31.03.2021 are subject to reconciliation and confirmation and adjustments.

2. Segment Reporting as per AS-17, since distribution and retails supply of power comprises primary and reportable segment,
hence not applicable .

3. Previous year figures have been showed NIL as APCPDCL is newly bifiricated from APSPDCL w.e.f 01-04-2020

4. Amounts presented are  Rupees in Crores except otherwise stated and have been rounded off to nearest crore.

5. There are no dues pending as at 31st March 2021 to suppliers/ contractors/ service providers who are registered as Micro,
Small Or Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

6. Bifirication of APSPDCL into APSPDCL and APCPDCL.

6.1 The Govt of AP issued G.O.MS No 41 dated 05-12-2019 for division of Southern Power Distribution of Company of Andra
Pradesh Limited into two distribution Companies viz Andra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited (APCPDCL)
and Southern Power Distribution of Company of Andra Pradesh Limited with the following composition of the Districts:-

APSPDCL APCPDCL
HQ:Tirupati HQ:Vijayawada
SPS Nellore Krishna
Chittoor,YSR Kadapa Guntur
Ananthpuram and Kurnool Prakasam
6.2 The new Discom was registered under the Companies Act,2013 on 24.12.2019 and APCPDCL has got license from APERC

w.e.f  01.04-2020 for distribution of power supply to the consumers located in 3 districts i.e.Krishna,Guntur and Prakasam vide
Distribution Lincense No 1/2020.

6.3 Hence, all the business transactions up to 31.03.2020 in respect of Vijayawada,Guntur and Prakasam districts are recorded
in the books of APSPDCL.

6.4 The Cash Flow Statement for Current period is prepared by considering the Opening Balances allocated to the APCPDCL as
per the Bifurcation Audit Report .

6.5 Assets and liabilites of APSPDCL as on 31.03-2020 ( based on Annual report for the year 2019-20) was bifiricated between
APSPDCL and APCPDCL as per the Guidelines issued by Govt of AP in GO Ms No 41 dated 05.12.2019 and Auditor report
of  M/S Ramraj & Co ,Chartered Accountants.

6.6 All the business transactions w.e.f 01.04.2020 in respect of ,Guntur Prakasam and Krishna districts are recorded in the books
of APCPDCL only.

1 Salary / Remuneration 0.44 0.42
                    Total 0.44 0.42
Directors Sitting Fee details:-

7. Related party disclosures.
Salary/Remuneration

F.Y : 2020-21 F.Y : 2019-20
` ` ` ` ` in Crore ` ` ` ` ` in Crore

Sl.
No Key Management Personnel:

Chairman and
Managing
Director

Chairman and
Managing
Director

Other
Director

Other
Director

F.Y : 2020-21 F.Y : 2019-20

3 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:-

Sri J.PADMA JANARDHANA REDDY 0.44 -

No. of Meetings
attended

In INR No. of Meetings
attended

In INRName

Remuneration for 2019-20 Remuneration for 2020-21

B.A.V.P.Kumara Reddy 7             35,000
Gayam.Eswaramma 5             25,000
H.Haranatha Rao 5             25,000
                                                 Total             85,000

` in Crore ` in Crore

8. Court Cases/ Legal Disputes/ Contingent Liabilities as on

Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
` in Crore ` in Crore

i. Claims against the company not acknowledged as
debts             129.00
ii. NCE Wind & Solar Generators (difference between
contracted rate and interim rate)               49.46
iv. Letter of Credit (LC) outstanding                    -
v. Tax Matters                    -
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ANDHRA PRADESH CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTE No. 27:    STATEMENT ON ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Introduction:
The Govt of AP issued G.O.MS No 41 dated 05-12-2019 to DivideAndhra Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited
into two distribution Companies viz Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Limited (APCPDCL) and Andhra
Pradesh Southern Power Distribution Company Limited (APSPDCL) with the following composition of the Districts:-

APCPDCL APSPDCL
HQ:Vijayawada HQ:Tirupati

Krishna SPS Nellore
Guntur Chittoor,YSR Kadapa

Prakasam Ananthpuram and Kurnool
The new Discom (APCPDCL) was registered under the Companies Act,2013 on 24.12.2019 and has got license from

APERC w.e.f  01.04-2020 for distribution of power supply to the consumers located in 3 districts i.e., Krishna, Guntur and
Prakasam vide Distribution License No 1/2020.

The Assets and liabilities of APSPDCL as on 31.03-2020 ( based on Annual report for the year 2019-20) were
bifurcated between APSPDCL and APCPDCL as per GO Ms No 41 dated 05.12.2019 and Auditor Report of  M/S Ramraj & Co
,Chartered Accountants.

The Board of Directors of the Company has approved the Draft scheme of arrangement in their meeting and the same
has been submitted before the Ministry of Company Affairs for approval which is under process.

1. Basis of Preparation of Accounts:

The accounts have been prepared under historical cost convention and are in conformity with applicable statutory
provisions, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Accounting Standards issued by ICAI.

2.  Income & Expenditure :

The company adopts accrual system of accounting to recognize Income and Expenditure.

3.Revenue Recognition:

i) Revenue from sale of power is recognized

a) in respect of all billing cycles except Free Agriculture, on the basis of  demand raised

b) in respect of Free Agriculture, on the basis of bills issued once in six months for Customer Charges only.

c) in respect of theft of power/malpractice,  on the basis of demand raised as percertification of assessment by theCompetent
authority of the Company.

ii) Other Income is recognized on accrual basis except interest on employee loans which isrecognized on cash basis.

4. Power Purchase:

The power purchase transactions are being carried out by the Andhra Pradesh Power CoordinationCommittee and
the same is adopted in the company’s books, in the percentagenotified in G.O.MS.No. 101, ENERGY (POWER-III), 31st, OCTOBER,
2005 and as amendedfrom time to time. The Discom to Discom and Interstate purchase/sale of power arising onaccount of under/
over drawl of power is also accounted as decided by APPCC.

5.  Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are shown at historical cost.

6. Depreciation:

i) The Company is charging Depreciation at the rates notified under G.O No.265 (SE) dated 27.03.1994 issued under
Electricity Supply Act, 1948.

ii) Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method over the estimated useful lifeof the asset’ on the Gross Block of
Assets.

iii)  Depreciation on retired Assets during the year is charged on pro-rata basis.

iv) Depreciation on the asset is not charged from the year in which:

· Current year depreciation along with the depreciation charged in the previous  year(s)becomes equal to  90 % of the
cost of the asset

or

· The asset permanently ceases to be used by the Company whichever is earlier.
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7. Capital work in progress:

i)     The Company absorbs the following expenditure to capital work-in-progress:

a. 8.5% of the capital work-in-progress towards employees cost.

b. 1.5% of the capital work-in-progress towards administration and general expenses.

ii)    The expenditure incurred on Capital works is capitalised as and when the works arecompleted.

8. Investments :

Non-Current investments are valued at cost (Values as per Bifurcation Audit report).

9. Inventories:

Inventories representing Stores and Spares are valued at weighted average cost basis.

 The cost includes insurance, freight, taxes and all other connected expenses.

10. Borrowing Cost:

i) The company adopts accrual system of accounting to recognize the borrowing cost.

ii) Interest during construction is calculated and capitalized at the rate specified for eachscheme from the date of expenditure

incurred till the date of capitalization.

11. Liabilities:

All known liabilities are recorded and provided in the accounts.

12. Employees’ Retirement Benefits :

After demerger, APCPDCL is in the process of getting new Trust registration separately for

APCPDCL employeesas there is no separate trust created for APCPDCL and is under the process.

13. Government Grants and Consumer Contribution:

Grants, subsidies and Consumer contributions received on capital account are amortizedand  recognized in the Profit & loss
Account as per weighted average rate of depreciationon the  Gross Block of Assets to which they pertain to

14. Intangible Assets:

Intangible Assets are amortized over the useful life of the assets

15. Taxes on Income  :

Current Tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period.

16. Others :

The shared balances of Assets and Liabilities as on 31.03.2020 includes, accumulated  losses/profits, provisions among other
items upto 31.03.2020.Accordingly the said shared balances includes losses/ profits, provisions among other items are eligible for

adjustment related to prior period in financial  year 2020-21 as well as future financial years.

For and on behalf fo the board

As per our report of even date
For Seshadry & Company

FRN No. : 0049935
J. PADMA JANARDHAN REDDY
Chairmand & Managing Director

DIN : 08002535

V. SRINIVASULU
Director / Finance
DIN : 09233567

V.V. GOPALA KRISHNA MURTHY
Chief General Manager / Finance

PRAMEELA RANI MEKA
Company Secretary

(L.S. RAJENDRA)
Partner

M.No. 216211

Place : VIJAYAWADA Date : 21-10-2021
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bÕ\ø£ eT+&É* (uÀs¡T¶) ‘·s¡|ü⁄q

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é
31 e÷]Ã  2021 Hê{Ï ÄdæÔ n|ü\ |ü{Ïºø£

$esê\T
dü÷N

HÓ+.

I. áøÏ«{° eT]j·TT n|ü\T

(1) yê{≤ <ës¡T\ ì<ÛäT\T
(m) yê{≤ eT÷\<ÛäqeTT 1 0.10 0.10
(_) ì<ÛäT\T (]»s¡T«\T) eT]j·TT $T>∑Tfi¯ófl 2 (5,672.77) -

(2) Á|üdüTÔ‘̊‘·s¡ n|ü\T - -

(m) Bs¡Èø±*ø£ n|ü\T 3 7,190.01 -

(_) Ç‘·s¡ Bs¡Èø±*ø£ n|ü\T 4 1,227.21 -

(dæ) Bs¡Èø±*ø£ @sêŒ≥T¢ 5 1,257.75 -

(3) Á|üdüTÔ‘· n|ü\T - -
(m) dü«\Œø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T 6 443.09 -
(_) #Ó*¢+#·e*‡q es¡Ôø£|ü⁄ u≤ø°\T 7  7,392.50 -
(dæ) Ç‘·s¡ Á|üdüTÔ‘· n|ü\T (Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\˝À >∑&ÉTe⁄

r]q Á|üdüTÔ‘· #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\‘√ ø£*|æ) 8 2,107.21 32.00
(&ç) dü«\Œø±*ø£ πø{≤sTT+|ü⁄\T 9 82.11 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT - I 14,027.21 32.10
II. ÄdüTÔ\T

(1) Á|üdüTÔ‘˚‘·Ôs¡ ÄdüTÔ\T

(m) dæúsêdüTÔ\T (ìø£s¡eTT) - -
(i) ø£ì|æ+#˚ ÄdüTÔ\T 10 3,891.00 -

(ii) ø£ì|æ+#·ì ÄdüTÔ\T 10 3,29 -
(iii) ø=qkÕ>∑T‘·Tqï |üqT\˝À ô|≥Tºã&ç e´j·÷\T 10  1,010.51 -

(_) Á|üdüTÔ‘˚‘·s¡ ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\T 11          102.38 -
(dæ) Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T eT]j·TT ãj·÷Hê\÷ (n&Ü«qT‡\T) 12  6.26 -
(&ç) $uÛÑ»qô|’ >∑T&é$˝Ÿ / |üs¡|ü‹ 16.19 -

(2) Á|üdüTÔ‘· ÄdüTÔ\T (#·sêdüTÔ\T)
(m) ìsêàD, $kÕÔs¡D≤_Ûeè~Δ eT]j·TT ìs¡«Vü≤D düs¡T≈£î 13 144.09 -
(_) yê´bÕs¡ ($<äT´#·Ã¤øÏÔ) ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\T 14 1,813.21 -
(dæ) q>∑<äT eT]j·TT q>∑<äT düe÷qyÓTÆq$ 15 292.27 32.10
(&ç) dü«\Œø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T eT]j·TT ãj·÷Hê\T (n&Ü«qT‡\T) 16 2,916.25 -
(Ç) Ç‘·s¡ Á|üdüTÔ‘· ÄdüTÔ\T 17 3,831.75 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT - II 14,027.21 32.10

Á<ÛäTMø£è‘· ‘˚B Hê{Ï ìy˚~ø£≈£î ˝Àã&ç

yÓTdü‡sY‡ X‚cÕÁ~   ø£+ô|˙

‘·s¡|ü⁄q nBÛø£è‘· >∑Dø£ y˚‘·Ô\T

dü+düú >∑T]Ô+|ü⁄ dü+K´, 004993S

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Áø£.

dü+K´

(j·T Ÿ̋.j·Tdt. sêCÒ+Á<ä)
uÛ≤>∑kÕ«$T

düuÛÑ́ ‘·« dü+K´ ` 216211

‘̊~ :21`10`2021

düú\eTT : $»j·Tyê&É

($.$. >√bÕ\ø£èwüí eT÷]Ô)

Ä]úø£ Á|ü<Ûëq ìsê«Vü≤≈£î\T

(Á|üMT˝≤sêDÏ ẙTø£)
ø£+ô|˙ ø±s¡´<ä]Ù

(C…. |ü<äà»Hês¡úq ¬s&ç¶)
n<Ûä́ ≈£åî\T eT]j·TT ø±s¡́  ìsê«Vü≤ø£

dü+#ê\≈£î\T

DIN 08002535

($. lìyêdüT\T)
Ä]Δø£ dü+#ê\≈£î\T

DIN 09233567
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Á<ÛäTMø£è‘· ‘˚B Hê{Ï ìy˚~ø£≈£î ˝Àã&ç

yÓTdü‡sY‡ X‚cÕÁ~   ø£+ô|˙

‘·s¡|ü⁄q nBÛø£è‘· >∑Dø£ y˚‘·Ô\T

dü+düú >∑T]Ô+|ü⁄ dü+K´, 004993S

bÕ\ø£ eT+&É* (uÀs¡T¶ ) ‘·s¡|ü⁄q

Ä<ëj·÷\T  :

I. yê´bÕs¡ ø±s¡́ ø£̋ ≤bÕ\ <ë«sê sêã&ç ($<äT´‘Y neTàø±\T) 18 7,158.97 -

II. ¬s$q÷´ sêsTTr\T eT]j·TT Á>±+≥T¢ 19 1,631.89 -

III. (i.e. e´ekÕj·T $Áø£j·÷\T /  $ìjÓ÷>∑+

ø=s¡≈£î Á|üuÛÑT‘·« ØsTT+ãØdtyÓT+{Ÿ) -
IV.. Ç‘·s¡ Ä<ëj·÷\T 20 499.18 -

yÓTT‘·Ô+ Ä<ëj·T+ (I+II+III+IV) = (m) 9,290.05 -

e´j·÷\T :
V. $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fi¯ófl Ks¡TÃ 21 7,021.95 -

VI. ñ<√´>∑T\ J‘· uÛÑ‘ê´\T 22 936.85 -
VII. Ä]Δø£ Ks¡TÃ\T 23 665.33 -

VIII. ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ eT]j·TT ãTTD $yÓ÷#·q e´j·÷\T 24               437.03 -

IX. Ç‘·s¡ e´j·÷\T 25 224.89 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT e´j·÷\T (V+VI+VII+VIII+IX) =  (_) 9,286.05 -
X. $TqVü‰sTT+|ü⁄\T, nkÕ<Ûës¡DyÓTÆq n+XÊ\T eT]j·TT

|üqTï\≈£î eTT+<äT ˝≤uÛÑeTT (m ` _) 4.00 -

XI. $TqVü‰sTT+|ü⁄\T                                   -                             -
XII. nkÕ<Ûës¡DyÓTÆq n+XÊ\T eT]j·TT |üqTï\≈£î eTT+<äT ˝≤uÛÑeTT (X-XI) 4.00 -

XIII. nkÕ<Ûës¡D n+XÊ\T                                   -                            -
XIV. |üqTï\≈£î eTT+<äT ˝≤uÛÑeTT (XII - XIII) 4.00 -

XV. Ä<ëj·T|ü⁄ |üqTï ` Á|üdüTÔ‘· |üqTï 1.33 -
XVI. yê´bÕs¡ ìs¡«Vü≤D <ë«sê ̋ ≤uÛÑeTT / qwüºeTT qT+&ç (XIV-XV) 2.66 -

XVII. es¡Ôe÷q dü+.ˆˆ ìøÏ ˝≤uÛÑeTT / qwüºeTT 2.66 -

XVIII. yê{≤ ˇø£{ÏøÏ Äs¡®q :
(1) kÕ«uÛ≤$ø£ (uÒdæø˘)    (s¡÷bÕsTT\˝À) 266.13 -
(2) dü+ø£\q (&Ó’\÷´f…&é)  (s¡÷bÕsTT\˝À) 266.13 -
Ç‘·s¡ dü÷#·q\T
yê´bÕs¡ >∑Dø£ $~Û $<ÛëHê\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é
31 e÷]Ã 2021 ‘√  n+‘·eTj̊T´ dü+e‘·‡sêìøÏ ˝≤uÛÑ qcÕº\ ìẙ~ø£

$esê\T
H√≥T

HÓ+.

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

(j·T Ÿ̋.j·Tdt. sêCÒ+Á<ä)
uÛ≤>∑kÕ«$T

düuÛÑ́ ‘·« dü+K´ ` 216211

‘̊~ :21`10`2021

düú\eTT : $»j·Tyê&É

($.$. >√bÕ\ø£èwüí eT÷]Ô)

Ä]úø£ Á|ü<Ûëq ìsê«Vü≤≈£î\T

(Á|üMT˝≤sêDÏ ẙTø£)
ø£+ô|˙ ø±s¡´<ä]Ù

(C…. |ü<äà»Hês¡úq ¬s&ç¶)
n<Ûä́ ≈£åî\T eT]j·TT ø±s¡́  ìsê«Vü≤ø£

dü+#ê\≈£î\T

DIN 08002535

($. lìyêdüT\T)
Ä]Δø£ dü+#ê\≈£î\T

DIN 09233567

Áø£.

dü+K´
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(j·T Ÿ̋.j·Tdt. sêCÒ+Á<ä)
uÛ≤>∑kÕ«$T

düuÛÑ́ ‘·« dü+K´ ` 216211

‘̊~ :21`10`2021
düú\eTT : $»j·Tyê&É

($.$. >√bÕ\ø£èwüí eT÷]Ô)

Ä]úø£ Á|ü<Ûëq ìsê«Vü≤≈£î\T

(Á|üMT˝≤sêDÏ ẙTø£)
ø£+ô|˙ ø±s¡´<ä]Ù

(C…. |ü<äà»Hês¡úq ¬s&ç¶)
n<Ûä́ ≈£åî\T eT]j·TT ø±s¡́  ìsê«Vü≤ø£

dü+#ê\≈£î\T

DIN 08002535

($. lìyêdüT\T)
Ä]Δø£ dü+#ê\≈£î\T

DIN 09233567

Á<ÛäTMø£è‘· ‘˚B Hê{Ï ìy˚~ø£≈£î ˝Àã&ç

yÓTdü‡sY‡ X‚cÕÁ~   ø£+ô|˙

‘·s¡|ü⁄q nBÛø£è‘· >∑Dø£ y˚‘·Ô\T

dü+düú >∑T]Ô+|ü⁄ dü+K´, 004993S

q>∑<äT Á|üyêVü≤ ìẙ~ø£

$esê\T
31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√ n+‘·eTj̊T´

dü+ˆˆ q≈£î
31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√ n+‘·eTj̊T´

dü+ˆˆ q≈£î

m yê´bÕs¡ ø±s¡́ ø£̋ ≤bÕ\ <ë«sê q>∑<äT
|üqTï\≈£î eTT+<äT ˝≤uÛÑeTT 4.00 -
˝≤uÛ Ñ qcÕº\ ìy˚~ø£≈£î &Ó_{Ÿ #˚dæq q>∑<˚‘·s¡ eT]j·TT ìsê«Vü≤D°‘·s¡ n+XÊ\T
eT÷\<Ûäq ô|≥Tºã&ç $yÓ÷#·q\ ‘·s¡*+|ü⁄  (203.39) -
‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ eT]j·TT $yÓ÷#·Hê e´j·÷\T 437.03 -
e&û¶ Ä<ëj·TeTT (4.34)
sêì u≤ø°\T  17.16 -
e&û¶ e´j·TeTT 682.10  928.56 -
ìs¡«Vü≤D ˝≤uÛÑeTT 932.56

#·sêdüTÔ\˝Àì e÷s¡TŒ\≈£î düs¡T›u≤≥T
(q>∑<äT   q>∑<äT düe÷qyÓTÆq$ $TqVü‰)
düs¡T≈£î  9.95 -
yê´bÕs¡ ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\T  (270.02) -
Ç‘·s¡ #·sêdüTÔ\T (1,727.56) -
n|ü\T eT]j·TT ãj·÷Hê\T (98.96) -
Á|üdüTÔ‘· n|ü\T eT]j·TT @sêŒ≥T¢ düs¡T›u≤≥T¢
Á|üdüTÔ‘· n|ü\T  759.69 32.00
@sêŒ≥T¢ / πø{≤sTT+|ü⁄\T     201.77    (1,125.12) - 32.00
yê´bÕs¡ ø±s¡́ ø£̋ ≤bÕ\ <ë«sê q>∑<äT  (192.56) 32.00
yê´bÕs¡ ø±s¡´ø£˝≤bÕ\ ìs¡«Vü≤D <ë«sê ìø£s¡ q>∑<äT (m) (192.56) 32.00

_ ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\T ø±s¡́ ø£̋ ≤bÕ\T <ë«sê q>∑<äT
dæúsêdüTÔ\ ø=qT>=fīófl/ø=qkÕ>∑T‘·Tqï |üqT\ô|’ e´j·TeTT  (529.65) - - -
ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\ô|’ Ä]®+∫q e&û¶  4.34 -  - -
ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\˝À (ô|s¡T>∑T<ä\) / ‘·>∑TZ<ä\  80.95 -  - -
ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\ ø±s¡́ ø£̋ ≤bÕ\ <ë«sê ìø£s¡ q>∑<äT (_)  - (462.73) - -

dæ Ä]Δø£ ø±s¡́ ø£̋ ≤bÕ\ <ë«sê q>∑<äT
eT÷\<Ûäq+ yê{≤
ãTTD≤\ <ë«sê q>∑<äT 1,415.60 - 0.10 -
Á<äe´|üs¡|ü‹ |üÁ‘ê\T (ôd≈£L´]{°\T) eT]j·TT Ç‘·s¡
&çbÕõ≥¢̋ À ô|s¡T>∑T<ä\ (‘·>∑TZ<ä\) 18.72 - 0.00 -
$\+_‘· eT÷\<Ûäq $sêfīeTT\ ô|s¡T>∑T<ä\ 163.25 - 0.00 -

ãTTD≤\ ô|’ e&û¶  (682.10) - - -

Ä]úø£ e´eVü‰sê\ <ë«sê ìø£s¡ q>∑<äT (dæ)       915.47     0.10

&ç q>∑<äT eT]j·TT ‘·‘·‡e÷Hê\˝À ìø£s¡ ô|s¡T>∑T<ä\ / ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\
(&ç = Ä+_+dæ) -  260.17 - 32.10

Ç q>∑<äT eT]j·TT düeT$ìeTj·÷\T
ÁbÕs¡+uÛÑ ì\« - - - -
eTT–+|ü⁄ ì\« - 32.10 - -

 m|òt q>∑<äT eT]j·TT ‘·‘·‡e÷Hê\˝À ìø£s¡ - 292.27 - 32.10

ô|s¡T>∑T<ä\ / ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ - 260.17 - 32.10

bÕ\ø£ eT+&É* (uÀs¡T¶ ) ‘·s¡|ü⁄q

Áø£.

dü+K´

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À
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H√≥T HÓ+. 1 yê{≤ eT÷\<ÛäqeTT

$esê\T
31 e÷]Ã 2021 Hê{ÏøÏ 31 e÷]Ã 2020 Hê{ÏøÏ

nBÛø£è‘· yê{≤ eT÷\<ÛäqeTT
áøÏ«{° yê{≤\T yê{≤ 1øÏ s¡÷. 10\T #=|üq
(s¡÷ˆˆ \T |ü~ e÷Á‘·ẙT) 150,000 0.15 150,000 0.15
C≤Ø #̊dæq, #·+<ë eT]j·TT #Ó*¢+∫q yê{≤
eT÷\<ÛäqeTT
áøÏ«{° yê{≤\T yê{≤ 1øÏ s¡÷. 10\T #=|üq
(s¡÷ˆˆ\T |ü~ e÷Á‘·ẙT) 100,009 0.10 100,009 0.10

yÓTT‘·Ô+ 100,009 0.10 100,009 0.10

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

dü+K´ s¡÷. ø√≥¢̋ À dü+K´ s¡÷. ø√≥¢̋ À

ø£+ô|˙\ #·≥º+, 2013 nqTã+<ÛäeTT ` 3 uÛ≤>∑+ 1 H√≥T dü+K´ ` 6 (@) Á|üø±s¡eTT Á|üø£{Ï‘·eTT

$esê\T
31 e÷]Ã 2021 Hê{ÏøÏ 31 e÷]Ã 2020 Hê{ÏøÏ

áøÏ«{° yê{≤\T yê{≤ 1øÏ s¡÷. 10\T

#=|üq ÁbÕs¡+uÛÑ ì\« #s̊¡TŒ\T 100,009 0.10 - -

‹]– ø=qT>√\T #̊dæq$ (yê{≤ <ës¡T\ qT+&ç) - - 100,009 -

eTT–+|ü⁄ ì\« 100,009 0.10 100,009 -

dü+K´ s¡÷. ø√≥¢̋ À dü+K´ s¡÷. ø√≥¢̋ À

H√≥T HÓ+ ` 1 (@) dü+ˆˆ ÁbÕs¡+uÛÑeTTq eT]j·TT dü+ˆˆ n+‘·eTTq |ü⁄qï yê{≤\ düeTq«j·T ìy˚~ø£

yê{≤<ës¡Tì ù|s¡T
31 e÷]Ã 2021q 31 e÷]Ã 2020q

áøÏ«{° yê{≤\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ sêÅwüº Á|üuÛÑT‘·«+ 100,000 99.99% 100,000 99.99%

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 100,000 99.99% 100,000 99.99%

yê{≤\ dü+K´ yê{≤\ XÊ‘·eTT (%) yê{≤\ dü+K´ yê{≤\ XÊ‘·eTT (%)

        1_. ø£+ô|˙ 5% $T+∫q yê{≤\T ø£*–j·TTqï yê{≤<ës¡T\ $es¡eTT\T

dæ. áøÏ«{° yê{≤\T ø£*–j·TTqï Vü≤≈£îÿ\T / ìã+<Ûäq\T :

1) ˇø√ÿ ùws¡T≈£î s¡÷. 10 düe÷q $\Te ø£*–q áøÏ«{° ùws¡¢qT ø£+ô|˙ ø£*– ñ+~.

2) 1,00,000 áøÏ«{° ùws¡T¢ Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ Á|üuÛÑT‘·«+ ø£*– e⁄qï~ eT]j·TT $T–*q 9 ùws¡T¢qT bÕ\ø£ eT+&É*

(uÀs¡T¶ Ä|òt &Ó’¬sø£ºsY‡) ø£*– ñHêïs¡T.

3) ø£+ô|˙ |ü]düe÷|æÔ (*øÏ«&˚wüHé) dü+<äs¡“¤eTT˝À áøÏ«{° ùws¡¢qT ø£*– ñqïyês¡T, nìï ÁbÕ<Ûëq´‘· yÓTT‘êÔ\qT

|ü+|”DÏ #˚dæq ‘·sê«‘· $T–*q dü+düú jÓTTø£ÿ ÄdüTÔ\qT yê] ø£\–j·TTqï yê{≤\ ìwüŒ‹Ô\ Á|üø±s¡eTT

d”«ø£]+#·{≤ìøÏ ns¡TΩ\T

Áø£.

dü+Ḱ

m
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2.1 Ä>∑+‘·Tø£ ì~Û

ÁbÕs¡+uÛÑ ì\« - -
(+)   es¡Ôe÷q dü+ˆˆ˝À #˚s¡TŒ\T - -
(+)   $uÛÑ»q <ë«sê e∫Ãq Ä>∑+‘·Tø£ ì~Û 18.38 -
eTT–+|ü⁄ ì\« -    (m) 18.38 -

2.2 $\+_‘· ô|≥Tºã&ç $sêfi≤\T

(Á|üuÛÑT‘·« Á>±+{Ÿ\‘√ ø£*|æ)

$uÛÑ»q <ë«sê e∫Ãq yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 1,264.55 -
(+)  es¡Ôe÷q dü+ˆˆ˝À #˚s¡TŒ\T 163.25 -
(-)  es¡Ôe÷q dü+e‘·‡s¡+˝À s¡<äT› (Written Back) -203.39 -
eTT–+|ü⁄ ì\« -    (_) 1,224.41 -

2.3 $T>∑Tfi¯ófl

$uÛÑ»q <ë«sê e∫Ãq yÓTT‘·ÔeTT -9,409.74 -
(+)  Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+e‘·‡sêìøÏ

ìø£s¡ ˝≤uÛÑ+ / (ìø£s¡ qwüº+) 2.66 -
eTT–+|ü⁄ ì\« -    (dæ) -9,407.08 -

2.4 ñ<äjYT ` Á>±+{Ÿ `  (&ç) 2,491.52 -
yÓTT‘·ÔeTT (mG_G dæG&ç) -5,672.77 -

1. $\+_‘· ô|≥Tºã&ç $sêfi≤\T (H√≥T HÓ+. q+. 2.2) $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ $sêfi≤\ jÓTTø£ÿ nyÓ÷¬sÌºCŸ¶ u≤´ …̋Hé‡, NREDCAP qT+&ç

bı+~q dü_‡&û\T, Ç+~s¡eTà dü_‡&û\T, IPDS eT]j·TT eT÷\<Ûäq U≤‘êô|’ bı+~q RGGVY dü_‡&û\qT dü÷∫kÕÔsTT.

ø±+Á{°ã÷´f…&é nôd{Ÿ‡ :- 2020`21 dü+e‘·‡s¡eTT˝À, ø£+ô|˙ s¡÷. 163.25 ø√≥¢ yÓTT‘·Ô+˝À $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ $sêfi≤\T

eT]j·TT  Á>±+≥T¢ / dü_‡&û\qT bı+~+~ eT]j·TT $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T $sêfi≤\ ñ|üdü+Vü≤s¡D / $yÓ÷#·q>± s¡÷. 203.39 ø√≥¢

yÓTT‘·Ô+ #ÛêsY® #˚j·Tã&ç+~ eT]j·TT ˝≤uÛÑ+ eT]j·TT qcÕº\ U≤‘ê≈£î Á¬ø&ç{Ÿ #˚j·Tã&ç+~. Ç~ 2020`21 dü+e‘·‡s¡+˝À edü÷\T

#̊j·Tã&çq dü+ã+~Û‘· ÄdüTÔ\ô|’ ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\≈£î nqT˝Àe÷qTbÕ‘·+˝À ñ+≥T+~.

2. uÛ≤s¡‘· Á|üuÛÑT‘·« $<äT´‘Y eT+Á‹‘·«XÊK, $<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° dü+düú\ Ä]úø£ |ü⁄s√_Ûeè~Δ ø=s¡≈£î ñ<äjYT (ñ»«\ &çdüÿyéT

ndü÷´¬sHé‡ jÓ÷»q) |ü<Ûäø£eTT ñ‘·Ôs¡T«\T C≤Ø#˚dæHês¡T. uÛ≤s¡‘· Á|üuÛÑT‘·«eTT, Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ Á|üuÛÑT‘·«eTT eT]j·TT

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ <äøÏåD ÁbÕ+‘· $<äT´‘Y dü+düú\T ‘˚~. 24`06`2016q Á‘Ó’bÕøÏåø£ ˇ|üŒ+<äeTT @s¡Œ#·Tø=qï$. <ëì

Á|üø±s¡eTT Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ Á|üuÛÑT‘·«eTT õ.z.j·T+.j·Tdt. dü+K´ 27, ‘˚B 26`07`2016q ñ‘·Ôs¡T«\T C≤Ø#˚dæ

ñ<äjYT |ü<∏äø£eTTqT Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ˝À 2016-17˝À neT\T #˚j·Tã&çq~. á |ü<∏äø£eTT ÁøÏ+<ä ø±´|æ≥˝Ÿ Á>±+{Ÿ>±

Ä+.Á|ü.Á|üuÛÑT‘·«eTT Ä]›ø£ dü+e‘·‡s¡+ 2016`17˝À . 5257.02 ø√≥T¢ #Ó*¢+∫q~. Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ dü<äs¡Hé |üesY

&çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø£+ô|˙ *$Tf…&é qT+&ç &çyÓTs¡®sY düeTj·T+˝À ôd+Á≥˝Ÿ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s√ŒπswüHé Ä|òt Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ

*$Tf…&é≈£î s¡÷.2491.52 ø√≥¢ yÓTT‘êÔìï πø{≤sTT+#ês¡T.

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

H√≥T HÓ+. 2 ì<ÛäT\T eT]j·TT $T>∑Tfi¯ófl

$esê\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.

dü+K´
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31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

m) Vü‰MT >∑\ Bs¡Èø±*ø£ n|ü\T

i) s¡÷s¡̋ Ÿ m\ÅøÏº|òæπøwüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé (REC) 2394.00 -

ii) |üesY ô|ò’HêHé‡ ø±s=ŒπswüHé (PFC) 1311.63 -

iii) |üesY ÁfÒ&ç+>¥ ø±s=ŒπswüHé (PTC) 20.81 -

iv) SBI MTL  \qT+&ç Bs¡Èø±*ø£ n|ü\T 1035.05 -
v) IREDA Á|ü|ü+#· u≤´+≈£î qT+&ç Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T 19.13 -
vi) Ç‘·s¡T\ qT+&ç Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T 3169.70 -

               ñ|ü  ` yÓTT‘·ÔeTT = (m) 7950.32 -
_) Vü‰$T Ò̋ì Bs¡Èø±*ø£ n|ü\T

i) JICA qT+&ç Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD+ 131.63 -
ii) AP Genco (FRP) øÏ C≤Ø #˚j·Tã&çq u≤+&ÉT¢ 123.90 -

               ñ|ü  ` yÓTT‘·ÔeTT = (_) 255.53 -
               yÓTT‘·ÔeTT (m+_) = (dæ) 8205.85 -

r : Bs¡Èø±*ø£ Á|üdüTÔ‘· yÓT#·÷´]{°\T 1015.84
               ãTTD≤\T (Ç)

                         yÓTT‘·ÔeTT (dæ̀ Ç) 7190.01 -

$esê\T

H√≥T HÓ+. 3  Bs¡Èø±*ø£ s¡TD≤\T

1. |üesY ô|ò’HêHé‡ ø±s=ŒπswüHé (PFC) eT]j·TT s¡÷s¡˝Ÿ m\ÅøÏºø£˝Ÿ ø±s=ŒπswüHé (REC) qT+&ç e#˚Ã nìï ˝ÀHé\T ô|’q

ù|s=ÿqï ô|+&ç+>¥ @C…̇ ‡\ ãTTD ì<ÛäT\ qT+&ç ø±s=Œπswüq¢ dæúsêdüTÔ\ Vü‰MT <ë«sê #ÛêsY® <ë«sê bı+<äã&É‘êsTT.

2. ~. 01`04`2020 Hê{ÏøÏ ãø±sTT|ü&çq eT]j·TT FY - 2020`21˝À düeTj·T+˝À rdüT≈£îqï Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T

APSPDCL eT]j·TT APCPDCL eT<Ûä´ $uÛÑõ+#·ã&Ü¶sTT, $ìjÓ÷>∑ ÁbÕ‹|ü~ø£ eT]j·TT dü+ã+~Û‘· ìwüŒ¤‘·TÔ\

Á|üø±s¡+ uÛ≤>∑kÕ«eT´+ #˚j·Tã&Ü¶sTT. ndü\T ãTTD ˇ|üŒ+<ë\T APCPDCL ù|s¡T‘√ ã~© #˚j·Tã&É̋ Ò<äT. n+<äTe\¢

APSPDCL <ë«sê ãTTD u≤<Ûä́ ‘· rs¡Ãã&ç+~. eT]j·TT APCPDCL |ü⁄düÔø±\˝À ˝…øÏÿ+#·ã&ÉT‘·T+~.

3. Vü‰MT >∑\ n|ü\T $esê\T :

n. REC qT+&ç Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T, $\Te yêØ>± $esê\T ÁøÏ+~ $<Ûä+>± ñHêïsTT.

1. REC ¬s>∑T´\sY s¡÷. 2212.44 ø√≥T¢ 2. Ç+~s¡eTà s¡÷. 2.75 ø√≥T¢ 3. JBIC s¡÷. 34.63 ø√≥T¢

4. WB CP s¡÷. 93.87 ø√≥T¢ 5. DDUGY s¡÷. 48.72 ø√≥T¢ 6. RGGVY s¡÷. 1.59 ø√≥T¢

Ä. PFC qT+&ç Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T, $\Te yêØ>± $esê\T ÁøÏ+~ $<Ûä+>± ñHêïsTT.

1. CAPEX ¬s>∑T´\sY s¡÷. 74.39 ø√≥T¢ 2. IPDS CAPEX s¡÷. 55.59 ø√≥T¢ 3. OPEX s¡÷. 1163.46 ø√≥T¢

4. PFC GEL CAPEX s¡÷. 18.19 ø√≥T¢

Ç. Ç‘·s¡T\ qT+&ç Bs¡Èø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T, $\Te yêØ>± $esê\T á ÁøÏ+~ $<Ûä+>± ñHêïsTT.

1. APPFCL- OPEX s¡÷. 2290.93 ø√≥¢ 2, IREDA - OPEX q÷´&ç©¢ ˇô|ø˘‡ s¡÷. 313.17 ø√≥T¢ 3. HDFC _\T¢

&çkÕÿ+{Ÿ s¡÷. 380.30 ø√≥T¢ 4. SBI _\T¢ &çkÕÿ+{Ÿ  s¡÷. 145.50 ø√≥T¢ 5. ICICI _\T¢ &çkÕÿ+{Ÿ s¡÷. 39.80

ø√≥T¢

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.

dü+K´
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ñ<√´>∑T\ dü+ã+~Û‘· Á|üjÓ÷»Hê\T

1. |ü<äM $s¡eTD Á|üjÓ÷»Hê\T : |òæ+#·qT eT]j·TT Á>±≥T´{°  : 2020-21 ˝À dü+e‘·‡sêìøÏ, ø±s=ŒπswüHé s¡÷. 294.00 ø√≥¢qT

ô|q¸Hé eT]j·TT ô|q¸Hé Á>±≥÷´{° Á≥dtº≈£î n+~+∫+~.

1. $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ qT+&ç $ìjÓ÷>∑|ü⁄ &çbÕõ≥T¢ 1,227.21 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 1,227.21 -

$ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ qT+&ç $ìjÓ÷>∑|ü⁄ &çbÕõ≥T¢ $esê\T

j·T Ÿ̋.{Ï. $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ qT+&ç $ìjÓ÷>∑ &çbÕõ≥T¢ 674.63 -

ôV≤#Y.{Ï. $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ qT+&ç $ìjÓ÷>∑ &çbÕõ≥T¢ 552.28 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 1,227.21 -

H√≥T HÓ+.  5   Bs¡Èø±*ø£ @sêŒ≥T¢

1 ñ<√´>∑T\ Á|üjÓ÷»Hê\ ø=s¡≈£î @sêŒ≥T¢

|òæ+#·qT eT]j·TT Á>±≥T´{° 1218.96 -

õ.|æ.m|òt 13.51 -

©yé mHéø±´wtyÓT+{Ÿ Á≥dtº 24.12 -
Ç.&ÉãT¢´.m|òt 1.16 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 1257.75 -

H√≥T HÓ+.  4  Ç‘·s¡ Bs¡Èø±*ø£ u≤<Ûä́ ‘·\T

31 e÷]Ã 2020 Hê{ÏøÏ
yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021 Hê{ÏøÏ
yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

$esê\T

31 e÷]Ã 2020
Hê{ÏøÏ yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021
Hê{ÏøÏ yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

$esê\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.

dü+K´

Áø£.

dü+K´
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H√≥T:

(m) 1. u≤´+≈£î\ qT+&ç rdüT≈£îqï Vü‰MT >∑\ ãTTD≤\T SBI, Ä+Á<Ûëu≤´+ø˘ (Ç|ü&ÉT UBI,) CC SBI - ø√$&é eT]j·TT

u≤´+≈£î\ qT+&ç STI\T CC\T / OD\T ñ+{≤sTT.

2. Vü‰MT Ò̋ì Ç‘·s¡T\ qT+&ç rdüT≈£îqï ãTTD≤\T |üP]Ô>± APTRANSCO qT+&ç STL \≈£î dü+u+~Û+∫q$

(_) ôd≈£L´]{° eT]j·TT Ç‘·s¡ &çbÕõ≥¢̋ À ]f…q¸Hé eT˙, _&é &çbÕõ≥T¢, ôd≈£L´]{° &çbÕõ≥T¢ EMD, ø£+Á{°ã÷´wüHé esYÿ

&çbÕõ≥T¢   DCW eT]j·TT düØ«düT eT]j·TT yÓT{°]j·T˝Ÿ $Áπø‘·\ qT+&ç d”«ø£]+#·ã&çq ‘ê‘êÿ*ø£ düs¡|òüsê

&çbÕõ≥T¢ ñ+{≤sTT. $\Te yêØ>± $esê\T

1) _&é &çbÕõ≥T¢  0.70 ø√≥T¢.

2) ôd≈£L´]{Ï &çbÕõ≥T¢  8.63 ø√≥T¢

3æ) ì\T|ü<ä\ &ÉãT“  18.00 ø√≥T¢

4ç) EMD  5.90 ø√≥T¢

5) ø±+Á{°ã÷´≥Ø esYÿ &çbÕõ≥T¢   DCW  32.70 ø√≥T¢

6) ‘ê‘êÿ*ø£ düs¡|òüsê &çbÕõ≥T¢  6.74 ø√≥T¢

7) Ç‘·s¡T\T  65.36 ø√≥T¢

H√≥T HÓ+.  6 dü«\Œø±*ø£ s¡TD≤\T

31 e÷]Ã 2020
Hê{ÏøÏ yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021
Hê{ÏøÏ yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

$esê\T

(m) &çe÷+&éô|’ ‹]– #Ó*¢+#̊ ãTTD≤\T

      Vü‰MT>∑\$

(i) u≤´+≈£î\ qT+&ç ãTTD≤\T (CC\T / OD\T |ü]$T‘·T\T) 198.41 -

Vü‰MT Ò̋ì$

(i) Ç‘·s¡T\ qT+&ç ãTTD≤\T (APTRANSCO Loan) 106.65 -

(_) ôd≈£L´]{° eT]j·TT Ç‘·s¡ &çbÕõ≥T¢ 138.03 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 443.09 -

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.
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31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√

Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

$esê\T

1. yêDÏ»´ #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\T ` $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√\T 6,929.43 -

2. #Ó*¢+#·e\dæq$ ` Ç‘·s¡T\T 463.07 -

i) yÓT{°Øj·T Ÿ̋   düØ«dt esYÿ‡ ãTTD<ë‘·\T 67.13 -

ii) Á|üuÛÑT‘ê«ìøÏ #Ó*¢+#·e\dæq ED 303.81 -

iii) Ç‘·s¡T\T 92.13 -

                  yÓTT‘·ÔeTT (1+2) 7,855.57 -

1. $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fi¯fl _\T¢\T, »qπs≥sY\T ô|+∫q &Ó_{Ÿ / Á¬ø&ç{Ÿ H√{Ÿ\T ‘ê‘êÿ*ø£yÓTÆq$ eT]j·TT ‘·<äT|ü] ‘˚~˝À

|ü⁄q]«eTs¡Ù≈£î ˝Àã&ç ñ+{≤sTT. Ç$ APEPDCL, APSPDCL˝À 36.22% 40.44% eT]j·TT 23.34%

ìwüŒ‹Ô̋ À |ü+|æD° dü+düú\˝À ñHêïsTT. eT]j·TT APCPDCL es¡Tdü>± GOMs. No. 13, mqØ® (|üesY - III) ‘̊B

06.04.2020˝À ù|s=ÿqï $<Ûä+>± IBSS <ë«sê HÓ\yêØ ÁbÕ‹|ü~ø£q dü]>±Z düs¡T›u≤≥T #˚j·Tã&ÉT‘·T+~.

2. ‘˚~. 31`03`2021 Hê{ÏøÏ $<äT´‘Y ñ‘·Œ‹Ô #˚ùd ø£+ô|˙\T / düs¡|òüsê<ës¡T\T, yÓT{°]j·T˝Ÿ eT]j·TT ùdyê

ãTTD<ë‘·\T, Ç‘·s¡ #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\T Ç+ø± bı+<äe\dæ ñ+~ eT]j·TT á u≤´ …̋Hé‡\T düjÓ÷<Ûä́  eT]j·TT düs¡T›u≤≥¢≈£î

˝Àã&ç ñ+{≤sTT.

H√≥T HÓ+.  7 $<äT´‘Y yê´bÕs¡ #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.
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H√≥T HÓ+. 8 ` Ç‘·s¡ Á|üdüTÔ‘· n|ü\T

Bs¡Èø±*ø£ s¡TD+ jÓTTø£ÿ Á|üdüTÔ‘· yÓT#·÷´]{°\‘√ düVü‰

$esê\T
31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√

Hê{ÏøÏ
yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Ç‘·s¡ ãTTD≤\T :

Á>∑÷|òt Çq÷‡¬sHé‡ ùd$+>¥‡ |òü+&é‡ 4.14 -

ôd Ÿ̋Œ¤ |òü+&é‡ yÓ’<ä́  |ü<∏äø£+ 11.12 -

#Ó*¢+#ê*‡q J‘ê\T 80.50 -

#Ó*¢+#ê*‡q ô|q̧Hé 42.14 -

‹]– #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\T 39.00 -

Ç‘·s¡ ãø±sTT\T 791.63 32.00

Ç‘·s¡ ãTTD≤\T = (m) 968.53 32.00

Ç+≥sY j·T÷ì{Ÿ düs¡T›u≤≥T U≤‘ê = (_) 122.84 -

ñ|ü yÓTT‘·ÔeTT = (m+_)  1,091.37 -

Bs¡Èø±*ø£ Á|üdüTÔ‘· yÓT#·÷´]{° n|ü\T

REC 378.74 -

PFC 484.56 -

SBI 122.33 -

PTC 11.73 -

ICD 18.48 -
Bs¡Èø±*ø£ Á|üdüTÔ‘· yÓT#·÷´]{° n|ü\T = (dæ) (H√{Ÿ q+. 3 #·÷&É+&ç) 1,015.84 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT (m+_+dæ) 2107.21 32.00

1. Á>∑÷|t Çq÷‡¬sHé‡ ùd$+>¥‡ |òü+&é‡, Ç‘·s¡ n|ü\T eT]j·TT ôd Ÿ̋Œ |òü+&é‡yÓT&çø£̋ Ÿ d”ÿyéT˝À APSPDCL Vide
G.O.Ms.No. 41, Dt. 05`12`2019 qT+&ç APCPDCL jÓTTø£ÿ $uÛÑ»q≈£î nqT>∑TD+>± ø£+ô|˙\

eT<Ûä́  ã~© #̊j·Tã&çq ì\«\T (>∑T]Ô+#·ã&çq eT]j·TT >∑T]Ô+#·ã&Éì$) ñ+{≤sTT.

2. Ç+≥sY j·T÷ì{Ÿ U≤‘ê ~. 31`03`2021 Hê{ÏøÏ s¡÷. 122.84 ø√≥¢ ìø£s¡ e´‘ê´kÕìï (Á¬ø&ç{Ÿ) #·÷|ü⁄‘·T+~.

Ç~ Ç‘·s¡ n|ü˝À¢ #̊s¡Ãã&çq düjÓ÷<Ûä́ ≈£î ˝Àã&ç ñ+≥T+~.

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.

dü+K´
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31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À
$esê\T

H√≥T HÓ+.  9  dü«\Œ ø±*ø£ @sêŒ≥T¢

3/2021 ‘√ eTT–ùd Ä]úø£ dü+e‘·‡sêìøÏ ôd≈£L´]{° &çbÕõ{Ÿ ô|’ e&û¶ s¡÷. 51.87 ø√≥T¢ $»j·Tyê&É, >∑T+≥÷s¡T,

ˇ+>√\T    CRDA nH̊ 4 dü]ÿ Ÿ̋\  LT & HT $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\≈£î #Ó*¢+#ê*‡q ôd≈£L´]{° &çbÕõ{Ÿô|’ e&û¶

yÓTT‘·Ô+ Á|üø±s¡+ á ìã+<Ûäq #̊j·Tã&ç+~. LT $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\≈£î #Ó*¢+#ê*‡q ôd≈£L´]{° &çbÕõ{Ÿô|’ e&û¶ s¡÷.

27.37 ø√≥T¢ eT]j·TT HT $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\≈£î s¡÷. 24.50 ø√≥T¢ yÓTT‘·Ô+ s¡÷. 51.87 ø√≥T¢

m) ôd≈£L´]{° &çbÕ&ç≥¢ô|’ e&û¶ 51.87 -

_) dü«\Œ ø±*ø£ @sêŒ≥T¢

i) |ü]bÕ\q eT]j·TT kÕ<Ûës¡D≈£î Ks¡TÃ\ ø=s¡≈£î 9.31 -

ii) ñ<√´>∑T\T J‘· ã‘ê´\T≈£î 2.44 -

iii) e&û¶, Ä]úø£ Ks¡TÃ\T ø=s¡≈£î 2.23 -

iv)  yÓT{°]j·T Ÿ̋ ø=s¡≈£î ` eT÷\<Ûäq 13.24 -

v)  yÓT{°]j·T Ÿ̋ ø=s¡≈£î  ` O&M 1.68 -

vi) Ä<ëj·T|ü⁄ |üqTï 1.33 -

ñ|ü ` yÓTT‘·Ô+ 30.24 -

yÓTT‘·Ô+  (m+_) 82.11 -

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.

dü+K´
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1 yê{≤ eT÷\<Ûäq+˝À ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\T 102.38 -

yÓTT‘·Ô+ 102.38 -

$ìeTj·T C≤_‘ê˝À Á|üø£{Ï‘·eTT ø±ì ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\ |ü⁄dü Ôø£|ü⁄ $\Te 102.38 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 102.38 -

H√≥T HÓ+.  12 Bs¡Èø±*ø£ n|ü\T eT]j·TT n&Ü«qT‡\T

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À
$esê\T

düs¡T≈£î düs¡|òüsê <ës¡T\≈£î / ø±+Á{≤ø£ºs¡¢≈£î ô|≥Tºã&ç ãj·÷Hê\T (n&Ü«qT‡\T) 1.17 -

ñ<√´>∑T\≈£î eT]j·TT Ç‘·s¡T\≈£î n|ü\T eT]j·TT n&Ü«qT‡\T 13.70 -

Á|üuÛÑT‘·« $uÛ≤>±\˝À &çbÕõ≥T¢ eT]j·TT Ç‘·s¡eTT\T 0.90 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 15.77 -

r : dü+X¯j·÷‘·àø£ ãj·÷Hê\≈£î (n&Ü«qT‡\≈£î) @sêŒ≥T¢ 9.52 -

ìø£s¡ yÓTT‘·Ô+ 6.26 -

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

$esê\T

H√≥T HÓ+.  11  Á|üdüTÔ‘̊‘·s¡ ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\T

ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\T
1. ùws¡¢˝À ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\˝À HÓ\÷¢s¡T õ˝≤¢˝Àì ø£èwüí|ü≥ï+ e<ä› e⁄qï 160 yÓT>± yê≥¢ ÁbÕC…ø˘º˝À áøÏ«{° uÛ≤>∑kÕ«e÷´ìï ø£*–

ñ+{≤sTT. Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ dü<äs¡Hé |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø£+ô|˙ *$Tf…&é qT+&ç &ûyÓTs¡®sY düeTj·T+˝À Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥˝Ÿ |üesY

&çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é≈£î s¡÷. 102.38 ø√≥¢ yÓTT‘êÔìï πø{≤sTT+#ês¡T.

1 dü+#ê\≈£î\≈£î (&Ó’¬sø£ºs¡¢≈£î) n|ü\T eT]j·TT ãj·÷Hê (n&Ü«Hé‡)\T ` @MT Ò̋e⁄.

2 dü+#ê\≈£î\≈£î (&Ó’¬sø£ºs¡¢≈£î) Vü‰$T\ô|’ Çe«ã&çq n|ü\T / ãTTD≤\T Ä]úø£ dü+ˆˆ 2020`21˝À @$T Ò̋e⁄.

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.

dü+K´

Áø£.

dü+K´
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31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

$esê\T

k˛ºs¡T‡ eT]j·TT $&çuÛ≤>±\T 139.90 -

‘·T≈£îÿ düs¡T≈£î 6.96 -

r : ‘·ìF düeTj·T+˝À dü+uÛÑeyÓTÆq düs¡≈£î

ôV≤#·TÃ‘·>∑TZ\T (<äsê´|ü⁄Ô »s¡>∑e\dæ e⁄+~.) 0.00 -

r : #·\qeTT Ò̋ì ($ìeTj·TeTTø±ì) / ø±˝≤r‘·yÓTÆ

|üìøÏsêì düs¡T≈£îq≈£î @sêŒ≥T 2.78 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 144.09 -

1. á Ä]úø£ dü+ˆˆ˝À $ìjÓ÷–+∫q düs¡T≈£î˝À, $<˚XÊ\ qT+&ç ~>∑TeT‹ #˚düTø=qï düs¡T≈£î\T, $&çuÛ≤>±\T

yÓTT<ä˝…’q$ @MT ˝Òe⁄.

2.   2.78ø√≥¢ yê&ÉTø£̋ À Ò̋ì kÕºø˘ ø√dü+ πø{≤sTT+|ü⁄

H√≥T HÓ+.  13  düs¡T≈£î ì\«\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

Áø£.

dü+K´
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1.1 $$<Ûä ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\T

6 HÓ\\T Ò̋<ë n+‘·ø£+fÒ ‘·≈£îÿe ãø±sTT 88.66 -

6 HÓ\\T ô|’q ãø±sTT 1626.29 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT $$<Ûä ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\ ì\« 1714.95 -

‘·–Z+|ü⁄ dü+<˚Vü‰ düŒ<ä ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\ ø√dü+ πø{≤sTT+|ü⁄ 61.99 -

ìø£s¡ $$<Ûä ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\ ì\« 1652.96 -

1.2 CÀ&ç+#·T : 1.2 APSPDCL qT+&ç d”«ø£]+#·<ä–q$ 160.25 -

yÓTT‘·Ô+ es¡Ôø£ ãTTD Á>∑düTÔ\T  (1.1+1.2) 1813.21 -

1. $$<Ûä ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\T :

1.1 Ä]úø£ Äesê®\ Á|üø±s¡eTT $$<Ûä ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\ ì\«  1714.95 ø√≥T¢ nsTT‘˚ $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ Äesê®\ Á|üø±s¡eTT

á ì\«  1715.17 ø√≥T¢ dü+©qeTT #Ó+~q ø£s¡÷ï\T eT]j·TT nq+‘·|ü⁄s¡eTT\ Äesê®\ ÁbÕs¡+uÛÑ ì\«\˝À

‘˚&Ü ñqï+<äTq á ‘˚&Ü e#·TÃ#·Tqï~. á ‘˚&Ü jÓTTø£ÿ düeTq«j·TeTT »s¡T>∑T‘·÷e⁄qï~.

dü+X¯j·÷‘·àø£ u≤ø°\ ø=s¡≈£î @sêŒ≥T #˚j·Tã&çq s¡÷. 44.85 ø√≥¢˝À n<äq+>± Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+e‘·‡s¡+˝À s¡÷.

17.14 ø√≥¢qT @sêŒ≥T #˚j·T>± yÓTT‘·Ô+ s¡÷. 61.99 ø√≥T¢qT sêì ãø±sTT\T eT]j·TT dü+X¯j·÷‘·àø£ ãø±sTT\T

ø=s¡≈£î @sêŒ≥T #˚j·T&É+ »]–q~

1.2 APSPDCL qT+&ç d”«ø£]+#·<ä–q~. 4/2020 qT+&ç 12/2020 es¡≈£î n|ü\  #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\T, ñ<√´– Ks¡TÃ\T

eT]j·TT ÄHé …̋’Hé ùdø£s¡D\T yÓTT<ä̋ …’q yê{Ï ø√dü+ APSPDCL qT+&ç d”«ø£]+#·<ä–q yÓTT‘·Ô+ s¡÷. 160.25

ø√≥T¢ #·÷|üã&ç+~.

m APCPDCL ‘·s¡T|ü⁄q #˚dæq #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\ ø√dü+ n|ü\ #Ó*¢+|ü⁄, ñ<√´– Ks¡TÃ yÓTT<ä˝…’q yê{Ï ø√dü+ |ü+|æD

yÓTT‘êÔìøÏ APSPDCL qT+&ç s¡÷. 15.38 ø√≥T¢ d”«ø£]+#·ã&ç+~.

_ dü+j·TTø£Ô ø±s¡́ ø£̋ ≤bÕ\ ø√dü+ APSPDCL e<ä› d”«ø£]+#·ã&çq APCPDCL jÓTTø£ÿ CAPEX ˝ÀHé\ yÓTT‘·Ô+

yê{≤≈£î APSPDCL qT+&ç s¡÷. 43.92 ø√≥T¢ d”«ø£]+#·ã&ç+~.

dæ APCPDCLU≤‘ê≈£î »eT #̊j·Tã&çq APCPDCL $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\T #˚dæq ÄHé̋ …’Hé ùdø£s¡D\ ø√dü+ s¡÷. 55.65

ø√≥¢ yÓTT‘·Ô+ APSPDCL qT+&ç d”«ø£]+#·<ä– øÏ+<ä #·÷|üã&ç+~.

&ç APSPDCL qT+&ç $uÛÑ»q düeTj·T+˝À ~, 31`03`2020 Hê{ÏøÏ u≤´+ø˘ ì\Te yê{≤ ø√dü+ s¡÷. 45.30

ø√≥¢ yÓTT‘êÔìï Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥˝Ÿ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s√ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é≈£î πø{≤sTT+#ês¡T.

H√≥T HÓ+.  14  es¡Ôø£ ãTTDÁ>∑düTÔ\T

$esê\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Áø£.

dü+K´
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Á|üuÛÑT‘·« ãø±sTT\T

1. ˙{Ï bÕs¡T<ä\ $ìjÓ÷>∑+   (dæm&ç) 3.85 3.90 6.58 81.54 95.87

2. Äs¡¶ãT\T´j·Tdt   j·T+dt. m.|æ. 3.15 3.19 16.25 85.17 107.76

3. |æ. sêCŸ   s¡÷s¡̋ Ÿ &Óe\|t 3.13 5.19 32.35 0.00 40.66

4. Á|üuÛÑT‘·«+ *|òtº Ç]π>wüHé 2.50 3.85 34.50 81.33 122.18

5. ¬syÓq÷´ XÊK 1.58 1.85 3.65 27.94 35.03

6. eTTì‡|ü̋ Ÿ n&éà   ns¡“Hé &Óe\|t 0.33 2.16 0.00 0.00 2.49

7. Äs√>∑́ +, yÓ’<ä́ +   ≈£î≥T+ã dü+πøåeT+ 1.05 0.75 3.86 0.00 5.67

8. ñqï‘· $<ë´XÊK 0.51 0.52 1.21 0.00 2.23

9. bÕsƒ¡XÊ\ $<ä́ 0.56 0.68 3.36 0.00 4.60

10. ôVAyéT 1.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.96

11. Á|üuÛÑT‘·« dü+düú\T 0.60 0.59 3.22 0.00 4.41

12. kÕe÷õø£ dü+πøåeT+ 0.75 0.74 1.90 0.00 3.39

13. s¡yêD≤, ÄsY   _ XÊK 1.55 1.77 0.00 0.00 3.32

14. Ç‘·s¡ Á|üuÛÑT‘·« XÊK\T 1.48 1.19 2.58 7.28 12.53

15. kÕúìø£ dü+düú\T (eTTìdæbÕ*{°\T,

ø±s=ŒπswüqT¢ eT]j·TT |ü+#êsTTr) 11.86 10.71 104.77 520.79 648.14

16. @.|æ. sêÅwüº Á|üuÛÑT‘·«+ (ñ|ǜ yÓTT‘·Ô+) 34.86 37.09 214.23 804.05 1090.23

17. πø+Á<ä Á|üuÛÑT‘·« XÊK\T 0.19 0.16 0.18 0.00 0.53

18. yÓTT‘·Ô+ Á|üuÛÑT‘·« u≤ø±sTT\T (m) 35.05 37.25 214.41 804.05 1090.77

19. Ç‘·s¡ ãø±sTT\T (_) 7.05 9.31 325.85 281.97 624.18

20. Á>±+&é {À≥ Ÿ̋ (mG_) 42.10 46.56 540.26 1086.02 1714.95

H√≥T HÓ+. 14≈£î nqTã+<Ûä+

~. 31.03.2021 Hê{ÏøÏ ej·TdüT‡\ yêØ>± $$<Ûä s¡ø±\ s¡TDÁ>∑düTÔ\ ìẙ~ø£

$esê\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

90 s√E\

ø£+fÒ

‘·≈£îÿe

1
dü+e‘·‡s¡+

ø£+fÒ
m≈£îÿe

Áø£.

dü+K´

90 qT+&ç

180

s√E\T

180

s√E\T

qT+&ç 1

dü+e‘·‡s¡+

yÓTT‘·Ô+
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H√≥T HÓ+.  15  q>∑<äT eT]j·TT q>∑<äT düe÷qyÓTÆq$

m) #˚‹˝À q>∑<äT (#Ó≈£îÿ\T, &ç.&ç.\T kÕº+|ü⁄\‘√ düVü‰) 2.60 -
_) ôw&É÷´˝Ÿ¶ u≤´+≈£î\ e<ä› e⁄qï ì\«

i)   ø£¬s+≥T U≤‘ê\˝À 115.75 32.10
ii)  &çbÕõ{Ÿ U≤‘ê\˝À 174.75 -

dæ) s¡yêD≤˝À e⁄qï »eTø±ã&çq q>∑<äT -0.12 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 292.27 32.10

1 Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ $<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° dü+düú\ ñeTà&ç U≤‘ê (@.|æ.|üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé |üP Ÿ̋ nøöÿ+{Ÿ) nqT ù|]≥ ˇø£

u≤´+≈£î U≤‘êqT, $<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° dü+düú\T @sêŒ≥T #˚düTø=HêïsTT. á U≤‘êqT Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ $<äT´‘Y düeTq«j·T eT+&É*

(m.|æ.|æ.dæ.dæ) jÓTTø£ÿ n~Ûø±s¡T\T ìs¡«Væ≤kÕÔs¡T. Ç~ $<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° dü+düú\T @sêŒ≥T #˚düTø=qï ñeTà&ç U≤‘ê. ø£qTø£ dü+düú\

yê]>± ì\«\qT ‘Ó\Tdüø=q≥+ kÕ<Ûä́ |ü&É<äT. nsTTq|üŒ{ÏøÏ̇ , Á|ür HÓ̋ ≤Ks¡Tq á U≤‘ê˝À ñqï ì\«qT, Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<̊XŸ  $<äT´‘Y

düeTq«j·T eT+&É* (@.|æ.|æ.dæ.dæ) yês¡T düeT]Œ+∫q $esê\ Ä<Ûës¡eTT>±, ¬s+&ÉT dü+düú\ HÓ\dü] n+ø£D≤\‘√ düeTq«j·÷eTT

#˚j·T≥+ »s¡T>∑T‘·T+~.

2 ô|’ u≤´+≈£î U≤‘ê <ë«sê, $<äT´‘Y ø=qTø√fi¯fl≈£î dü+ã+~Û+∫q #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\T, n+‘·sYsêÅwüº $<äT´‘Y neTàø±\ edü÷fi¯flqT Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ

$<äT´‘Y düeTq«j·T eT+&É* yês¡T #˚kÕÔs¡T.

$esê\T

1) i) es¡Ôø£|ü⁄ eTT+<ädüTÔ #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\T ` $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fi¯ófl 2837.81 -
ii) es¡Ôø£|ü⁄ eTT+<ädüTÔ #Ó*¢+|ü⁄\T GVK u…’ ne⁄{Ÿ 78.42 -

Ç‘·s¡ n&Ü«qT‡\T

m) eT÷\+ e<ä› |üqTï $TqVü‰sTT+#·ã&ç+~ -0.42 -

_) Á|”ô|sTT&é Ä<ëj·T|ü⁄ |üqTï 0.33 -

dæ) eT÷\+ e<ä› edü÷\T #̊j·Tã&çq |üqTï -2.48 -

1) n&Ü«Hé‡ Á|ò”+CŸ u…ì|òæ{Ÿ |üqTï #Ó*¢+#ês¡T 1.73 -

2) Á|ò”+CŸ u…ì|òæ{Ÿ {≤ø˘‡ ø√dü+ Ábı$»Hé - -

&ç) #Ój·T÷´s¡T |üesY ÁbòÕC…ø˘º≈£î eTT+<ädüTÔ ãj·÷Hê 0.44 -

         yÓTT‘·ÔeTT (1G2) 2916.25 0.00

1 m) Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ dü<äs¡Hé |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø£+ô|˙ *$Tf…&é qT+&ç  $uÛÑõ+#˚ Áø£eT+˝À, $<äT´‘Y »qπs≥s¡¢≈£î n&Ü«Hé‡\ ø√dü+

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥˝Ÿ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é≈£î s¡T. 2837.81 yÓTT‘·Ô+ πø{≤sTT+#·ã&ç+~.

_) Á|üuÛÑT‘·« ñ‘·Ôs¡T« Lr.No. 2374/|üesY /2014 ~. 28`10`2015 Á|üø±s¡+, @.|æ. &çdüÿyéT\T <ëì˝À s¡÷. 212.07

ø√≥T¢ #Ó*¢+#êsTT. Ä yÓTT‘·Ô+˝À s¡÷. 322.63 ø√≥¢qT APSPDCL uÛ≤>∑kÕ«eT´+ #˚j·Tã&ç+~. eT]j·TT Ç|ü&ÉT $uÛÑ»q

ø±s¡D+>± APSPDCL eT]j·TT APCPDCL  eT<Ûä́  n+^ø£]+#·ã&çq ìwüŒ‹Ô Á|üø±s¡+ s¡÷. 78.42 ø√≥¢ APCPDCL øÏ

uÛ≤>∑kÕ«eT´+ #˚j·Tã&ç+~. á bòÕ¢+{Ÿ @|” C…Héø√ ÄBÛq+˝À ñ+~. Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ |üesY ø√ Ä]¶H˚wüHé ø£$T{Ï Ç|ü&ÉT GVK

|üesY ÁbÕC…øº̆qT APEPDCL  øÏ n|üŒ–+#ê\ì ìs¡ísTT+∫+~.

$esê\T

H√≥T HÓ+.  16  dü«\Œ ø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T eT]j·TT ãj·÷Hê (n&Ü«Hé‡\T)

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Áø£.

dü+K´

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Áø£.

dü+K´



146 2nd ANNUAL REPORT

APCPDCL Save Energy ... Save Power...

1 Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ Á|üuÛÑT‘·«eTT qT+&ç sêe\dæq$ 3026.41 -

2 Ç‘·s¡T\ qT+&ç sêe\dæq$ 97.02 -

3 Ç‘·s¡ #·sêdüTÔ\T $ìjÓ÷–+∫Hê Ç+ø£q÷ _\T¢ ø±ì

$<äT´‘Y neTàø±\‘√ düVü‰ 708.31 -

4 dü«j·T+ düMTø£è‘· Äs√>∑́  ì~Û (ôd˝ŸŒ¤ |òü+&é yÓT&çø£̋ Ÿ d”ÿyéT)

ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\T 0.00 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 3831.75 -

1. GOVT. OF AP qT+&ç d”«ø£]+#·<ä–q yÓTT‘·Ô+ s¡÷. 3026.41 ø√≥¢˝À ñ∫‘· {≤]|òt dü_‡&ç ø√dü+

s¡÷. 2406.25 ø√≥T¢ Äø±« ø£\ÃsY dü_‡&ç ø√dü+ s¡÷. 313.67 ø√≥T¢ ` SC dü_‡&ç ø√dü+ s¡÷. 244.28

ø√≥T¢ eT]j·TT GOVT. OF AP qT+&ç mqØ® ndæôdº+{Ÿ\ ø√dü+ s¡÷. 52.42 ø√≥T¢ |üesY  \÷yéT‡ dü_‡&ç

ø√dü+ s¡÷. 1.39 ø√≥T¢ eT]j·TT GOVT. OF AP qT+&ç Ç‘·s¡ sêã&ÉT\T. s¡÷. 8.40 ø√≥T¢

2. Ç‘·s¡T\ qT+&ç d”«ø£]+#·<ä–q yÓTT‘·ÔeTT˝À, d”«ø£]+#·<ä–q ÅkÕÿ|t neTàø±ìøÏ s¡÷. 45.69, Á|”ô|òsTT&é Ks¡TÃ\T

Ç‘·s¡T\≈£î s¡÷. 25.69 eT]j·TT $T–*q yÓTT‘·Ô+ Ç‘·s¡ sêã&ÉT\≈£î dü+ã+~Û+∫q~.

3. Ç‘·s¡ #·sêdüTÔ\˝À Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+e‘·‡s¡+ πø{≤sTT+|ü⁄ ø√dü+ _ Ÿ̋ #̊j·Tì Ä<ëj·T+ s¡÷. 708.31 ø√≥T¢

H√≥T HÓ+. 17  Ç‘·s¡ #·sêdüTÔ\T

$esê\T

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Áø£.

dü+K´

H√≥T HÓ+. 17 ≈£î nqTã+<Ûä+

~. 31.03.2021Hê{ÏøÏ @.|æ. Á|üuÛÑT‘·«+ qT+&ç d”«ø£]+#·<ä–q ej·TdüT‡\ yêØ>± sêsTTrì #·÷|ü⁄‘·Tqï ìẙ~ø£

1. e´ekÕj·T dü_‡&ç 367.05 367.05 734.1 938.05 2406.25

2. Äø±« ø£\ÃsY dü_‡&ç 60.47 60.3 113.91 78.99 313.67

3. |üesY \÷yéT‡ dü_‡&ç 0 0 0 1.39 1.39

4. j·Tdt.dæ   j·Tdt{Ï dü_‡&ç 44.89 51.56 100.65 47.18 244.28

yÓTT‘·Ô+ 472.41 478.91 948.66 1065.61 2965.59

$esê\T
90 s√E\

ø£+fÒ

‘·≈£îÿe

1
dü+e‘·‡s¡+

ø£+fÒ
m≈£îÿe

Áø£.

dü+K´

90 qT+&ç

180

s√E\T

180

s√E\T

qT+&ç 1

dü+e‘·‡s¡+

yÓTT‘·Ô+
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1. $<äT´‘Y neTàø±\ <ë«sê sêã&ç

m) $<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° dü+düú\ eT<Ûä́ 186.63 -

_) j·T˝Ÿ.{Ï. düs¡|òüsê 4249.49 -

dæ) ôV≤#Y.{Ï. düs¡|òüsê 2711.36 -

2. n+‘·sYsêÅwüº neTàø±\ <ë«sê 0.14 -

3. Ç‘·s¡ edü÷fīófl 74.25 -

$<äT´‘Y neTàø±\ <ë«sê sêã&ç 7221.87 -

(` )r : $<äT´‘Y düT+ø£eTT 62.90 -

ìø£s¡ $<äT´‘Y neTàø±\ <ë«sê sêã&ç 7158.97 -

H√≥T HÓ+.  18  yê´bÕs¡ ø±s¡́ ø£̋ ≤bÕ\<ë«sê sêã&ç ($<äT´‘Y neTàø±\T)

es¡Ôe÷q dü+ˆˆ

01`04`2020 qT+&ç

31`03`2021 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

es¡Ôe÷q dü+ˆˆ

01`04`2019 qT+&ç

31`03`2020 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

$esê\TÁø£.

dü+K´

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é
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1. Á|üuÛÑT‘·«eTT qT+&ç {≤]|òt dü_‡&ç

m) kÕ<Ûës¡D sêsTTr 1631.89 -

_) n<Ûäq|ü⁄ sêsTTr 0 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 1631.89 -

H√≥T HÓ+.  19 : dü_‡&û\T eT]j·TT Á>±+≥¢ <ë«sê sêã&ç

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√
Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

1. ¬s>∑T´\sY dü_‡&û ~. 08`02`2020 Hê{Ï e´ekÕj·T sêsTTr ̋ Òø£ dü+K´ ENE01-APER/1/2020 n+~+#·&ÜìøÏ Á|üuÛÑT‘·«+

|üPqT≈£î+~ eT]j·TT {≤]|òt dü_‡&û ø√dü+ >ös¡e˙j·TyÓTÆq Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ m\ÅøÏºdæ{Ï ¬s>∑T´ Ò̋≥Ø ø£MTwüHé (APERC) Bìì

ÄyÓ÷~+∫+~. ¬s+&ÉT &çdüÿyéT\T (APSPDCL eT]j·TT APCPDCL) ø£*|æ s¡÷. 7247.18 ø√≥T¢, ‘·s¡Tyê‘·, >ös¡e˙j·TyÓTÆq

APERC APCPDCL øÏ s¡÷. 1631.89 ø√≥¢qT eT]j·TT APSPDCLøÏ s¡÷. 5615.29 ø√≥¢qT Lr No. APERC /
Secy / Tariff / F.No. 83 / D. No. 363/20 ‘˚~. 2026`08`2020 Á|üø±s¡+ |ü+|æD° #˚dæ+~.

j·T÷ì{Ÿ 1øÏ
dü>∑T≥T sêã&ç

n$Tàq yÓTT‘·ÔeTT
j·T÷ì≥¢̋ À %

$T*j·THé j·T÷ì≥¢̋ À˝Àf…q¸Hé (j·T Ÿ̋.{Ï.)  πø≥–]

>∑èVü‰edüsê\T ` πø≥–]  – I 5130.63 67.50% 3.69

>∑èùV≤‘·s¡ / yêDÏ»´ düs¡|òüsê – II 755.60 9.94% 9.99

bÕ]ÁXÊ$Tø£ düs¡|òüsê ` πø≥–]  –III 458.07 6.03% 7.99
≈£î{°s¡ |ü]ÁX¯eT\≈£î düs¡|òüsê ` πø≥–] – IV 290.18 3.82% 7.17

˙{ÏbÕs¡T<ä\ eT]j·TT e´ekÕj·T+ ` πø≥–] - V 965.96 12.71% 3.23
ñ∫‘· e´ekÕj·T $ìjÓ÷>±ìï $TqVü‰sTT+∫ - - -

˝Àf…q¸Hé (j·T Ÿ̋.{Ï). yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 7600.44 100.00% 4.65

n~Ûø£ ñÁ~ø£Ô‘· (ôV≤#Y.{Ï) - - -

{ÖHéwæ|t\T eT]j·TT ø±\˙\T ` πø≥–Ø ` I 11.21 0.35% 7.96

yêDÏ»´+   Ç‘·s¡T\T ` πø≥–] `II 289.82 9.09% 11.73

bÕ]ÁXÊ$Tø£ ` πø≥–Ø ` III 2410.34 75.57% 7.87

dü+kÕú>∑‘· ` πø≥–Ø – IV 263.70 8.27% 8.34

e´ekÕj·T+ eT]j·TT dü+ã+~Û‘· `  πø≥–] - V 214.30 6.72% 7.06
ôV≤#Y.{Ï. yÓTT‘·Ô+ 3189.37 100.00% 8.21

yÓTT‘·Ô+ $ìjÓ÷>∑+ (j·T Ÿ̋.{Ï.   ôV≤#Y.{Ï) 10789.81 - -

H√≥T dü+K´ 19øÏ $s¡T<äΔ+>± $ìjÓ÷>∑+ \˝À πø≥–] (e´ekÕj·T+) j·T÷ì≥T¢

πø≥–] V (e´ekÕj·T+)

Á|üuÛÑT‘·« ñ∫‘· e´ekÕj·T |ü<∏äø£+ 1930.10 - -

yÓTT‘·Ô+ $ìjÓ÷>∑ j·T÷ì≥T¢ (H√≥T 18`19) $ìjÓ÷>∑+ 12719.91 - -

2020`21dü+e‘·‡sêìøÏ $ìjÓ÷>∑ >∑D≤+ø±\T 1)

H√{Ÿ q+. 18øÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫ $ìjÓ÷>∑+ 5e πø≥–] ` ñ∫‘· e´ekÕj·T+ $TqVü‰ IqT+&ç V πø≥–Ø\≈£î dü+ã+~Û+∫ yêdüÔe

$ìjÓ÷>∑+ô|’ Ä<Ûës¡|ü&ç $ìjÓ÷>∑+ ÁøÏ+<ä Çe«ã&ç+~. 2) H√≥T HÓ+. 19øÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫ $ìjÓ÷>∑+ e´ekÕj·T ˝À&é\qT n+~+#̊

|ü+|æD° Á{≤Hé‡bòÕs¡àsY\ LT yÓ’|ü⁄ n+~+∫q MT≥s¡¢ Ø&ç+>¥\ Ä<Ûës¡+>± $ìjÓ÷>∑+.

Units MUs

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

$esê\T

Áø£.

dü+K´
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H√≥T HÓ+.  20 :  Ç‘·s¡ Ä<ëj·÷\T

Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2020

qT+&ç 31`03`2021 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

>∑‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2019

qT+&ç 31`03`2020 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

1. _\T¢\ #Ó*¢+|ü⁄˝À C≤bÕ´ìøÏ $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ qT+&ç

edü÷\T #˚dæq n<äq|ü⁄ s¡TdüTeTT\T 255.64 -

2. ô|≥Tºã&ç $sêfi≤\ $yÓ÷#·q 203.39 -

3. ∫\¢s¡ edü÷fi¯ófl 33.95 -

4. |òæø£‡&é &çbÕõ≥T¢ dü«\Œø±*ø£ ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\ô|’ e&û¶ 4.34 -

5. j·TT.◊.(n+#·Hê y˚j·Tì $<äT´‘Y $ìjÓ÷>∑|ü⁄ e\q) Ä<ëj·TeTT 3.59 -

6. dæã“+~ n|ü\T   n&Ü«qT‡\ô|’ e&ç¶ 0.16 -

                ñ|ǜ yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 501.07 -

7. >∑‘· düˆˆ\ Ä<ëj·TeTT\T

m) >∑‘· dü+ˆˆ|ü⁄ edü÷fi¯ófl / ñ|üdü+Vü≤s¡D\T -2.02 -

_) Ç‘·s¡ nedüsêìøÏ $T+∫ #̊dæq @sêŒ≥T¢ 0.00 -

                  ñ|ǜ yÓTT‘·ÔeTT -2.02 -

8. >∑‘· ø±\|ü⁄ Ks¡TÃ\T / qcÕº\T

@) ìs¡«Vü≤D≤ Ks¡TÃ\T 0.00 -

_) ñ<√´>∑T\ Ks¡TÃ\T 0.00 -

dæ) e&û¶\T eT]j·TT Ç‘·s¡ Ä]úø£ Ks¡TÃ\T 0.00 -

&ç) >∑‘· ø±\|ü⁄ Ç‘·s¡ Ks¡TÃ\T 0.13 -

                  ñ|ǜ yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 0.13 -

ìø£s¡ >∑‘· ø±\|ü⁄ Ä<ëj·÷\T ` Ks¡TÃ\T/qcÕº\T (7+8) -1.89 -

                   Ç‘·s¡ Ä<ëj·÷\T ` yÓTT‘·Ô+ 499.18 -

1. eT÷\<Ûäq $sêfi≤\ $yÓ÷#·q : Á|üuÛÑT‘·« Á>±+≥T¢ eT]j·TT $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ qT+&ç e∫Ãq eT÷\<Ûäq $sêfi≤\ <ë«sê

düeT≈£Ls¡TÃø=qã&çq dæúsêdüTÔ\ô|’ …̋øÏÿ+#·ã&çq ‘·s¡T>∑T\≈£î nqT>∑TDyÓTÆq uÛ≤>∑eTTqT ˝≤uÛÑ qcÕº\ U≤‘ê≈£î »eT #˚j·T≥yÓTÆq~.

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

$esê\T
Áø£.

dü+K´
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H√≥T HÓ+.  21 : $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√\T Ks¡TÃ

Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2020

qT+&ç 31`03`2021 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

>∑‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2019

qT+&ç 31`03`2020 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

1. APPCC $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√\T $<ÛäT\qT düC≤e⁄>± e÷s¡Ã&ÜìøÏ eT]j·TT GOMs. No. 59 ‘̊B. 07`06`2005

Á|üø±s¡+ &çdüÿ+\ eT<Ûä́  düeTq«j·T+ ø=s¡≈£î APPCC ˇø£ dü+düú>± kÕΔ|æ+#·ã&ç+~. APPCC kÕúsTT˝À. $<äT´‘Y

ø=qT>√fi¯ófl Ks¡TÃ Ksês¡T #˚j·Tã&ç+~. $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fi¯ófl eT]j·TT <ëì nøö+{Ï+>¥qT Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ |üesY ø√ `

Ä]¶H˚wüHé ø£$T{Ï ìs¡«Væ≤düTÔ+~. eT]j·TT |ü+|æDÏ ø£+ô|˙\≈£î |ü+|üã&ÉT‘·T+~.

2. GOAP jÓTTø£ÿ GOMs No. 13, Energy (Power - III) ~. 6`4`2020 Á|üø±s¡+, ñ‘·Œ‹Ô #˚dæ ùdºwüHé\\

eT÷&ÉT DISCOM \ yê{≤qT düe]+∫+~ eT]j·TT APCPDCL jÓTTø£ÿ düe]+∫q yê{≤ Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ˝Àì

eT÷&ÉT &çdüÿyéT\˝À 23.34% (n+fÒ, APSPDCL, APEPDCL, APCPDCL) APSPDC ì APSPDCLeT]j·TT

APSPDCL wef, date 01-04-2020øÏ $&ÉBj·T&É+ e\q, ÁbÕC…øº̆øÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫q nìï Á|ü‘˚́ ø£ ø=qT>√fi¢̄≈£î

$TqVü‰sTT+∫, nìï Á|üdüTÔ‘· $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√\T ˇ|üŒ+<ë\≈£î (PPA \T) dü+ã+~Û+∫ ˝§πøwüHé eT]j·TT Ç‘·s¡

PPA\T e´øÏÔ>∑‘· DISCOM\ <ë«sê qyÓ÷<äT #˚j·Tã&Ü¶sTT. $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√\T Ks¡TÃ ‘·<äqT>∑TD+>±

πø{≤sTT+#·ã&ÉT‘·T+~.

$<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fīfl ìø£s¡ $esê\T

ø=qT>√fi¯ófl

$T*j·THé j·T÷ì≥¢̋ À

yÓTT‘·Ô+

 ø√≥¢̋ À
$<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fifl̄ ø±\eTT

Ä]úø£ dü+ˆˆ : 2020-21 14098.39 7021.95

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

$esê\T
Áø£.

dü+K´

1. düs¡|òüsê (Á{≤Hé‡ $TwüHé) eT]j·TT j·Tdt.j·T˝Ÿ.&ç.dæ.

(ùdº{Ÿ ˝À&é &çkÕŒ#Y ôd+≥sY) #ÛêØ®\T 647.67 -

2. $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fi¯ófl eT]j·TT Ç‘·s¡eTT\T 6397.24 -

$<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fi¯fl KØ<äT 7044.91 -

r : |üesY ø=qT>√\Tô|’ sêsTT‹ 22.97 -

$<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fīflô|’ \_Û+∫q eTT<äsê (]uÒ≥T) 7021.95 -

3. APGENCO øÏ  ô|q¸Hé u≤+&é\ e&û¶ yÓTT‘·Ô+ 0.00 -

$<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fīfl KØ<äT 7021.95 -
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H√≥T HÓ+.  22 : ñ<√´>∑T\ Á|üjÓ÷»q|ü⁄ e´j·÷\T

1. J‘ê\T, y˚‘·Hê\T eT]j·TT uÀqdt\T 968.13 -

2. |æ+#Û·qT\≈£î eT]j·TT |ü<äM $s¡eTD Á|üjÓ÷»Hê\≈£î

$‘·s¡D #·+<ë\T 0.65 -

3. ñ<√´>∑T\ dü+πøåeT Ks¡TÃ\T 1.69 -

                             ñ|üyÓTT‘·ÔeTT 970.47 -

r : ñ<√´>∑T\ Ks¡TÃ\ qT+&ç eT÷\<Ûä˙ø£s¡D #˚dæq yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 33.62 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 936.85 -

1. ñ<√´>∑T\ uÛÑ$wǘ  ì~Û (@+bÕ¢sT÷dt ÁbÕ$&Ó+{Ÿ |òü+&é) : á dü+düú 2002`03 Ä]úø£ dü+ˆˆ qT+&ç ñ<√´>∑T\ uÛÑ$wǘ  ì~Û |ü<Ûäø£eTT,

1952qT nqdü]+#·T #·Tqï~.

>∑‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2019

qT+&ç 31`03`2020 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+ˆˆ 1`04`2020

qT+&ç 31`03`2021 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é

$esê\T
Áø£.

dü+K´
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H√≥T HÓ+. 23 : Ä]úø£ Ks¡TÃ\T

1. Á|üuÛÑT‘·«eTT / ÄsY.Ç.dæ. / |æ.j·T|òt.dæ\ qT+&ç rdüTø=qï

ãTTD≤\ô|’ e&û¶ 499.13 -

2. Ä]Δø£ dü+düú\T eT]j·TT u≤´+≈£î\ qT+&ç rdüTø=qï

ãTTD≤\ô|’ e&û¶ (dü«\Œø±*ø£ ãTTD≤\T) 129.02 -

3. Ç‘·s¡ e&û¶\T ($ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ &çbÕõ≥T¢ e¬>’sê\T.,) 51.93 -

4. Ç‘·s¡ u≤´+ø˘ #êØ®\T 1.32 -

                                ñ|ü ` yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 681.40 -

‘·≈£îÿe e&û¶ eT]j·TT Ä]úø£ #ÛêØ®\T ø±´|”≥ …̋’CŸ #˚j·Tã&ç+~ 16.07 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 665.33 -

m) APCPDCL eT]j·TT APCPDCL eT<Ûä́  n+^ø£]+∫q $<Ûä+>± APCPDCLeT]j·TT APCPDCL\ eT<Ûä́  $ìjÓ÷>∑ ÁbÕ‹|ü~ø£q

dü+e‘·‡s¡+˝À APCPDCL bı+<˚ ø±ô|ø˘‡ ˝ÀHé\ô|’ e&û¶ uÛ≤>∑kÕ«eT´+ #˚j·Tã&ç+~.

_) APCPDCL eT]j·TT APCPDCL eT<Ûä́  n+^ø£]+∫q $<Ûä+>± APCPDCL <ë«sê dü+e‘·‡s¡+˝À bı+~q Opex ˝ÀHé\ô|’

e&û¶ es¡Tdü>± APSPDCL eT]j·TT APCPDCL \ eT<Ûä́  63.02 :36.98 ìwüŒ‹Ô̋ À uÛ≤>∑kÕ«eT´+ #˚j·Tã&ç+~.

dæ) e&û¶ eT÷\<Ûä˙ø£s¡D : nøöÿ+{Ï+>¥ Á|üe÷DeTT`16 Á|üø±s¡eTT á dü+ˆˆ˝À eT÷\<Ûä˙ø£]+#·ã&çq e&û¶  161.02 ø√≥T¢

(>∑‘· dü+ˆˆ˝À   149.24 ø√≥T¢)

&ç) ˝≤uÛÑ qcÕº\ U≤‘ê≈£î Ks¡TÃ Áyêj·Tã&çq dü«\Œø±*ø£ ãTTDeTT\ô|’ e&û¶, ñeTà&ç U≤‘ê (|òüP Ÿ̋ U≤‘ê)˝À Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<̊XŸ <äøÏåD ÁbÕ+‘·

$<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° dü+düú≈£î #Ó+~q nqT>∑TDyÓTÆq uÛ≤>∑eTT

>∑‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2019
qT+&ç 31`03`2020 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2020
qT+&ç 31`03`2021 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ <äøÏåD ÁbÕ+‘· $<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° dü+düú

H√≥T HÓ+. 24 : ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ eT]j·TT $yÓ÷#·q e´j·÷\T

>∑‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2019
qT+&ç 31`03`2020 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+ˆˆ 01`04`2020
qT+&ç 31`03`2021 es¡≈£î

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À
$esê\T

‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ 437.03 -

yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 437.03 -

$esê\T
Áø£.

dü+K´

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ <äøÏåD ÁbÕ+‘· $<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° dü+düú
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31 e÷]Ã 2020‘√ Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

31 e÷]Ã 2021‘√ Hê{ÏøÏ

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À
$esê\T

H√≥T HÓ+.  25 : Ç‘·s¡ Ks¡TÃ\T

1. …̋’ôdHé‡ |ò”E - 4.69 - -

2. eTs¡eTà‘·TÔ\T eT]j·TT ìs¡«Vü≤D\T

m) bÕ¢+≥T eT]j·TT j·T+Á‘ê\T 132.90 - - -

_) uÛÑeHê\T 0.83 - - -

dæ) Ç‘·s¡eTT\T 8.00 141.73 - -

3. ªªn<Ó›\T (©E n<Ó›\‘√ düVü‰)μμ - 0.98 - -

4. πs≥T¢ eT]j·TT |üqTï\T - 0.93 - -

5. ;Ûe÷ - 0.04 - -

6. f…*bǫ̀ Hé #ÛêØ®\T - 2.24 - -

7. ‘·bÕ\ eT]j·TT f…*Á>±eTT\T - 0.06 - -

8. #·≥º|üs¡yÓTÆq Ks¡TÃ\T - 0.67 - -

9. Ä&ç{Ÿ Ks¡TÃ\T eT]j·TT s¡TdüTeTT\T

@) #·≥ºã<ä›yÓTÆq Ä&ç{Ÿ |ò”E 0.09 - - -

_) |üqTï ‘·ìF s¡TdüTeTT\T 0.01 - - -

dæ) ø±dtº Ä&ç{Ÿ |ò”E 0.01 - - -

&ç) ôdÁø£fÒ]j·T˝Ÿ Ä&ç{Ÿ |ò”E - - - -

Ç) Ä&ç{Ÿ Ks¡TÃ\T - - - -

j·T|òt) ø±dtº ôdÁø£fÒ]j·T˝Ÿ Ä&ç{Ÿ Ks¡TÃ\T - - - -

õ) Ç‘·s¡eTT\T 0.02. 0.13 - -

10. Ç‘·s¡ eè‹Ô|üs¡yÓTÆq #ÛêØ®\T - 35.55 - -

11. Á|æ+{Ï+>¥ eT]j·TT ùdºwüqØ - 3.34 - -

12. Á|üø£≥q\T - 0.43 - -

13. $<äT´‘Y #ÛêØ®\T - 5.12 - -

14. s¡yêD≤ Ks¡TÃ\T - 7.04 - -

15. Ç‘·s¡ Ks¡TÃ\T - 34.03 - -

16. $$<Ûä ìã+<Ûäq\T / qcÕº\T / s¡<äT›\T - (3.15) - -

                         yÓTT‘·Ô+ - 230.83 - -

17. r : n&ûàìÅùdºwüHé eT]j·TT kÕ<Ûës¡D
Ks¡TÃ\ eT÷\<Ûä˙ø£s¡D - 5.93 - -

                     yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 224.89 - -

Áø£.
dü+
K´

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é
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1. $$<Ûä ãTTDÁ>∑V”≤‘·\T, $$<Ûä ãTTD<ë‘·\T, Ç‘·s¡ ¬ø¢sTTyéT\T eT]j·TT d”«ø£]+#·<ä–q$, düs¡|òüsê<ës¡T\T eT]j·TT ø±+Á{≤ø£ºsY\

&çbÕõ{Ÿ̋ À   ì\T|ü⁄<ä\\T, $<äT´Bø£s¡D ùdyê ø£HÓø£åHé\ ø√dü+ &çbÕõ{Ÿ\T, eT÷\<Ûäq düs¡|üsê\≈£î u≤<Ûä́ ‘· O&M düs¡|òüsê\T

eTs¡j·TT ~. 31.03.2021 ãTTD≤\T eT]j·TT n&Ü«Hé‡\T eT]j·TT |ü⁄düX¯Ãs¡D≈£î ˝Àã&ç ñ+{≤sTT. ìsêús¡D eT]j·TT düs¡T›u≤≥T¢.

2. AS`17 Á|üø±s¡+ ôd¬>à+{Ÿ ]b˛]º+>¥, $<äT´‘Y |ü+|æD° eT]j·TT ]f…̋ Ÿ düs¡|òüsê ÁbÕ<∏ä$Tø£ eT]j·TT ìy˚~+#·<ä–q $uÛ≤>±ìï ø£*–

ñ+≥T~ ø±ã{Ïº e]Ô+#·<äT.

3. @|ædæ|æõdæj·T Ÿ̋ @dæ j·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ qT+&ç ~. 01.04.2020 qT+&ç ø=‘·Ô>± $uÛÑõ+#·ã&çq+<äTq eTTqT|ü{Ï dü+e‘·‡s¡+ >∑D≤+ø±\T

Nill #·÷|üã&Ü¶sTT.

4. düeT]Œ+∫q yÓTT‘êÔ\T s¡÷. ø√≥¢̋ À ñ+{≤sTT. Ç‘·s¡Á‘ê ù|s=ÿqã&çq $TqVü‰sTT+∫ düMT|ü ø√{ÏøÏ #̊sêsTT.

5. yÓTÆÁø√, kÕà Ÿ̋ n+&é MT&çj·T+ m+≥sYÁô|’C…dt &Óe\|tyÓT+{Ÿ j·÷øº̆ 2006 Á|üø±s¡+ yÓTÆÁø√, kÕà Ÿ̋ Ò̋<ë MT&çj·T+ m+≥sYÁô|’CŸdt>±

qyÓ÷<äT #˚düT≈£îqï düs¡|òüsê<ës¡T\T / ø±+Á{≤ø£ºs¡T¢ / düØ«dt ÁbıyÓ’&És¡¢≈£î 31 e÷]Ã 2021 Hê{ÏøÏ m˝≤+{Ï ãø±sTT\T ô|+&ç+>¥̋ À

˝Òe⁄.

6. @|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ @|æ j·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ eT]j·TT @|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋>± $uÛÑõ+#·&É+.

6.1. Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ Á|üuÛÑT‘·«eTT @|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋qT ÁøÏ+~ õ˝≤¢̋  ≈£Ls¡TŒ‘√ @|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ eT]j·TT @|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ nì ¬s+&ÉT

|ü+|”DÏ ø£+ô|˙\T>± $uÛÑõ+#·&ÜìøÏ ~. 05.12.2019 q GOMs No. 41ì C≤Ø#̊dæ+~.

H√≥T HÓ+. 26 : Ç‘·s¡ dü÷#·q\T

@|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T˝Ÿ

Á|ü<Ûëq ø±sê´\j·T+, $»j·Tyê&É

ø£ècÕí

>∑T+≥÷s¡T

Á|üø±X̄+

@|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T˝Ÿ

Á|ü<Ûëq ø±sê´\j·T+, ‹s¡T|ü‹

l bı{Ïº lsêeTT\T HÓ\÷¢s¡T

∫‘·÷Ôs¡T, yÓ’mdtÄsY ø£&É|ü

nq+‘·|ü⁄s¡+ eT]j·TT ø£s¡÷ï\T

6.2 ø=‘·Ô &çkÕÿyéT ø£+ô|˙\ #·≥º+, 2013 Á|üø±X̄+ ~. 24.12.2019q ]õdüºsY #̊j·Tã&ç+~ eT]j·TT 3 õ˝≤¢̋ À ñqï $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\≈£î

$<äT´‘Y düs¡|òüsê |ü+|æD° ø√dü+ APERC wef qT+&ç …̋’ôdHé‡ bı+~+~, nq>± ø£èwüí, >∑T+≥÷s¡T eT]j·TT Á|üø±X¯+ yÓ’&é &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé

q+. 1 Lincc. / 2020

6.3 ø±ã{Ïº, $»j·Tyê&É, >∑T+≥÷s¡T eT]j·TT Á|üø±X¯+ õ˝≤¢\≈£î dü+ã+~Û+∫ ~. 31.03.2020 es¡≈£î »]–q nìï yê´bÕs¡

˝≤yê<˚M\T @|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ |ü⁄düÔø±\˝À qyÓ÷<äT #˚j·Tã&Ü¶sTT.

6.4 $uÛÑ»q Ä&ç{Ÿ ìy˚~ø£ Á|üø±s¡+ @|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋øÏ πø{≤sTT+∫q ÁbÕs¡+uÛÑ u≤´ …̋Hé‡\qT |ü]>∑Dq˝ÀøÏ rdüTø√e&É+ <ë«sê Á|üdüTÔ‘·

ø±˝≤ìøÏ ø±´wt bǫ̀ ¢ ùdº{ŸyÓT+{Ÿ ‘·j·÷s¡T #˚j·Tã&ç+~.

6.5 ~. 31.03.2020 Hê{ÏøÏ @|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ ÄdüTÔ\T eT]j·TT n|ü\T (2019`20 Ä]úø£  dü+e‘·‡sêìøÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫q yê]¸ø£

ìy˚~ø£ Ä<Ûës¡+>±) @|æ Á|üuÛÑT‘·«+ C≤Ø #˚dæq e÷s¡Z<äs¡Ùø±\ (GOMs No. 41 ~. 05.12.2019) Á|üø±s¡+ eT]j·TT M/s.
sêyéTsêCŸ   ø√, #ês¡ºsY¶ nøö+f…+{Ÿ‡ ìy˚~ø£ Ä<Ûës¡+>± $uÛÑõ+#·&çq$.

6.6 >∑T+≥÷s¡T Á|üø±X¯+ eT]j·TT ø£ècÕí õ˝≤¢\≈£î dü+ã+~Û+∫ ~. 01.04.2020 Hê{ÏøÏ nìï yê´bÕs¡ ˝≤yê<˚M\T @|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋

|ü⁄düÔø±\˝À e÷Á‘·y˚T qyÓ÷<äT #˚j·Tã&Ü¶sTT.

Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥ Ÿ̋ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é
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Ä]Δø£ dü+ˆˆ : 2019`20

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

Ä]Δø£ dü+ˆˆ : 2020`21

yÓTT‘·Ô+ ø√≥¢̋ À

ø°\ø£ ìs¡«Vü≤D dæã“+~

1. J‘ê\T / ẙ‘·q+ 0.44 0.42 - -

         yÓTT‘·ÔeTT 0.44 0.42 - -

Áø£.

dü+K´

#ÛÓ’s¡àHé eT]j·TT

y˚TH˚õ+>¥ &Ó’¬sø£ºs¡T¢
Ç‘·s¡ &Ó’¬sø£ºs¡T¢

#ÛÓ’s¡àHé eT]j·TT

y˚TH˚õ+>¥ &Ó’¬sø£ºs¡T¢
Ç‘·s¡ &Ó’¬sø£ºs¡T¢

3.  ø°\ø£ ìs¡«Vü≤D dæã“+~.

l C…. |ü<äà »Hês¡úq ¬s&ç¶

i. ø£+ô|˙øÏ e´‹πsø£+>± <ëyê\T s¡TD≤\T>± >∑T]Ô+#·ã&É˝Ò<äT 129.00 -

ii. NCE $+&é   k˛˝≤sY »qπs≥s¡T¢

(ˇ|üŒ+~+∫q πs≥T eT]j·TT eT<Ûä´+‘·s¡ πs≥T eT<Ûä´ e´‘ê´dü+) 49.46 -

iii. …̋≥s¡T Ä|òt Áø£&ç{Ÿ (LC) u≤ø° ñ+~ - -

iv. |üqTï $wüj·÷\T - -

ù|s¡T J‘· uÛÑ‘ê´\T

dü+ˆˆ 2020`21q≈£î

J‘· uÛÑ‘ê´\T

dü+ˆˆ 2019`20 q≈£î

0.44

8.   ø√s¡Tº πødüT\T / #·≥º|üs¡yÓTÆq $yê<ë\T / Äø£dæàø£ u≤<Ûä́ ‘·\T

31 e÷]Ã 2021q 31 e÷]Ã 2020q
$esê\T

7. dü+ã+~Û+‘· bÕØº ãVæ≤s¡Z‘·+

  1.  J‘·+ / ẙ‘·q+

  ø√≥¢̋ À   ø√≥¢̋ À

Áø£.
dü+K´

1

Áø£.

dü+K´

Ä]Δø£ dü+ˆˆ : 2019`20Ä]Δø£ dü+ˆˆ : 2020`21

ù|s¡T¢

1. _.m.$.|æ. ≈£îe÷s¡ ¬s&ç¶ 7 35,000 - -

2. >±j·T+ áX¯«s¡eTà 5 35,000 - -

3. ôV≤#Y. Vü≤s¡Hê<Ûésêe⁄ 5 3,500 - -

Áø£.

dü+K´

Vü‰»¬s’q

düe÷ẙX̄\ dü+K´
s¡÷bÕsTT\˝À

Vü‰»¬s’q

düe÷ẙX̄\ dü+K´
s¡÷bÕsTT\˝À

2.  &Ó’¬sø£ºs¡¢ dæ{Ïº+>¥ |ò”E $esê\T
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|ü]#·j·T+

1. @.|æ. Á|üuÛÑT‘·«+ ~. 05.12.2019q GOMs No. 41 ì C≤Ø #˚j·T≥+ <ë«sê Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ dü<äs¡Hé |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø£+ô|˙

*$Tf…&éqT Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ ôd+Á≥˝Ÿ |üesY &çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø±s=ŒπswüHé *$Tf…&é (m|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T˝Ÿ) eT]j·TT Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ dü<äs¡Hé |üesY

&çÅdæºã÷´wüHé ø£+ô|˙ *$Tf…&é (m|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋) nH˚ ¬s+&ÉT |ü+|æD° ø£+ô|˙\T>± øÏ+~ õ˝≤¢\ ≈£Ls¡TŒ <ë«sê $uÛÑõ+#·ã&çq$.

H√≥T HÓ+. 27 : nøö+{Ï+>¥ $<ÛëHê\ô|’ Á|üø£≥q

@|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T˝Ÿ

Á|ü<Ûëq ø±sê´\j·T+, $»j·Tyê&É

ø£ècÕí

>∑T+≥÷s¡T

Á|üø±X̄+

@|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T˝Ÿ

Á|ü<Ûëq ø±sê´\j·T+, ‹s¡T|ü‹

l bı{Ïº lsêeTT\T HÓ\÷¢s¡T

∫‘·÷Ôs¡T, yÓ’mdtÄsY ø£&É|ü

nq+‘·|ü⁄s¡+ eT]j·TT ø£s¡÷ï\T

2. ø=‘·Ô &çkÕÿyéT (@|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋) ø£+ô|˙\ #·≥º+, 2013 øÏ+<ä ~. 24.12.2019q qyÓ÷<äT #˚j·Tã&ç+~ eT]j·TT 3 õ˝≤¢̋ À¢

n+fÒ ø£ècÕí, >∑T+≥÷s¡T eT]j·TT Á|üø±X¯+ ñqï $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\≈£î $<äT´‘Y düs¡|òüsê |ü+|æD° ø√dü+ APERC  (&çÅdæºã÷´wüHé …̋’ôdHé‡

dü+K´ 1/2020) <ë«sê ~. 01`04`2020 qT+&ç …̋’ôdHé‡ bı+~+~.

3. ~. 31.03.2020 Hê{ÏøÏ @|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ jÓTTø£ÿ ÄdüTÔ\T eT]j·TT n|ü\T (2019` 20 dü+e‘·‡sêìøÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫q yê]¸ø£

ìy˚~ø£ Ä<Ûës¡+>±) GO Ms No. 41 ‘˚B ~. 05.12.2019 eT]j·TT M/s. sêyéTsêCŸ #ês¡ºsY¶ nøö+f…+{Ÿ‡ ìy˚~ø£ Á|üø±s¡+

@|æj·Tdt|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ eT]j·TT @|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ eT<Ûä́  $uÛÑõ+#·ã&Ü¶sTT.

4. ø£+ô|˙ &Ó’¬sø£ºs¡¢ uÀs¡T¶ yê] düe÷y˚X¯+˝À @sêŒ≥T eTTkÕsTT<ë |ü<∏äø±ìøÏ ÄyÓ÷<ä+ ‘Ó*|æ+~ eT]j·TT ø£+ô|˙ e´eVü‰sê\

eT+Á‹‘·« XÊK ÄyÓ÷<ä+ ø√dü+ düeT]Œ+#·ã&ç+~, Ç~ Á|üÁøÏj·T˝À ñ+~.

1. U≤‘ê\ ‘·j·÷ØøÏ Ä<Ûës¡+ :

U≤‘ê\T Væ≤kÕº]ø£̋ Ÿ ø±dtº ø£HÓ«q¸Hé øÏ+<ä ‘·j·÷s¡T #˚j·Tã&Ü¶sTT eT]j·TT kÕ<Ûës¡D+>± ÄyÓ÷~+#·ã&çq nøö+{Ï+>¥ dü÷Á‘ê\T

(GAAP) eT]j·TT ICAI C≤Ø #˚dæq nøö+{Ï+>¥ Á|üe÷D≤\T e]Ô+#˚$<Ûä+>±, #·≥ºã<äΔyÓTÆq ìã+<Ûäq\≈£î nqT>∑TD+>± ñ+{≤sTT.

2. Ä<ëj·T+   e´j·T+ :

ø£+ô|˙ Ä<ëj·T+ eT]j·TT e´j·÷ìï >∑T]Ô+#·&ÜìøÏ nøö+{Ï+>¥ jÓTTø£ÿ nÁ≈£Le Ÿ̋ $<ÛëHêìï nqTdü]+#·&É+ »]–+~.

3. ¬syÓq÷´ >∑T]Ô+|ü⁄ :

n) $<äT´‘Y neTàø£+ <ë«sê e#˚Ã Ä<ëj·T+ >∑T]Ô+#·ã&ÉT‘·T+~.

m) ñ∫‘· e´ekÕjYT $TqVü‰ nìï _*¢+>¥ #·Áø±\≈£î dü+ã+~Û+∫, ô|]–q &çe÷+&é Ä<Ûës¡+>±

_) ñ∫‘· e´ekÕj·÷ìøÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫, ø£düºeTsY #ÛêØ®\ ø√dü+ e÷Á‘·y˚T Äs¡T HÓ\\≈£î ˇø£kÕ] C≤Ø #˚j·Tã&çq _\T¢\ Ä<Ûës¡+>±

dæ) $<äT´‘Y / <äT]«ìjÓ÷>±ìøÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫, ø£+ô|˙ jÓTTø£ÿ ø±+|æf…+{Ÿ n<∏ë]{° <ë«sê nôddtyÓT+{Ÿ jÓTTø£ÿ <ÛäèMø£s¡D>± ô|]–q

&çe÷+&é Ä<Ûës¡+>±.

Ä) q>∑<äT ÁbÕ‹|ü~ø£q >∑T]Ô+#·ã&çq ñ<√´>∑T\ ãTTD≤\ô|’ e&û¶ $TqVü‰ Ç‘·s¡ Ä<ëj·÷\T nÁ≈£Le Ÿ̋ ÁbÕ‹|ü~ø£q >∑T]Ô+#·ã&É‘êsTT.

4. $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√fi¯ófl :

$<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√\T ˝≤yê<˚M\qT Ä+Á<ÛäÁ|ü<˚XŸ |üesY ø√ Ä]¶H˚wüHé ø£$T{° ìs¡«Væ≤k Ǫ̂+~ eT]j·TT ø£+ô|˙ |ü⁄düÔø±\˝À,  G.O.Ms.No.
˝À H√{Ï ô|’ #̊dæq XÊ‘·+˝À Ç~ ÄyÓ÷~+#·ã&ç+&ç. 101, mqØ® (|üesY - III), 31e nø√ºãsY, 2005 eT]j·TT ø±˝≤qT>∑TD+>±

düe]+#·ã&ç+~. &çkÕÿyéT qT+&ç &çkÕÿyéT eT]j·TT n+‘·sêÅwüº $<äT´‘Y ø=qT>√\T / $Áø£j·÷\T ≈£L&Ü APPCC <ë«sê ìs¡ísTT+#·ã&çq

$<Ûä+>± …̋øÏÿ+#·ã&Ü‘êsTT.

5. dæús¡ ÄdüTÔ\T :

dæús¡ ÄdüTÔ\T #ê]Á‘·ø£ Ks¡TÃ‘√ #·÷|üã&É‘êsTT.

6. ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ :

m) $<äT´‘Y düs¡|òüsê #·≥º+, 1948 øÏ+<ä C≤Ø #˚j·Tã&çq ‘˚B 27.03.1994 øÏ+<ä ‘Ó*j·TCÒj·Tã&çq πs≥¢ Á|üø±s¡+ ø£+ô|˙

‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ì edü÷\T #˚k Ǫ̂+~.

_) ÄdüTÔ\ dü÷ú\ u≤¢ø˘̋ À ÄdæÔ jÓTTø£ÿ n+#·Hê ñ|üjÓ÷>∑ø£s¡yÓTÆq J$‘·ø±\+ô|’ ÅôdºsTT{Ÿ …̋’Hé |ü<äΔ‹˝À ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ n+~+#·&ç+~.

dæ) dü+e‘·‡s¡+˝À ]f…ÆsY¶ ÄdüTÔ\ô|’ ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ Áb˛ π̀s{≤ ÁbÕ‹|ü~ø£q edü÷\T #˚j·Tã&ÉT‘·T+~.
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&ç) ÄdæÔ ô|’ ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ á dü+e‘·‡s¡+ qT+&ç #ÛêsY® #˚j·Tã&É<äT :

eTTqT|ü{Ï dü+e‘·‡s¡+(\)˝À edü÷\T #˚dæq ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\‘√ bÕ≥T Á|üdüTÔ‘· dü+e‘·‡s¡+ ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ ÄdæÔ <Ûäs¡̋ À 90% düe÷q+ ne⁄‘·T+~

ÄdæÔì ø£+ô|˙ XÊX̄«‘·+>± ñ|üjÓ÷–+#·&É+ Ä|æẙj·Tã&ÉT‘·T+~.

7. ø±´|æ≥ Ÿ̋esYÿ Áb˛Á¬>dt̋ À ñ+~ :

n) |ü⁄s√>∑‹˝À ñqï eT÷\<Ûäq |üìøÏ ø£+ô|˙ ÁøÏ+~ e´j·÷ìï Á>∑Væ≤düTÔ+~ :

m) ñ<√´>∑T\ Ks¡TÃ≈£î dü+ã+~Û+∫ 8.5% eT÷\<ÛäD |üì˝À ñ+~.

_) 1.5% eT÷\<Ûäq |üì˝À |ü]bÕ\q eT]j·TT kÕ<Ûës¡D Ks¡TÃ\T

Ä) ø±´|æ≥ Ÿ̋ |üqT\ô|’ yÓ∫Ã+#˚ e´j·T+, |üqT\T |üPs¡ÔsTTq|ü&ÉT ø±´|æ≥ …̋’CŸ #˚j·Tã&ÉT‘·T+~.

8. ô|≥Tºã&ÉT\T :

HêHé̀ ø£¬s+{Ÿ ÇHé«dtºyÓT+{Ÿ\T Ks¡TÃ‘√ …̋øÏÿ+#·ã&É‘êsTT ($uÛÑ»q Ä&ç{Ÿ ìy˚~ø£ Á|üø±s¡+ $\Te\T)

9. ÇHÓ«+≥Ø\T :

k º̨sY\T eT]j·TT ùdŒsY\qT dü÷∫+#˚ ÇHÓ«+≥Ø\T yÓsTTf…&é dü>∑≥T <Ûäs¡ ÁbÕ‹|ü~ø£q $\TyÓ’q$. Ks¡TÃ˝À ;Ûe÷, düs¡T≈£î, s¡yêD≤,

|üqTï\T eT]j·TT nìï Ç‘·s¡ ø£HÓøº̆ #˚j·Tã&çq Ks¡TÃ\T ñ+{≤sTT.

10. ãTTD+ rdüT≈£îH˚ Ks¡TÃ :

m) ãTTD+ rdüT≈£îH˚ Ks¡TÃqT >∑T]Ô+#·&ÜìøÏ ø£+ô|˙ nÁ≈£Le Ÿ̋ dædüºyéT Ä|òt nøö+{Ï+>¥qT ne\+_düTÔ+~.

_) Ks¡TÃ #˚dæq ‘˚B qT+&ç ø±´|æ≥ …̋’CÒwüHé ‘˚B es¡≈£î Á|ü‹ d”ÿyéT≈£î ù|s=ÿqï πs≥T‘√ ìsêàD düeTj·T+˝À e&û¶ …̋øÏÿ+#·ã&ÉT‘·T+~

eT]j·TT ø±´|æ≥ …̋’CŸ #˚j·Tã&ÉT‘·T+~.

11. u≤<Ûä́ ‘·\T :

nìï ‘Ó*|æq u≤<Ûä́ ‘·\T qyÓ÷<äT #̊j·Tã&É‘êsTT eT]j·TT U≤‘ê\˝À n+~+#·ã&É‘êsTT.

12. ñ<√´>∑T\ |ü<äM $s¡eTD Á|üjÓ÷»Hê\T :

$uÛÑ»q ‘·sê«‘·, m|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋, m|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋ ñ<√´>∑T\ ø√dü+ $&ç>± ø=‘·Ô Á≥dtº ]õÅùdºwüHé bı+<̊ Á|üÁøÏj·T˝À ñ+~, m|ædæ|æ&çdæj·T Ÿ̋

ø√dü+ Á|ü‘˚́ ø£ Á≥dtº düŒwæº+#·ã&É̋ Ò<äT eT]j·TT Á|üÁøÏj·T˝À ñ+~.

13. Á|üuÛÑT‘·« Á>±+≥T¢ eT]j·TT $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ düVü≤ø±s¡+ :

eT÷\<Ûäq U≤‘ê˝À d”«ø£]+#·ã&çq Á>±+≥T¢, sêsTTr\T eT]j·TT $ìjÓ÷>∑<ës¡T\ $sêfi≤\T s¡TDe÷|ò” #̊j·Tã&É‘êsTT eT]j·TT yê{ÏøÏ

dü+ã+~Û+∫q dü÷ú\ u≤¢ø˘ ÄdüTÔ\ô|’ ‘·s¡T>∑T<ä\ jÓTTø£ÿ dü>∑≥T πs≥T Á|üø±s¡+ ˝≤uÛÑ+   qwüº+ U≤‘ê˝À >∑T]Ô+#·ã&É‘êsTT.

14. ø£ì|æ+#·ì ÄdüTÔ\T :

ndü+|üPs¡í ÄdüTÔ\T ÄdüTÔ\ ñ|üjÓ÷>∑ø£s¡yÓTÆq J$‘·ø±\+ô|’ ãTTDe÷|ò” #˚j·Tã&É‘êsTT.

15. Ä<ëj·T+ ô|’ |üqTï\T :

Á|üdüTÔ‘· |üqTï ø±˝≤ìøÏ |üqTï #Ó*¢+#·<ä–q Ä<ëj·÷ìøÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫q #Ó*¢+#ê*‡q |üqTï yÓTT‘·Ô+>± ìs¡ísTT+#·ã&ÉT‘·T+~.

16. Ç‘·s¡T\T :

~. 31.03.2020 Hê{ÏøÏ ÄdüTÔ\T eT]j·TT n|ü\ jÓTTø£ÿ ùwsY u≤´ …̋Hé‡\T, ~. 31.03.2020 es¡≈£î Ç‘·s¡ n+XÊ\ eT<Ûä́  dü+∫‘·

qcÕº\ / ˝≤uÛ≤\T, πø{≤sTT+|ü⁄\qT ø£*– ñ+{≤sTT. Bì Á|üø±s¡+ ù|s=ÿqï ùwsY u≤´ …̋Hé‡\˝À qcÕº\T / ˝≤uÛ≤\T ñ+{≤sTT. Ç‘·s¡

n+XÊ\ eT<Ûä́  πø{≤sTT+|ü⁄\T eTT+<ädüTÔ ø±˝≤ìøÏ dü+ã+~Û+∫q düs¡T›u≤≥T≈£î ns¡TΩ\T 2020`21 Ä]úø£ dü+e‘·‡s¡+˝À n˝≤π> uÛÑ$wǘ ‘Y

Ä]úø£ dü+e‘·‡sê˝À¢

Á<ÛäTMø£è‘· ‘˚B Hê{Ï ìy˚~ø£≈£î ˝Àã&ç

yÓTdü‡sY‡ X‚cÕÁ~   ø£+ô|˙

‘·s¡|ü⁄q nBÛø£è‘· >∑Dø£ y˚‘·Ô\T

dü+düú >∑T]Ô+|ü⁄ dü+K´, 004993S

(j·T Ÿ̋.j·Tdt. sêCÒ+Á<ä)
uÛ≤>∑kÕ«$T

düuÛÑ́ ‘·« dü+K´ ` 216211

‘̊~ :21`10`2021

düú\eTT : $»j·Tyê&É

($.$. >√bÕ\ø£èwüí eT÷]Ô)

Ä]úø£ Á|ü<Ûëq ìsê«Vü≤≈£î\T

(Á|üMT˝≤sêDÏ ẙTø£)
ø£+ô|˙ ø±s¡´<ä]Ù

(C…. |ü<äà»Hês¡úq ¬s&ç¶)
n<Ûä́ ≈£åî\T eT]j·TT ø±s¡́  ìsê«Vü≤ø£

dü+#ê\≈£î\T

DIN 08002535

($. lìyêdüT\T)
Ä]Δø£ dü+#ê\≈£î\T

DIN 09233567

bÕ\ø£ eT+&É* (uÀs¡T¶ ) ‘·s¡|ü⁄q
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PROXY FORM (Form No MGT-11)

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U40108AP2019SGC113717

Name of the Company : Andhra Pradesh Central Power Distribution Corporation Ltd

Registered Office, : Beside Govt. Polytechnic, Iti Road, Vijayawada, Krishna,
Andhra Pradesh, India – 520 008.

Name of the member (s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio. No / Client ID:DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ……………………shares of the above named Company, hereby
appoint

(1) Name: …………………………………Address: ………………………………

Email Id: ………………………………

Signature:.............................................., or failing him / her

(2) Name: …………………………………Address: ………………………………

Email Id: ………………………………

Signature:.............................................., or failing him / her

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the  02nd Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 25th October , 2021 at 12.30 PM. at the Corporate
Office , Vijayawada , Krishna , Andhra Pradesh,and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolution
No.

Resolution Optional*

Ordinary Business For Against

1 “RESOLVED THAT  the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as

on 31st March, 2021the Profit & Loss Account and Cash flow

statement  for the year ended as on that date together with the Directors’

Report, the Auditors’ Report & Management replies, the Supplementary

Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India &

Management replies  for the F.Y. 2020-2021 as laid before the members

at this meeting be and are hereby considered and  adopted.”

2 “RESOLVED THAT the appointment of M/s Seshadry& Company,

# 29-36-37, Ammana Estates, Governor Pet, Vijayawada   as

Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-

2022 U/s 139 of Companies Act, 2013 vide  Lr .No. CA.V/COY/
ANDHRA PRADESH, APCPDC(1) /882, Dt.25.08.2021of  the

Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi be and is here

by noted.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of

Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable

provisions/guidelines, if any,  the Board of Directors of the Company

be and are hereby authorised to fix the remuneration and  reimburse

the actual out- of - pocket expenses payable to the Statutory Auditors

for the Financial  Year 2021-2022.
Special Business

1 RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and

any other provisions applicable of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules in force  (including any

statutory amendments/modifications), the  cost auditors M/s

Narasimha Murthy & Co, Cost Accountants, 3-6-365,104 & 105,

Pavani Estate, Y.V.Rao Mansion, Himayatnagar, Hyderabad-500029

appointed and remuneration fixed  by the Board of Directors  to

conduct Cost Audit of the Company for the F.Y.2021-2022 with a

cost audit fee of Rs. - 60,000/-( Rupees Sixty thousand only)) plus

applicable Tax and  Out of pocket expenses & Travelling Expenses

at actuals subject to a maximum of  20,000/- (Rupees Twenty

Thousand only) Total 80,000/- (Total Rupees Eighty  thousands Only)

be and is hereby ratified by the Shareholders of the Company.”
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Signed this ……….......................... day of …....…………… 2021

................................................
Signature of Shareholder

................................................
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting

2. It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If
you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be
entitled to vote in the manner as he / she thinks appropriate

3. Please complete all details including detail of member(s) in above box before submission

Affix
Re 1

Revenue
Stamp
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PROXY FORM (Form No MGT-11)
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the member (s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio. No / Client ID:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of ……………………shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

(1) Name: …………………………………

Address: ………………………………

Address: ………………………………

Signature:.............................................., or failing him / her

(2) Name: …………………………………

Address: ………………………………

Address: ………………………………

Signature:.............................................., or failing him / her

(3) Name: …………………………………

Address: ………………………………

Address: ………………………………

Signature:..............................................

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the  Extra ordinary General

Meeting of the Company, to be held on 23rd, March , 2021 at 4.30 P.M. at the Corporate Office , Vijayawada , Krishna

, Andhra Pradesh,and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution
No. Resolution Optional*

For AgainstSpecial Business

1 To consider / take note of  the  Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General
of India  under section 143 (6) (b)  of the Companies act, 2013 on the Financial
Statement of  the Company  for the F.Y. 2019-2020

Signed this ……….......................... day of …....…………… 2021

................................................
Signature of Shareholder

................................................
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Notes:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less

than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting
2. It is optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’

column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he / she thinks appropriate
3. Please complete all details including detail of member(s) in above box before submission

Affix
Re 1

Revenue
Stamp
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